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befére tax -
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Earnlings
per share
(penct:)

i
Dividend

(pence)
i

(£hn
!

TulT assels

Profit before tax
decreased by 2%
to £1,938 million
(£1,975 million)

Cost:income ratio

“improved to 43.0%

(44.1%)

Earnings per ordinary -
share decreased by
9% to 84.9 pence

Proposed final net
dividend of 33.2 pence,
making the full year net
dividend 50.0 pence,
an increase of 10%

Total Group assets up
5% since. 31 December
2000 to £215 billien
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Building a
powerful, balanced
business portfolio

Visit
www.abbeynational.com
for: ' )
® Directors’ Report

and Accounts

» Latest trading staterments

= Information about the
Abbey National Group
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At the outset, | would like to say

how pleased and excited | am with
my appointment as Chairman of
Abbey National. It is still early days,
but ] am relishing the opportunity

to help shape the future of the Group.

Highlights of the year in¢luded the
strong performance by the Retail Bank,
and excellent earnings growth from
our life assurance businesses. The Group
delivered strong new business flows,
acquisitions, alliances and innovations
that will strengthen our valuable customer
framchises - giving us the platforms for
future growth,

However, there were challenges to be
faced in 2007, with continued difficulties
within some of First National’s markets,
and increased provisioning in the
Whaolesale Bank. As 2 result, profit
before Lax fell by 2% to £1,938 million.

These challenges have been keenly
felt by the executlve tearn. However, the
mood and mindset apparent throughout
the business is positive — and rightly so.

tarnings per share fell to 84.9 pence,
but we have propeosed a full year dividend
per share of 50.0 pence — up 10%,
reflecting the Baard’s confidence in
the Group’s future earnings prospects,

During 2001, there were a number of
changes tc the Board. In january, Charles

The Abbey Natlonsi Croup Dirocters” Resorn and Accounts 2001
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Villiers staod down upon reaching
retirement age, Yasmin Jetha was
appointed as Group IT & Infrastructure
Director, and Professor Lord Currie was
appointed a non-executive director.

In October, Vittorio Radice, the Chief
Executive of Selfridges plc, joined as

a non-cxecutive director, replacing Mair
Barnes who stood down after nine years
on the Board. Sir Terence Heiser also
retired as a non-executive director.

In Qctober, we announced the
departure of Gareth Jones. Mark Pain,
formerly Graup Finance Director, took
over as Managing Director, Wholesale
Banking, Recruitment for a new Group
Finance Rirectar is in hand.

There have been further changes
3s we have moved into 2002. Three
execulive directors, lan Treacy, John King
and Tim Ingram will resign from the
Board at the end of Fabruary 2002.

My thanks go to each of them for thelr
effective roles on the Board, and for their
long and distinguished service 10 the
Company over many years.

The combination of these changes
aligns our management structure to
our strategic objectives. The Group will
have three major value gentres going
forward, Retail Banking (including
business banking), Wholesale Banking
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and }Nealth Management and
Long-Term Savings.

Mac Millington will head our new
Wea|th Management and Long-Term
Savihgs division, which brings together
our éiomestic and overseas life assurance
businessas through Scottish Mutual
and Senttish Providens, our wealth
management businesses, and our
spec'ialised lending operations = First
Natianal, Abbey National France and
Abbéy National Izaly. This enables
the Group to better serve the
|nten'ned|ary channel and establish
a fullv co-ordinated approach to our
International businesses.

The new Group structure enables
us 10 develop our powerful customer
franchises, grow our long-term savings
and investments business, attack the
personal current account and small
busmess markets, and increase earnings
outside the UK. In addition, it will
enable us to benefit from economies
of scale ang shared expertise 3cross
the Abbey National Group.

We take pride in building partnerships
w.:h‘an our stakeholders, helping our
customers achleve financial security,
and contributing to the prosperity
of our shareholders, employees and
business partners. We alsa support
social hausing, hospitals, schools, and
transport improvements, through the
provision of funding for government-
supported infrastructure projects, [n this
way, as well as through the pravision
of sqcially responsible financial services
and fnvestment in the development
of er employees, we aim o be a
positive force for the development
of a lﬁighly gompetitive and productive
UK économy.

We take our responsibilities as a good
corporate citizen very seriausly, helping
people from all parts of society to gain
aecess to financial services. Against a

|
|
|

background where individuals are
taking increased responsibility for thelr
own security, we play an imporiant
rele in helping people to provide for
the future.

Abbey National continues to build
community partnerships through the
Abbey National Charitable Trust. Total
cash donatlons amounted to £2.4 million,
compared with £1.8 million in 2000.
The Trust’s matched donation scheme

nad an excellent year, with over £600,000 -

raised in 2001 compared to £346,000
in 2000. In addition, our matched time
scheme, where staff receive pajd tume off
for charitable work, has had a successful
first year. Our community graups, which
organise employee involvement, are
now cstablished in all our main centres
of employment.

| would also like to express my gratitude
o Lord Tugendhat, who retired from the
position of Chalrman at the end of January.
Over the last decade, Lord Tugendhat has
overseen the transformation of the Group
from a newly converted martgage bank
into a diversified, international provider
of financial services. In my short time with
the Group, it has become evident how
invaluable his guiding hand has been.

| have always viewed Alibey National
as one of the most forward-looking of
UK finance institutions — and its track
recard of profit and revenue growth,
allied 1o increasing cost efficiency, has
been cutstanding. | now laok forward
to contributing towards the future
success of Abbey National.

Yoy
1

Lord Burns
Chairman

The mood and

mindset apparent
throughout the

business is positive —

and rightly so

three major value

centres gaing farward:

= Retail Banking

w The Gfoup will have

'w Wholesale Banking

« Wealth Management

and Long-Term
Savings

= We take pride in

building partnerships
with all our stakeholders

a Total Charitable

Trust cash donations

amounted to £2.4
million, compared

fo

£1.8 million in 2000

¥4 rl:¢T
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Innovation, strength, investment

The Abbey National Group has
delivered a resillent performance in 2001.
We generaled excellent new business
levels across our retail franchises, and
proflts from our life assurance businesses
increased by 34%.

However, at a Group level, profits
were adversely affected by increased
provisioning within the Wholesale Bank,
including £95 million relating to the Enron
Group, and reduced business volumes
caused by market conditions facing First
Natianal's retailer and motor finance
businesses. As a result, profit before

" tax fell 2% in 2001 to £1,938 million.

Notwithstanding this, we delivered
revenue growth of 4% and met our cost
commitrnents with operating expenses
down by 1% (exciuding significant
merger and acquisttion fees and additicnal
goodwill amortisation). In addition, retail
credit quality acrass the Group is the
healthiest it has been for a decade.

Our retail franchises delivered record
gross and net mortgage lending, and

our best savings performance since 1994.

We are also successfully taking on

the 'Big 4’ UK banks and opened aver
450,000 personal current accounts,
and increased our business banking
account base by 55%.

Outlock for 2002

2002 will be another challenging year.
We are re-focusing the Wholesule Bank
and reducing its risk profile, This, combined
with the uncertain outlook for the US
economy, is cxpected to constrain profits
growlth in the Wholesale 8ank in 2002.
We are taking action in First National,
and we have one more year of spread
re-basing 1o manage in the Retail Bank.

Whilst cautious, we remain pasitive
on the outlook for retail credit quality
in 2002.

Looking shead, the Retail 8ank and
Wealth Management and Long-Term
Savings businesses will be our main
engines of sustainable growth in the
medium term - generating high quality,
stable earnings as part of our strategy of
building 2 balanced business partfolio.

{
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Retadil Banking

Strong performance

Retail Banking increased profit before tax
by 2% to £1,303 million. As promised,
operating expenses were kept well below
last year's levels, which, combined with
improved credit quality and profits fram
the sale of the credit card business to
MBNA, mere than offset the impact of
mana%ftd spread decline.

Competmg aggressively in
mortgage and savings markets
The full year retail banking spread of
1.86%|was comfortably ahead of our
1.75- 1i80% target. AL the same time
we generated fecord gross mortgage
lending ot £17.2 billion, up 34%,
and record net mortgage lending of
£$.2 b(uion up over 60%. This was
our best perfermance ever, and delivered
a 10%share of the net lending market,
with capilal repayments below our
stock slhare for the third consecutive
year. Deposit Inflows showed a
marked improvement on 2000, with
a £1.5 billion inflaw in the second half
of the year alone.

| .
On the attack in the personal
banking market
We arg on track {o exceed our target
of 4 milllon current account customars
by the|end of 2003. In 2001, we opened
over 330,000 Abbey National branded
bank agcounts, up 37% on the pravious
year, and we now have around 3.6 million
banking customers. We further increased
our chhilenge to the ‘Big 4’ by launching
a cholce of elther market leading inscredit
tates or overdrafT rates 1o our custamers
in lanuary 2002.

Acrdss the rest of the product range,
we delivered strong sales performances.
The urjsecured loan asset grew by 14%
to £1.7 biilion, drivan again by record
gross I;ending that topped the £1 billion

mark for the first time ever. Through

our alliance with MBNA we have already

issued over 160,000 new credit cards —
increasing our card base by over 30%.

In Retall Insurance, new business volumes
of building and contents and protection -

insurance were up 15% and 349
respectively. Notwithstanding equity

market canditions, the propartion of our

customers that hold an Abbey National
Life product improved from 14% to
16%, with profits from this business
growing strangly.

Innovative business models

We will continue to seek new ways

of daing business, and ars committed
o making innovative solutlons work for
our customers and shareholders, Branch
superstores Incorporating e-banking
zones, play areas and Costa coffee
outlets are all part of the ‘convenience
retailing’ concept that Is re-defining
high strect banking fer our customers,
and enabling us to increase sales levels,
More than 2 third of our branches are
now operating under an internal branch
franchising scheme, with a full external
pliot also under way.

We have registered over 1.1 million
retail customers to our Retail esbanking
service, and we have 13,000 morigage
introducers registered to our Introducer
internet servige. These new platforms
are boosting sales, with £2.3 billion of
mortgage agreements already delivered
online. E-commerce is also improving
business efficiency, with absclute levels
of countear-based transactions down by
12% as customers use more convenient
and cost-affective channels,

In order to improve service levels,
improve efficlency and reduce our cast
base, we entered into strategic alliances
with Capita Eastgate (Retail Insurance),’
EDS (Morgage Processing) and MBNA
{Credit Cards) - linking up with global

Retail credit quality
across the Group is

the healthiest it has
been for a decade

Retail Banking

= The Retail Bank has
produced yet another
year of growth

® in 2007, we opened
over 330,000 Abbey
National branded
bank accounts, up
37% on 2000

= Net mortgage
lending of £5.2 billion
was our best |
performance ever

The Abbay Nulional Group Directars’ Report and Accounts 2001
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companies with expertise that can make
a real difference in our service standards
and product design.

i
Mholesale Banking ‘Investing in the franchise
. In 2002, we expect the retail spread
»
A Sound_ bu§mESS to decline furthar, but to remain above
competlng In many 1.65% before flantening off in 2003
attractive markets and beyond at around this level. We will

increase headcount in the division, and
have aiready started recruiting 500 staff

- ﬂ'he Wholesale Bank dedicated to improving the switcher

o ] service, In addltion, we are continuing
‘WI" Increasmgl)’ focus o invest in numerous strategic projects

on extending its that will see an increase in oversl)

l . ) : investment levels in 2002, This investment
:;UStOfT\ET ‘_franchlses in a business that represents 2round
iand. growing ‘ o half of the Group reflects our confidence

“shareholder value . In s future.

e e T This business s In good shape, the
PR R prospects are Improving steadily, and
we have a winning proposition,

Whalesale Banking

Profits down 12% .
Wholesale Banking profit before tax fell
12% to £504 miitlon, largely due to an
increase In provisions 1o £256 million.
This mainly stemmed {ram the
deterioration in certain sectors within

the high yield securities portfolio, and
provisions of £95 million relating to

the Enron Group.

The well-established Asset Financing
and Securlties Financing businesses were
the main sources of income and profit
growth in 2001. Prafit before tax for
these businesses grew by 339 and
82% respectively.

Credit quality

95% of total credit exposure has
remained Investment grade since the
half year, and the absolute level of
sub-investment grade exposure has
reduced. As part of this, exposure to
high yield securities has been reduced,
and now stands at £1.3 blllion net of
provisians, compared to £1.5 billion
at the hatf year.

Management change

Mark Pain, previously the Group
Financae Director, was apgointed
Managing Dlrector of the Wholesale
Bank in November. Mark brings a new
management style to the Wholesale
Bank as the business enters 2 new phase
of its development. The existing seniar

The Abbey Natlonat Group Directors’ Report and Accounts 2001
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management teamn has aiso besn
complemented with external
appointments, bringing enhanced
operational and risk management
expertse to the business.

Outlook positive

In the future, the business will be
increasingly focused on growing
shareholder value rather than profits
growth, and will only be allocated
capital by the Group for businesses
where it ¢an generate attractive returns
on a risk-adjusted basis.

In doing this, the Wholesale Bank
will increasingly focus on extending
its customer franchises, competing
selectively in markets where it can add
value through these relationships and
the breadth of Its operations. Risk and
financlal management will play an
increasingly imporant role in the
development of the business, and the
risk profile will be reduced.

in 2002, we expect the Whnolesale Bank's
risk weighted assets to be held broadly
flat. The outlook for the US recesslon
remains uncertaln, which, combined with
the impact of refocusing the business and
reducing its risk profile, is expected to
constrain profits growth in 2002,

This remains a fundamentally
attractive business, important to the
Group, with complementary income
streams and strong positions in growth
markets, The challenge for the Wholesale
Bank is to translate this into sharehaider
value by generating attractive risk
adjusted returns.

Business to Business

First National

Profit before tax in First National fell

by 37% to £92 million. This was largely
due to difficult market conditions in the
usad car finance and retailer finance
markels where average asset balances
and margins have fallen, reducing
income in 2001, We have malntained
our policy of not competing at the
expense of credit quality.

Lecking into 2002, we wil| continue
to |nvest across First National to improve
operational efficiency, and have been
encouraged by recent improvements in
the motor and retailar finance markets.

For example, First Natlonal’s motor loan
assets have grown steadily since August,
reflecting strong new car sales in the
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"ThIS busmess is

in good shape,

winnlng proposﬂ:lon

secondl half of the year. The retailer
ﬁn:mcei business has successfully
completed its oulsourcing of back-office
administration, and is currently piloting
an electronic point of sale systern to
deliverianline loan decisions, Both are
visibly improving customer service and
operati'ng efficiency, and have been
instrumental in the recruitment of new
supplie;rs in the latter part of the year.

On the.attack in the
SME tbanking market
Business Finance is spearheading
our attack on the small and medium
entérpn‘\se (SME) banking and finance
market's, and has made great strides
this year. £11 million was invested to
develop a business banking IT platform
to support new banking products for
llmited |liability companies. This launched
in early; 2002, with market leading
interest rates to complement our market
Ieadlng! rates in the personal current
account market, Already, new account
openln?s are up almost 30% an the
same period last year,

First National already serves aver
190, 000 business customers, with the
m-cnadrt business account base now
appmai:hing 55,000, and deposit
balances of £2.3 billion, up 40% in the
year a‘lo‘ne. Coing forward, the business .
banking initiative will leverage the
Abbey Nanonal branch network, and
represepts a significant area of growth
potentigl for the Croup.

troné earnings growth
in Scdlt‘tish Mutual
Profit befare tax in Scottish Mutual
(beforelthe impact of Scottish Provident)
increaséd by 45% to £164 million. The
strong growth in profits reflects higher
earnings from the in-force book, the
bem:fit\from normal experience variations
and coslt efficlencies across the enfarged

|
|

business portfolio. The contribution
from new business benefited from an
improved product mix and an Increase
in international sales, offsetting the
effect of a 4% reduction in new business
premiums, Funds under management
have increased by 8%, against a stack
market decling of around 15% - again
reflecting the swong levels of new
business generation,

Successful acquisition

of Scottish Provident

In August, we welcomed Scottish
Provident to the Group. Integration

is progressing well with £10 million of
integration investment already incurred.
We remain confident of achleving the
£55 millian of cost savings originally
targeted. (n the five months since
compiction, the business contributed
£30 million to profits and £110 million
of new business premiums.

Diversifying the life

assurance portfolio

In 2001, we made good progress

in broadening our product range
and geographic reach. For example,
international new business premiums
were up 50% to almost £800 million,

and through Scottish Provident’s physical

presence in Dubal, Hong Kong and
Ireland, we have further enhanced cur
international earnings capability. The
acquisition has also provided us with
a leading position in the individual
protection market in the UK,

Life assurance now represents over
20% of the Group's profit before tax,
and has generated yet another year
of strong profits growth. We now have
a comprehensive portfolio of products,
brands and channels encompassing
Scowish Mutual, Abbey National Life
and Scottish Provident, We have
confirmed our position as a major force

We are continuing
to invest in numerous
strategic projects that

will see an increase
in overall investment
levels in 2002

Business to Business
55,000 business bank
accounts opened —
deposit balances stand
at £2.3 billion, 2 40%
increase on last year

Scottish Mutual pre-
tax profits increased
45% to £7164 million,
before Scottish
Provident

We have confirmed
our position as a major
force in the UK life
assurance market

Thu Abbay Natlonal Croup Diresion’ fupart eng Agcaunts 2001
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CHIEF EXECUTIV

We will continue to
leverage innovative
business modeis
that add value for
our customers and
__shareholders

|
|

Business to Consumer
» In July we acquired
I;=lemir\9 Premier
Banking, boosting our
bosition in the premier
banking market
. u];:ahoot exceeded its
target for 2001, with
239,000 accounts
now opened

|
|
!

|

|
|
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in the UK life assurance market —

a market we expect to continue to
be one of the fastest growing in UK
financial services.

Business to Cansumer
The Business to Consumer banking
divisien brings together our wealth
management businesses that now
serve over 600,000 customers, and has
deposits fast approaching £10 billion.
In july, we acquired Fleming Premier
Banking, boosting our position n

the premier banking market. We also
generated strong organic growth
through our Abbey National Offshore
operations, with deposits up 15% to
over £4.6 billion. This contributed w0
profit before tax from our established
wealth management businesses
increasing 29% to £63 million.

New ventures progressing well
cahoot has exceeded its target for 2001,
with 239,000 accounts now opened,
current-account balances increased

to £1.9 hillion, and excellent levels of
brand awareness achieved {n 18 months.
The results are compelling, with strang
customer retention and growing cross-
sales metrics.

Inscape had a tougher time in the
face of uncerain equity markets and
reduced consumer confldence. However,
customer acquisition in the second
half of the year showed a marked
improvement on the first six months,
the propositlon itself is working well,
custorner feedback has been excellent -
and we are (everaging the Inscape
products and platforms through our
Offshore and Retail Banking businesses,

In conclusion

In 2002, we will continue to invest

in, and build on, existing strong retail
franchises. We will continue te compete

The Abbey Nadional Group Directors’ Report ang Aggounta 2001

“We are in good
..shape and we are

- strategically well

placed for growth.”

aggressively in the UK’s mortgage and
savings markets — as well as atracking
the personal current account and SME
banking markets. And Seoltish Provident
will make its first full year of contribution
to our growlng life assurance pordfolic.

We will continue o leverage innovative
business models that add value for our
customers and shareholders. 2001 was
an excellens year in this respect ~ but
there is more 10 come.

There is work to be done in the
Wholesale Bank and First Natlonal -
this is in hand - and we have one more
yaar of significant spread re-basing to
manage in the Retail Bank.

As a Group, our pricrity is zlways
to grow revenues, to grow proflts, but
first and foremost, to grow value for
our shareholders,

We are In good shape and we are
strategically well placed for growth.

l1an Harley
Chief Executive
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RATI AND AN A REVIEW

. Financial higll‘llights
v profit before tax dwn 2% to £1,938 million (2000: £1,975 millian).
©, profit before pmi#aons and Lax up 6% to £2,428 million (2000: £2,301 million).
" » Tow! operating incoms up 4%' Lo £4,298 million (2000: £4,116 million;.
" . Tow! operatity eapensest increased by 2% Lo £1,850 milion (2000: £1,81 milion).

« Excluding corpors e aavisory fees in refation (o major merger and scquisition acuvity
and goodwill amoptisation, operating expenses fell 1% doltvering on the commitment
1o kzep 05U below 2000 lavels,

|

» Cost: Income fatic]improved 10 43,0% (2000: 44.1%).

» Provisions charge fPr bad and doubtful debts decreased by 4% to £263 million
(2000: £273 milion),

= AmOunts written clff fixed assat Investments In the Wholesale Bank, Inciuding £95
miifian relsting to F\e Enron Graup, were up to £256 mlillion (2000: £22 miliion).

Al '« Exmings per shore
k atum on equity al

of B4.9 pence, down 9% (2000: 93.4 pence), with the poatsiex
17.29 (2000: 21.5%;},

] nctuding a final divi of 33.2 pence, reficeting confidence in the future prospects
of the Group. 1

1 Totl upuratiry wcarm grumili s stay alter dhedurting dapreciation of operating inees s,

2 foLx openating expenies excudes Gepraciadon of operating laase sseis.

: « Full year dividend Fershana increased 10% to 50.0 pence (2000: 45.5 pence),

|
| 1
. f Segmental pr‘bfit and loss account
t Profit before nu; 2001 2000
A H £an (30
¥ Acwi Banking i 1,303 1,283
] Wholessie Banking ] 504 575
Business to Businessi 234 254
usiness w0 Consumer T Gn (48)
! Group Infrastructure (116) (%)
Profit hefore tax | 1,928 1,975

The Tables below explain how the Group opefating expensa targat has been achieved,

and provides detsils of ather significant itemns ingluded within the Group resulls,

l Analysis of siéniﬁcant profit and loss items
1
I

4 Operating expenses 2001 2000
| £m £m
Operating expensas| axcluding operating lease dapreciation 1,850 1,_315
, Amomisadion of goodwn.l' T (3?\ (12}
. Corporate advixory lees in relation to major .
3 menger and acqulslr.:lon activity (26) {5)
I ‘ 1,788 1,798
J Profit an slgnlﬂon:'dlsposah 2001 2060
] | £m £m
jl Prefit on sale and 1easeb1ck of property por:folvo _ - [H
Profit on sale of thelcredt card business . -
4 Pmﬂt an ssle of Aitkn Campbell 52 -
4 | , 107 65
Profit feam newly acquired businesses 2001 2c00
1 £m' £m
; 1' Porterbrock 53 35
M Scouin provient a0 -
as 35
] Other iterns : 2001 2000
§ ; £m £m
I 1'Wfstmzm expendi}:ure
b @‘(Dmmcrcg 1 20 28
‘- B3nch r. restructuring - 18
i lI"lE‘ll'al.u:m / trangfgrmation of First National . 27 47
SME bamin SMEbonking n 2
: 5B 95
3 Provisions J
E - Amotnts written ofl Enron Croup exposures 95 -

]
1

1

|

1

i |
o w
|

i

|

i

noen,0Tn

Results of operations of the Croup by business segment

Retall Banking 2001 2000

€m im
Net interest income 1,548 1,578
Commissions, fees and other income 807 81C
Total uperoting income 2,182 2,388

Operaling expenses
Provisions

Profit before tax

Profit by buslness

512y B
(137) (61)
1.303 1,283

Mortgages and savings o 938 934
Banking and unsecured lending " 75 51
UK Retail Bank ] 1.013 985
Abbey National Life B 202 182
Retall Insurance -] 116
Profit before ¥ax 1,303 1,283
Cost: Income ratio (%) 38.8 39,5
Retsil Banking net interest spread (%) ' 1e6 M
Retsil Banking net interest yicld (9} ! B 5.;3 o 6;9-
Retail Banking net intarast :DS(‘(%) ! T 4,07 4.789
Retalt Banldng morgin (%} ' T 21 2.27
;Q;;ég‘e interest earnlivg assets (Ebn} ' 68.8 65.1
Average risk welghted assers (RWA) (£m) ° 37,310 15,347
Poit tax return on regulacory aguity (RoE) (1) ° 262 28,5

1 Spresd snd murgin culculetions mxchude nscured innding, il inwurRnce ang Abbey Notonad Ule
1 RWA a0 RoE analysts are for UK Rewl Bunk only ‘

Retsil Banking profit before tox Increased by 2% 1o €1,303 milllon (2000: £1,283
million). The increase is attributable te:

* strong new business flows in morigages, savings ond unsecured kending In part
olfsetting the impact of the ongaing managed spread decline of 15 hasis points
to 1.86% {2000: 2.019). The spread for 2002 will be managed down jurther, but
Is expected to remain above 1.65% before flattening off In 2003 and heyond at
around this level;

» 3 smalt decling in commissions, facs and other incoma. This Is krgely dug T the
remaval of ATM disloyaity feas, increased intreducer commissiony payable, snd
the non repeddon of the proceeds from the sale of our share in the insurance
underwriting jeint venture with CGNU, reallsed In 2000, This was pantly offsct by
incressed Abbey National Life embedded value sarnings and Lthe prefit en ssle of
the credit card business o MBNA;

= ongoing efficiency programmes reducing operadng expenses by £32 million.
*In 2802, costs ore axpacted to rise 95 we lnvast In sur insurancy and mengage
strategic alfiances, and strengthen our Fanchise through the pramotion of our
curtent account ang

= recard low levels of secured arrears, unsecured arrears improving steadlly, and the
removal of credtt card risk In total resulting in a £21 millen reduction In the bad
debts previsions charge.

Transforming tha business
Change and innavation is embedded in the Retail Bank stralegy, and hai delivered
aumerous benelits including:

v ground breaking strategic alliances that heve been establishied with world-class
organisations such as EDS, MBNA and Caplta £astgate, These allidnces will deliver
enhanced customer services, bast In clasz unit processing coats and the ability w
respond quickly to chenges in Lhe markel:

» the development of the intemal branch [ranchising initative. This ls deHvering
o significant sustined safes uplift, dnd now covars over ong third of the branch
network, The initlativa is delivering value to sharsholders, customers and colieagues,
and has now progressed to the next stage of “shared ownership” franchises;

« the roliout of a further 14 Costa eoflee superstores, and further Investment in the
design of our branches as rewil outlets, These Innovations were recognised wnen
Abbey Natonal became tha first Sank o win the ‘Relail innovation of the Yedr
Award'; and

= the repricing of the Retail Bank's persanal eurrent account, now offering excaliant
rates whachar in credit or in overdralt, In addition to fRir banking charges and access
through all of its distribution channels.

Mortgages and Savings

Profit befare tax in morigages and savings of £938 million (2000: £934 million), =itm
the managed spread reguction of |5 basis paints offset Dy strong hew hbusiness flows
and cost savings,
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G%oup share of UK martgage market:

2ua 000

| tha w £bn ™

Groa: funding 17.2 10. ) 138_ 10.7

Capita! repayments 120 9. 3 C 5.‘6 1.2
‘IL lending {change in

z_mnmng stock) 52 95 3.2 79

' . 731 12.4 67.9 12.7

ANO% share of a racord mortgage net lending market, is ot the top end of the
[gsted 5.109% mnge, schieved mmugh

. :ompchhv: pricing supported by therrelaunch of our morngage pordulio, resulting
n around 75% of new business balng writtan into new flexible products;

- outpefformlng the market In both thn first tirne buyar and formar awnsr accupier
segments, and

- bespoke Intermet functicnallty for intraducars, with 13,000 registerad, and a
leader of the marks! in terms of peed and service, with further functicnality
planned in 2002,

It has bann another year of positive |ndu:t.ry recognition, picking up no fewer than
fnLlr 3ccoiades: |

. ynw Maortgage Award Best Oversll Lénder 2001-20C2;

¢ Your Mongage Award Highly Cammended Bank 2001-2002;

+ Your Morgage Award Highly Commended Flexible Mortgage Lender 2001-2002;
end '

* Legal & Gerreral Award lor ntroducer Intermet,
)

There has been a continued impiovement in arvears, with a further 14% reduction in
three month plus armears to 15,183 cases. The lending mix has gontinued to imarove,
with foan to valys lending over 90% signilicantly lower than 8 year aga. In additian,
the proportion of first Uime buyer buiness is now 27% of gress lending, down from
39|% lwo y2ars ago. ‘

Tha joint venture with EDS for the serviging and administration of Abbey Nadonal’s
mortgages and personal [oans was successhully launcnad on 1 May 2001, In the
:urrm( year we have benefited from annualised cost savings of arcund €9 millian.

G'oup share of UK retail household Habilties market:

I ' 2007 2000
: £bn » £bn %
Change in UK rewil househald fisbifiies 3.4 7.0 1.2 .5
Outstanding UK recail household liabilites  55.1 8.3 565 83
Ctsh 15A sales ‘ 2.5 ° T3 M
iriv&ﬂmen: 15A Sales : 03 [; 0.7 7

Acmxs the Group, there were deposit Infiows of £3.4 billion (2000: £1.2 biffion)
equatlng to 3 markax sharc of 7%. Thislindluded strong inflows into Abbey Natonal

Banking provisions decressed due to the sale of the credil card business, and mare
cfective risk and debt management an averdrats resulting in a 11% reducton by the
vialue of arrears against @ 22% grow!iR In Uve overdralt asset,

Since |uly, we have launched a broad range of credic cards w meet varled customer 4
needs, manufactured and administared by MBNA, combining their scale and expertise 3
with our own distribution and retailing skills. MBNA have stated that, “the star we
have made with Abbey Natlonal has been the most successful ever with any of eyr
giobal slliances, reflecting the power af its brend”. !
To date we have issued 162,000 new credit cards. Existing Abbey Nadonal credit earg i
custoners have been successfully transferred to the new amangements, with Lotal cards §
in jsmue now in excess of 610,000. This repressnts en upiilt of 33%, and e business 3
rermains conrident of reaching e target of bwo Milllon cards In issue by the end of 20033

All credlt fsk assoclated with exisung and new credi ¢ard customars is bome by MBNA,

The net unsecured personal loan asset has increased by 14% o £1.7 blllion, driven by |
the secong successive year of record gross lending of £1.1 billion (2600: £1.0 billian).
In total, the provisions charge associatec with the unsecured loan bock has increased
in fing with growth in the oversll asset.

The Implemantation of risk based pricing in the fourth quertar will deliver enhanced
product propositions Lo our cuslomers. AL the same time It Is expected to further
improve the credit quality of the portfolio.

Retail Insurance )

Recall Insurance has sean 2 decling in profit befare tax to £B8 million (2000: £116 |
million), largely arising from lower profitability oi the motor Insurance pontfollo, one-<f
disposat gains in 2000 and InvesTment In the new policy pracessing platform in 2007,

New business volumes outstde of motor fings hove Increased significantly, with
bulldings and contents up 15% and pratection insurance up 349%. Introducers have

ceneributad strangly with sales up over 350%, and further growth (s expacted In 2002 |
with the [ull inttoduction of an onilie solution. The business ¢ontinues to focs on
existing customers, with new inftiadves aimed at retining valuable custamens.

The outsourcing of our policy and clalms agministration to Capits Esslgate and
Norwich Union Insurance has been successfully implemented, and is already generat.mg
iMprovements in customer service wandards.

The development of Ihe insurance platform is progressing well and the first phase
offering home insursnce over the Retall e-banking platform was successhully delivered
during 2001. Motor insurance through direct-and Internat channels is due to be
leunched in the second quarter of 2002, enabling greater product pricing llexibility,
an improved range and 3 higher level of service.

Through these strategics, we arc canfident of achieving e @roet of growing the
pelicy portfolio from 1.6 million to 2 milllon by the end of 2003.

Abbey Natlonal Life
Key statisties: 2001
£m

New business premiums

Single
brndad business banking and deposit accounts, Offshore wealth Management Fenzion - >
opcrations, -caneot and Cater Allen. T —
—Ute H
In the Retail Bank, deposit inflows wera over £0.5 billon (2000: £(0.2) billlon), with . ; e j
) = PEPs, Unit Trusts and IS 542 773
strong inflows of £1.5 billion in the second half of tha year. This reflectad demand for ! a 37
security of cash-based deposits, combined with an impraved branchebasad product :373
olfering that ensured a competitive range for &l groups of customers. |n the fatter pant Annual N
olI the year, Abbcy Nationa! has Laken positive steps to pratect retall savers from the - Pension 18
lowest base rates seen since 1963, “lre T 20
Mh\g and Unsccured Personal Lending = PEPa, Unit Trusts and ISAs 41
PmFt before Lax ef £7§ million (2000: £51 miillon) was up, reflecting the proceeds 79
from the saie of the credit card businass ta MBNA and increased banking and Total new busingss premims 1453 1 71F
unsecuvad lending volumes. Thiz was in part offset by the removal of ATM dislayalty - — - '.216
fqes and a mor= competitive banking fee structure, Annualised cquivalent
. : 2001 2000 Total expense ratia (%) 4 4.7
Narmboer of Abbey Natlonal bank accaunts (ANBA) (000} 2,346 2107 A9V Natanal Lt incluha Abbiey Nadanal Unit Tust Manegers an Abley Noluana! PEP and I5a Managen.
L . ' fised equivalent = anNua! premiyms pius 12% of kngle preniiun Bustnes.,
Number of Abbey(;lgg)onal bank account 552 242 2 Tow! meperse rafin b opermting exporas ishans ower I1seri PP Eusnans o iLnvs,
apenings (ANBA) s q

The Retail Bani(s current account now offers the highest inscredit interast rates and
Il:;nvﬁt overdraft rates on tna high sreet, in additien to fair banking charges and access
drrough all of its distribution channets.

In 2601, the number of bank account openings was 332,000, up 37% on last yoar.

The total bank aczount customer base {including joint account customers) i Now
around 3.6 miliion compared to 3.4 million aL Decerner 2000, representing good
p’rograss towards reaching our targel of 4 million customers by the end of 2003.

The Jaunch of the graduate and youﬂwlpfcpnsitions provides an oppertnity (o develop
long-term value adding relationships. The e-banking platfiorm provices multi<hanncl
choice and flealbiitty for the customer, and encourages deeper customer ralationshigs.
E-bdnking cusorners currently hold 3 09 products compated to an average of 2.15 per
active cumomer scross the bank as 3 whole

!

1
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Abbiey Natlonal Life has performed wefl in 2001, despite rough eguity market
eonditions, New business promiums have falien below ast year’s record levals, |argely
due to reduged single premium ISA sales., Prort befora tax was up 11% to £202 |
million. The main highlights fer the year were:

* highor ¢armings fram the in-force boak, more than offsetting the impecl of lower
business volumes, reflecting the significant growth in the book in recent years;

s protection plan sales growing by 35%, benehting from 3 relaunch af the produst
eurlier in the yoar and improved strike rates \overaging record mongage fending;

= grawth in pension sales, includlng Stakehoidar Pensions, up 18%. Abbey Natignal hd;
been a key provider of Stakeholdar Pensions for individuals and comoanies since they:
werQ introduced in April 2001, A recent AB) survey Indigaces that Abbey National i
the 6th largest individual aLakeholder provider and the 10th largest provider for the 3
Group stakeholder
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« 2,600 :umpani:“: :hbusing Abbey Nalinnal Lile to provide Stakcholder Pensions tor
their emptoye«eaI

« sales of The Widh-Profit Investment Bond Increasing by 30% over lust yrar's avels;
« & record level oﬁ new sharesave and share incentive plans; and

« improvemonts In the axpense ratlo 1o 54.77% (2000: §5.4%) leveraging the bensfits
of the shared of:;»em\jng cost placforms.

wholesaic Bi‘:nlting

95% ol e tolal eradil exposure has remained invostment grade since e hall year,
and the absolute ievel of sub-investment grade axposure has raduced. Exposure W subs
mvestmenct grade high yild securlties has also been reduced, and now stands

L £1.3 billion net of provisions, compared % £1,5 bllllon at the nalf yeir,

By Lusiness unit, the signilicant drivers were:

» the Asset Financing business strengthened their Ieading market positon as a
pravider af infmstructure finance, boasted their project finunce prasence, and
with Porterbrock, contributed over a third of the Wholesate Bank's profits;

* fiisk management and linancial products benefited from stranger intemat and
extemal customer flows across the business, ang completed iLs first full year of
providing Credit derivatives;

* success In the UK and Eurdp:en securities finanging markets, which increased
profiteblilty strongly, and has been extended to the US market; and

» the estaplishment of a US branch in October 2001, which has enhancad the
Group’s wholesale Rinding franchise,

le Banking strategic update
The Wholesale Bank 15 » sound business, competing in imany atsclive markels.

Going forward the business will seek 1o Improve risk-adjusted returns to shareholders.

The business will focus oa markets where it can (everage exising cumamar
relationships. It will wark harder to drive synergtles within the Wholesale Bank, and
#eroxs the Growp, vnd it will reduce its risk profile, Capital will only be lavested in
those aspects of the Wholesale Bank that deliver attraclive reluma on a fully risk —

The Whalessie Bank comprises a traditional treasury operation, a commerdal banking
business (including iy axset financing, commerziat lending opemtions, sacuritles
finandng and risk management actvities), and a large portfelio of investments.

The Treasury functon will coatinue Lo contribule significant value to the Croup
through its outstonding global funding franchise, and highly skilled and innovative
cagital riring ability.

Extending the customer franchlse

The commercial banking businezs will align itself mare strangly to those sectors

where il 23n build on #xisling strong customer relationships, market pozitions,

and compelitive advan@ge. The Wholesale Bank alresdy has around 1,500 direct
refationships with customnars Inciuding corporates, governments, Insurance companies,
mutual funds and banks. It is abo the |leading pravider of finance for the grawing
Public-Privan2 Partnarships sectoe in the UK.

These tranchises will be developed, deepening custamer relationships through the
provision of value added services. The business will Increasingly participate In those

. parns of the value chain that deliver mere attractive marging, fees and commissions, In

parlcular, it will lotus an commertial leniging where we can [zsd or casdmange deals.

The Wiholesale Bank has ope W drive synergies harder within ils own business, and
with other Group companles. (n particular, Risk management and financlal products

is involved in adding value to transactions and deepening telaticnzhips with customears
through itd structuring <apabitity. This butiness slso provides preducl detign and
structuring faciiltles for the Retail Bank, Scotush Mutwal and our wealtls managament

2001 00

| £m £m
th Interest income 508 441
cOmmlsslon. feek and other income 590 423
-roml operating income . 1,098 864
operadng cxponges oxcluding depreclation '
of operating leasq assets (186) (155)
pepreclation of operating ledse ossets {152 (100)
Provisions {256) 39 wpol
Prafit belore tax 504 575
ﬁmﬂ: by business: .
Asset financing TTan 155
Wholesale lending ) a3 1325
Asset-Dacked (nvastments 134 148
Rlsk management & finandlal products a8 76 Sdiusted baik.
Sccurities fimancing &9 i
Treasury and other 14 18
Profit before tax excluding amounts written off
Enron Group elposures 599 575
Amaunts written olf Enron Group expasures (95) .
Profit before tax 504 © 578

1
B;hncﬂnct by buziness: £bn £on
Asset financing | i 16 13
Wholeaste lending 2 21
Azset-backed investments Zv.i 26
Risk mansgemeng & financis) products T 3 3
securitles financirg 24 29
Treasury and othdr 13 n
Total assets 102 103
@: Income ratie (¥} 19.7 20.3
Net Interest margin (9b) 0.45 0.43
Average intergst carning assets (£bn) 2 103.0
Avorage risk weighted assets (RWA) (£br) T 00 343
Post tax retusn on regulatary equity () 124 17.2

Wholesle Bankiné praliL before tax fell 129 to £504 million, largely due to 3 marked
increase in amounts written off Haed investments to £256 million (2000: £34 millicn).
This matnly stemmed from the deterforation in certain sectors of our hgh yleid
portialio against a’ backdrop of a slowdawn In the US sconamy, and axposures w

the Enron Gmup,i

Strong nrw businrss figws in 2s3at financing, risk management and financial
product, end securilies [inancing, contributed Lo 8 24% growth in opersting
‘neome, net of operatlng lease asset depredation, w £248 million. Ongoing lending
2nd strong new bysingss margins contributed to 3 15% increse in not Interast
Incante, to £508 million. Margins sisa benefited from improved funding costs,
Supported by the es@biishment of 8 US branch, which has broadened

Abbey Natonal's access to global funding markets,

Commission, 7eesiand other ingnme, net of operadng Jease depreciation,

Increased by 36% to £438 million, reflacting strong naw business flows, the full year
contribution lram Pnr'zrbrc-ok, and risk managemment and linandial product income.
Private equity reshsaucns {ner of runding costs) wete agaln positive, but below last
years levels, ang the marker value of the portfallo remalns in fing with its baok
velye. Tatal commlsslons. feas and ether ingome represented just undor §0% of
015! operating Income.

Operazing expenses Increased by 3! miliion, reflecting increased investmant in the
d&rnbpmcnt of buslnux activities, the establishment of sn international presence in
the U3 and enhancementd to the infrastructure ang risk controls W support continued
Jrowh. The CuSL"} income rato Improved to 19.7% {2060: 26,3%;.

AMOunLs writtan olv fixed asset Investments fereased to £256 mililon (2000: £34
milllony, largely reﬂecﬂng » datarieration in certain seqters of the high yickd socuritics
Pordolio, against » backdrop af 2 slowdawn in the US econamy, and =xposures Lo the
Enrgn Group. {

|
I
]
i

businesses, delivering competive, structuired inveszment products te customars.

Through leveraglng this expertise, the Wholesale Bank can deliver more complete and
tailored financial solutions for the Croup's retsil, business and corporate customers,

increased amphasis on risk g

The business will build on its alresdy sound risk managemeni praclices, enhancing
the established risk management framework and expertise o dellver leading edge risk
management tools, metrics, poilcles and practices,

The managed pordolio of Investments will be re-focused on 3 wall-diverified portfolio
of higher qualicy assets, and we do not expect to increase expasurss to certsin higher
risk partfoltos above the current level.

Goad progress has siresdy been made in reducing the figk prolile of the Wholesale
Bank. Since the Interims, 25% of the total credit exposure has remalned investment
grada despite market conditions, with the shsalute leve! of subsdnvestment grada
exposure reducing. Expasuce to sub-investment grade high yleld securities has been
reduced, and pow stands at £1,3 blllon net of provisions, compared ta £1.5 billion
at the half year,
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Bu‘smess to Business

200 2000
im fm

ﬂ_c_ﬁ Intersst income . 578 553
Cor’nmissiom, {ees and ather Income 269 180
Total operating income . 847 773
Operating sxpenses excluding depreciation
ol opernting lease assets - (323) {326)
Depreciation of operating lease assets (104) (04
ProvVisions Gze) | (18
Prafit before tax 284 254
P_rg'.ﬂt by business _
S_GgEUSh Mutual A 164 113
Scottish Provident 30 -
First Natloral 92 147
Eurgpean operations (Z)- i Eﬁ)
Profit before tax 284 254
Proflt before tax increased 12% to £284 milllon, reflecting strong profit growth in

Scogﬂsh Mutual, up 45% to £16¢ million, and the acquisition of Scotlish Provident,
contributing £30 million yince 1 August 2001. Difficult market conditions facing
FitstNational led to a fall In prolit belore tax wa £92 million (2000: £147 millien).

Profit growth In Scottsh Mutuel {2xcluding Scottish Provident) is driven by higher
earmings from the in-force book, normal experience varialions snd coxt elficiencies
3cross the entarged business partfollo, The contributlon from new business bdneffeed
T¢6rm an improved product mix and an increase in international sales, offscwing the
cffet;l of lowar overall new business volumas, which lell 49 o £2.5 billion.

The dedline In First Natlonal pretit belare tax of 37% is largely due to reciuced average
25366 balancas in motor and rataller finance, In additien, margins across First Natlonal
wers reduced at 6.35% (2000: 7.06%) reflecting in part a change In the mix of assats
wvhith conslderable growth in Consumer Finance and Business Finsnee loan 3ssets.
Opeﬁaung expenses exduding operatdng lease depreciation wers up by 236, dus to
ongoing investment and the Impact of acgulsttions such as Highway Vehidle Finance.
Credit quality has remained robust, with provisiens marginally higher, largely due to
(nerebsod voluntary terminations in motar linance compounded by increased loss on
disposal as a result of falling resigual values. The business has maintained its policy of
POt competing at the expense of credit qualiy.

Con::inenul Europa’s resufts include £4 miifion refating to euro conversion witich was
successtully campletad. Excluding the cura gonversion costs, both the French and
Itatian buysinesses are sow prafitsble.

1

Scottish Mutuat (excluding Scottish Provident)

Key sLatistics: 2007 2000
£m £m

New |busingss pramiums

Stngle t

= Pedsion " AL 720

Zlife 1686 1,796

— 2403 2516

Annull

:_Ee_p‘sion e o a7 37

— Life] o 17 17
! ) 64 54

Total jnew business premiums 2,467 2,570

Annujlised cquivalent ' 304 306

Tota! expense ratio (%) 2 76.2 75.0

Scottish Murual Avsurance Includer Abibey Natondl Financlal and investrent Services, Scotthly Mutal
lnt-mrbor\al, Seallrh Mutual intemagonsl Fund Menag=s, Scomish Mutual PEP and {5A Managers, Scamish
Mutual|Pensions, Taloraun und Abbey Nalional Ause: Mananen,

T Annubiines equivatent = annual premiums pius 10% of single peemium bukineta.

2 Totw XD 15w ralic is opsraring expenres snd COMMiNtons Sver anauAisad new business premiums,
Despite competitive market conditions and uncerwsinty surrounding squity markets,
Scottish Mutusl has continued to perform strongly IR the IFA channel in the UK, as well
a divgrslfying inte international markets. Profit before tax was up 45% o £164 millisn,

The rr‘}am features were:

- hlgh;er earnings from the in-force book reflecung the strong arowth In the business
Porgfolio over recent yaars, This is the most significant driver of profitabllity In
Scoqt!sh Mulual;

*® total new business premiums were down 44% on |ast year's record levels, 1o
£2.5 billion, largely due to reduced single premium investment bond sales in tha UK;

= sales of single premium pensions increased 36% to £532 milfion, excluding
ihSLiFutlonal pension mandates. Sales of Group Persanal Pension regular cantracts
have increased $5%, boosted by the launch of Stakeholder varsions in April;

The Abbey Nattonal Croup Directory’ Report and Accouna 2001
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» Scoltish Mutual Internations! new business premiums incressed by aimost S0%
to E789 millian, with sales of the With-Profit 3ond rising 66%, Scottisn Mutual
Intemational’s prolit belore tax hay increased 2059 to £23 million;

= the tucesssful launch of Talorcan, Abbey Nalional’s alternative investnent fund
management operation, In Z00T;

» Scomtish Mutual continued to leverage 1t shared opersting platrorms, with an
expense ratio of 76.29, one of the lowes in the industry;

« funds under monagement of £16.2 billion are same 8% higher than at the end
of 2000, comparad to a stock marker dacting nf around 15% over this prrind,
rellecting continued strong flows of new business.

Scottish Provident®

Key statistics: 5 Months from
1 August 2001 1 Augit 20084
&m .
New business premliums
Sinate T
~ Pension 13
- life 65
78
Annual
- Pendan N ) 2
e C e - et -
) 32
Tatal new business premiums 110
40

Annualised equivalent ?

Scolliah Provident inclurian Scatrith Providant UK, retand end Ide of Man

! Whiist tie suguisition was nnpunces 1 September 2000, Scomish Provident only beeyme Bart of Ui Cruup
on 1 August 2007,

? anatid rauivalen! 3 anrusl prembums glus 10w o ungle premim Gusinms, .

The Scotish Provident acqulsitlon was successtully compieted on 1 August 2001, and

Integration Is progressing wall:

« full Integration of the managernent swucture and sates force nas been completed;

= in only five months sinte acyuisition, we have made good progress towards
achleving the £55 millon in annualised savings targeted by 2003; and

- w date Implementadon costs of £10 million have been incurred.
The acquisition acceleratas the diversificadon of the Life Assurance portfolio:

« esblishing a leading position in the indivioual protecton market inn the UK, wiich
Scowlsh Frovident has malntained despite Increasec compattion and soma assoclated;
margin erasior; and i

In total, new busiiss premiums in diwe live months since completion ware £310 rnllﬂoni

= extending the international earnings capabllity and praviding a physical presenca in
Dubai, Hong Keng, and s domestic Business in ireland,

{five months from August Z000: £148 milllon), and the business contributed £30
million to profit before tax 3ftor taking Inte account the implementation expanscs of
L£10 million:

* since tne acqUizsition, tats) premiums eamed have shown marked improvernent snd

» Scattish Provident has been vated “Best Life Protection Provider” in the Maney
Marketing Awards and “Overal! Protection Provider™ in the Financial Adviser (FA and
Provider Awards. [n eddition, it has retained its 5 Star Service award at the 2001
Finandlat Adviser Life Insurmnce Assoclation Service Awards.
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nasdt 50% tirst National Europcan Opcrations
h Muytal Rey STBUSUS 30:1 2000 Highlights for the year include:
m £m
‘Tloon assels = the suecessiufl conversion of systerms to Lhe suro, which has also provided the Group
«s=nt fund Ne = with vaiuable experience should the UK join the single curreney. Convension casts aof
- Unsccured 1 140 949 £4 million have been incurred this year, and sxcluding these, operations were
with 3n _SECUJS 2097 1936 profitable;
Consumer Financ 3,237 2885 . netlending growth of 19% Lo £437 million (2080: £366 miltion); and
Finance
at the end Motar o - 2889 2.906 * 3 26% increase In assets 1 £2.2 billion.
s period, pusinesz Finance 1,356 111 o
Recail Finance 1,366 7772 s to Consumer ‘
Total net loan dssees 8,828 3,674  The Business ta Consumer diviston includes the Abbey Nattonal Group’s Weaith
= 5 Mons Iry Cast: Income ratio (%) $7.3 525 mwsezw’;buhﬁ;;h M:; 4P °:\ > range of i"::pcndnndy branded buslnessrﬂ
~ 1 August 2000:8 Tt g - at are based on and oftshore, offering higher net worlh customers 2 broad nge ol
eni|  Notinterest margin (%) €35 _ 1098 finsncial servios through ciferent distriewdon channels, )
Average interest ebming asseld (£bn) - 7.9 7.8 Buring 2001, the division Fas dnued © in devel d i
: - — ' ring , th division has continued 1o invest in developing new and established
4 r itk ¥ RwA N A . . .
; ‘ﬂ‘g”"l___m'g. nted El‘.“:;“_(.,. ‘) ‘.e;:) 9'2:; 9'13:? b , with considerable suceess in S&mCting New customers to the Group.
X return .
ok Pest X re onlregua ry equlty (%) 2001 2000
917 Business Finonce £m £m
T Trsmeses g g, (scaing, ol lomn, Gapost and vt frants, L S O mo
- ucing g, tactonng, eposi veitle finanee:  Commissions, fees and other income 30 36
- - ' in 2001, the busjn»us Invested £11 million to develop & new business banking Total operating income 134 132
1T pladorm rt a new bank account for limited Hability companies in 2002. Operating expenses (163 armn
This represents an area of significant growth potendal for the Groug; W - 9 oxpe
SME bank basc i od by 55% ry 55,000, with depo! e & &
= the nk ageaunt increased by o naa| ,000, sits from Loss before tax 37 a8}
SME eustorners op 4% to £2.3 billion: o 2o (37) —
A Profit / (loss) by business type
» the busineu recently won the ‘Best Company Bank Accaunt Provider 2002' _award Established Wealth Management operstians [ 49
. from the magazine Business Moneyracs lor offering the UK's best value business N Y a
‘.mﬂmm bank 30coUrT nscape o .t {39)
' ) cahoot (63} (63)
- « asset growth in the division has been strong, up 22% to £1.4 biillon Loss bofore tox an (48)

{2000: £1.1 billion);

« > new middle tigket assex finance business was launched, enhancng the product

1 completed portalio; and

owards +In total, First Nadonal is now serving over 150,000 customers.

d Consumer Flane
- The division is the }providcr of sacured and unsecured loans via introducers, for a range
~-sglio: of purposes. Mighlights wers:

tha UK, wh!ch + Ioan assets graw|by 12% to £3.2 bllllon (2000: £2.2 biillons, assisted by substantial

increases in secopd mongage business;

» the successful impiamentation of 3 new loan administratien system l@adlng to

. Immediate efficiency benelits; and

ica) presence In g

s the business provides funding for tustomers of many af the leading litigation claims
management companies In the UK,

vere £110 miillo 3
“~*.ured £20 -

: Motor Finance !
“Tin expensas of 3R

Provides finance for now and used vehicle purchases and vehidle leasing through motor
dealerships. Key information:

* the marker for point of sale car finance fell In 2000 ond 2001, This reflected the
UNcertainties surrsunding the review of new car prices and also the consequent fall in
used car prices. As 2 resuft, First National’s sverage assets tell by 9% in 2001. In the
second half of the year, point of sale finance has increased and First National’s mirket
iharo of both nes and used cor finonce has Improved, As a result, asset bafances

. have grown steadily from their low point In August, leading to assets atyear end
belng broadly ﬂa: compared to 2000;

provement: and

the Maney
Adviser IFA and
al the 2001

)

= the business has :Dnrlnued to rall cul the 'Fit On-ling' introducer internat faclilly,
now operationallin over 2,200 motor dealerships; snd

* durling the yesr First National signed a desl with MG Raver o provide fimance
thraugh Its dealér network. 1t also became the main Hnance provider for twa of Lhe
leading e-commgrce Car rarilgrs in the UK,

Retuil Finance [
Prevides point of shie finance through retsilers af furniture, etectrical and home
tethnology goods; Key nformaton:

|
* fetall Finance :ulrmnlly provides finance to over 2.5 million customers;

* in the point of s Sie ratail finsnce market, the valus of instalmen: credit seld in 2001
declined tharply) largely 83 8 result o! 2 sharp decline in peronal camputer zales and
Pices, As a result, the business suffered 2 16% fall in average loan aitets;

* the outsourcing bf back-aHice adminisiration ta Experian was completed, enhancing
frexibilly and efticlency;
|

* 2 ew electronic, paint ol xele sy3lem was lsunched providing online loan degisions,
assisting In the ré(.rultmenl of new suppliers in the fatter part ol the year, including
significant new retatlers In the furniture, electrical and DIY sectors; and

()

* 3 pllot was Iaunélhed with MBINA to sell credit cards o the Retil Financr customer
Dase in the secofd half of 2001,
i

|
»
)
|

)

SO TN e

The loss before tax for the division of £(37) mililon has reduced by 23%, with profits In
the established Wealth Management businzss well shead of tast year. Operating losses
in lnscape and cahost are brosdly unchanged, with thede businestes moving through
their start-up phase and progressing towards ctical mass. '

Abbey Nulianal will eontinue to develop the husinesses as part of an inlegrated wealth
rmanagement portolic. The customer propasttions are performing well, and are well
positioned In long-term growth markets.

Butineds Statistics 2001 2000

£m fim
Abbey Nallanal Offshore 4,655 4,032
Cater Allen (incluing Fleming Premier Banking) 3136 795
cahant 1,870 177
Total retail deposits 5,661 5,004
<ahoot unsecured lending (Including overdraft and creditcard) 214 57
Abbey Nationsl Offshore morlgages S 39
Total retail lending : 253 98
Number of cahoot accounts (000) R
Mongy transmission sccounts w2z
Credit cards R 73 35
Unserurad loan accounts T 32_ -
Other cahoot accounts 22 "2
Yatal cahoot accounts 239 . 54

Eatablished Wealth Management Busincsscs
‘The eswblished Wealth Management operations have again performeq srongly In
2001, targeting the UK and expatriate high net worth market Highfights:

« strong growth in retsit deposit balsnces, up 61%, Lo £7.3 bilitan {Z0UC: £4.8 billion).
This hiss been achieved thrauglt organic growth in Abbey National Offshare and the
combined Cater Align businasses of 3094, and £1.5 billion of deposits arising from the
Flerning Premier Banking scquisition;

« good pragress made in Lhe integration of Fleming Premier Banking (nto the exizting
Cater Allen business, significantly increasing the market share In tne premier banking
market Since acquisition the sales and management tedms have been lully
integtated, customer retention has besn excelient, snd deposit balances ate up by
15% to £1.7 Dlliion singe acquisition in |uly;

= signilicant increase in James Hay Pension Trustess Ltd's market presence in self-
Invested personal pension funds under administration, now administering £7 bilten
of funds, This rcpresents sorme 45% of e total market, growing the self-invested
personal pension client base by 204 to 25,200; and

+ Clty Daal Sorvices, the Group's executon-only stockbroker, enhanced its arong
raputstion for customer service, winning the Qaily Telegraph National Custorner
Service (small company finanee) award.

The Abbey National Greup Direstors’ Repart and Accounts 2001
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OPERATING AND FINANCI|AL REVIEW

cahoot
cdhooc has contlivued to uild its account and customer base, with the fellowing
p?rforrnan:c highlights:

| ahcad of mrgel, with over 239,000 accounts now openad;
* excellent growth In current account balances to £1.9 billion (2000: £0.2 billioa),
. ‘credlt card asset Increasing to £9Q million (2000: £52 milllan); and

. :he successful [dunch of the unsecured loan preduct, with aver 32,000 loans issued
wiling £116 million,

cahoot s demonstrating encouraging qustamer retencon and crosseselling. n
icular, the average product holding per cuslomer is now 1.25, boasted by the
neh of new products indudlng flexible personal loans, savings and trava! Insurance,
lnmddidom the propositon has continued to win awards from numerous independent
institutiony, and has schlaved nearly 50% brand recognition.

t represents 3 significant piadorm [or future grawth and development.
upected that in 2002 the businoss will make strong progress in moving closer
t breakeven.

Inscape

The Inscape investment maneagement service was dellvered to market in Novemnber
00. 2007 was characterlsed by heightened volatlity in global equity markets, which
mpened short-term demand for equity-based preducts such as those provided by

Inscape. In termu of progress made to date, the key highlighs are:

= arcelsrated cumomer recrultment in the fourth quarter, with almost 5,000 citents
how reglstered; and

= Groveth of lunds under management te £293 million, as ar 31 Decambgr.

Aé&ml 8 difficult economic climate, Inscape has gained vaiuable experience sincg
launch a litde over 3 year ago, and in the last quarter tha race of client registratiany
acrelersted markedly. This experience will be drawn upon elsswhere In the Croup,

Results of operations of the Group by nature of income
and expense

Net interest income

2001
£m
Intarest recelvable 10,241
interest payabie (7.520)
Net intzrest income 2,711
Group average interest earning assats * (£bn) 181.9
Group net interest margin :_(%) 1.47
Group net intgrast spread * (%) .32

* rdmree? naming assen haue been grossed Lp Lo induda thae asunitesd mAMgage e,
Net intarest income has increased 1% to £2,711 miifon. The mein drivers of the
improvement were as follows:

» balance sheet growth and strong new business marging In Wholesale Banking,
largely within the Wholesole Lending and Asset Financing businassas; and

* strang growth [n retall deposit batances and improved margins n the
Weslth mansgemant businesses, particulsrly Abbey Natonal Offzhorq and
Cater Allen Onshore.

Cilsel by the impact of:

= managed spread reduction In Rewll Banking partially negated by recard mortgage
and unsecured iending volumes; and

= reduced margins and aszet balances In Flrst Natona!, particuiarly in the moter and
retalier finance businesses,

Commissions, fees and other income

o
DY Iaunciing a full offshore servica and continulng to sell products based on Inscape ok )
f\lli\ds through the Retall Bank in 2002. Total dividend Income 3 1
Group Infrastructure Insurance income 238 239
i a:: 20:: Administration, survey and legal fees 177 o
Other Rewil Banking income 21a
Nat interest incame ) 4) (8 Wholesale banking fees o
Cgmmissions, feas and other income 147 145 Guver commitsions receivatle - a6
Total opcrating lncome 123 137 Fees and commissions recelvable 806
Operating expenses ] (256) (213 Introducer fes chargo (183)
Prbvisions 17 (13 Raanciai markets permanent fees / brokerage fres _on
Ldss before tax (15) (89)  Other commissions payable (81
(Lpss) / profit by business type Fees and commissions payeble (275)
Cdnural Services ) {231) (175)  Net fees and cammisslons 531
Finaneinl Holdings 118 86  Deallng profits 176
q‘ss befere tax (116) (89)  |ncrease in value of long term assurance business 345
'nm loss belore (ax incurred centmally in Group Infrasrrur:rure Increased by 306% to Fee income on high loan to valua loans  ~ 100
£(116) miflion (2000: £(89) milfion). Income from operating lease assets a1
s was largely due to higher prafits on xale of asets included In 2000, corparate Orher financlal income 247
admisory fees in relotion to major merger and acquisition activity and Intreased Othcr operating income 1,133
smiartisation of goodwill in 2001, partlally offset by provision rzleam for commitments Total commisslons, fees and other income 1,843
and contingent liabilities,

|
x
|
1
\
|

The Abbcy Natianal Croup Directors’ Report and Accounts 2001
i

Tota! commisstons, fees and othet income increased to 21,843 million, up 14% driven
by growth in Wholesale Banking and Business o Business.

Net fees and commissiens fell 11% to £531 million primarily due to:

+ reducad bncome In Retalf Banking as a rsuit of revised Eanking and ATM transactian
charges and higher cemmissions payable to inroducers; -

« lawer fres and commissions In Business to Consumer division, largely due (o the 5alc |
of Abbry Nalionsl Benefit Consulting (ANBC) in 2000; ond

« teduced [ex payable o introducers duc to lower business volumes (n First Natonat.

Dezling prolits inermased by 52%, principally in Whelgsala 8anking, reflectng an
increased transaction flow.

Qthar operating Income Increased 26% to £1,133 million due to:

* Increaséd embedded value esrnings in Lhe Life Assurance businesses;
» exparsion of the vehicle leasing business in First National; snd

= the full year cantributian of Porterbrook in Wholesale Banking.

X
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operating expenses Provisions
. i L 2001 2000
Tota! operating expenses excluding cperating lease deprediation incremsed 2% £m £
£1,850 million {2000: £1,813 million).
’ Retall Banking
Key facoors driving the movement in aperating expenses were: Sccwrcd 31 38
« reduced operating costs in Retail Banking, reflecing the continued drive to improve unsecured (overdrafts and credit card balances) 40 59
e efficiency of core processes; Abbey Natlonal-branded unsetured personu! loans 8 $3
o business development and other expansion costs in Wholesale Banking; 129 150
« reduced Costs in!&tsiness 1o Consumer loflowing the disposal of ANBC snd lower Business to Business —
setup and nevdlcprnent costy in cshoat; and First National . 126 18
+ additional costs from the amertisstion of goodwill, particulary In relation 1o Scottish | Santinentst Europe - 2
pravident, ahd corporate 3advisory fees in relation to major mergers and acguisidon 126 120
activity In the first half of tha year, Business to Consumer
Operating expenses by profit and loss line: 2001 2000 caloot ) 7 2
£m £m  Eswablished Weslth Management businesscs 1 -
salaries and other staff costs 415 821 8 2
8ank lega! ond prefessional feas 145 174 Group infrastructure - 1
Adverlising and niarketing 80 82  Totnt 262 273
Bank, legal, marketing and professional expenses 235 256 Contingent linbilities and commitments ©) 2
Software, computer and other sdministration expenses 474 452 Amounts written off fixed asact investments 286 32
Premises and equipment depreciation 18 122

Goodwill amortisation 36 12

Dcpreciation and amortisation of fized assets

wmowrand 31  ather than operating lease assets 151 134

! Reat paynole , 108 73

; Rates payable ! 23 22

amznny zoon Other ridning costs 50 §7

- tm £m Other property|and equipment expenses 181 152
3 3t Total eporating axpenses excluding

operating Jease asset depreciation 1,850 1,615

Depreciation of| operating lease assers 256 178

)

\TM transaction ‘@

due to the sale &
u

) First National, 8

-Iecﬁngm

-

r

Salaries and o:hcr‘:taﬁ casts reduced by 19, raflecting the impact of & network
recrgenisation r.orppmed lsat year in Retsil Banking, growth in Wholesale Banking
and savings resultng from the saie of ANBC.

Bank, l=gal, markeling and profesdional expensas decreased 12%, despite £26 million
of merger and aequisition Costs, mainly as & resuld af lower systems adminiatratian ang
consultancy charges in Retall Banking, a fall In consultancy costs In Fiest National and
reduced launch and development costs in cahoot,

Sofware, cornputér and other administration expenses inweased by §% o £478
miilian as 3 result PF outsourting and SME development coats in First Natlona), offsat
by IT efficiency savings in Retail Banking.

]
Oepreciation and dmortisation ¢osts inceased by £17 million mainly due to the
sddldonal costs of] goodwiil amortisation following the acquisidon of Scottsh Provident
end Aeming Premicr Banking.

!
Other property anld cquipment expenses increased o £181 milken largety as a result of
higher rent payabl‘z lollowing the sale and leeseback af the proparty partfalio in 2000,
and on ATM sites.

Depreciation of operaling lease assets increased by £78 million reflecting the full
year Impact of Po@rook In Wholesale Banking and Highway Vehicle Finance in
Firit Natlonal,

i
I
0
{
I
|
|

Ana AT PR

The total foan 13s provision charge has fallen 4% to £263 millian. This reflects >
contnued focus on credlt quality across te businesses and [urther f4lls in rrears levels,

In the Retall Bank, the pmvﬁbm charge has reduced by 14% largely &3 a result of:

* 3 14% reducton (n the level of securd arrears and a 10% fall in the slock of
PrOPELUics in POS3OSSION;

< 3 decrease in unsseured (averdmft and credit card balances) provision charges
ariging from the remove! of aredit card risk to MBNA and morg nffective risk and dokn
management on overdrafts, resulting in a 11% deciine in Ute value of arrears despite
2 229 growh in 3t and

* an increasa in the Abbey Natlonal branded unsecured personal foan provision
resulting from 3 129 growth in auset, offset by revised debt managemenc strategies,

In First National, provisians for bad and doubrful debts increased to £126 million,
largely due to ncremed voluntary terminstions in matar finance, compounded by
tncreased loss on disposal as a result of falling residual values. Credit quality has
remained rgoust.

The charge lor contingent liabilities snd cammitments decressed by £30 miltian
following the relaase of provisions no longer required, 3nd reduced charges felating

to the pensions misseling revicw.

Amaunts written aff fixed sszab investments incraasod o £286 milfion in the Whelesale
Bonk, largely refletting & deterioration in certuin secior of the high yisld securities
portfollo, agalnst a backdrop of 3 slowdown In the US economy, and exposures to the
Enron Group. .

Taxatlon

Yhe effective mte of tx was 31.1% (2060: 28.3%). Thq following table grovides 3
reconciliation of taxes payabie at stsndard UK corporation tax rate and the Group’s
effective 3a rate.

2001 2000

£m Em

Taxation at UK corporation rate of 30%° 581 593
Effact of non-allowable provisions and other non-cqualised items 29 [O)]
Effect of non-UK profits and losses (12) 7
Adjustment to prior year lak provisions 7 7
£fact of lags utilisation {2) (27
Yotal raxation 603 559
Effective tax rate 31.1% 28.3%

The Apbey Nattonal Group Ulrectors’ Repart and Accounts 2001

@ 00018

X¥d 8T:C¢T 70 .

o0/RT

P




OPERATING AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

|
ﬁtrateglc decision-making process

Stralagic dedisions in Abbey Naconal ple are made by the Board through a structured
process, suppkimented by a continuous evaluation snd analysis of strategic
ppportunities and threats. Thens arp two MAin srands to the structured process: the
Group's formal planning process and a series of strategy conferences held throughout
qwe yeds,

The Group's forma! planning process is an annual event, co-ordinated centrally, in
whach 3l business sreas writa plans covering three calendar yean. The plans are written
u']\ the context of a strategic fmework, agreed by the Board, which sets out the main
internat and extarnal factors likely to shape the Croup over that Uireesyesr period. The
plans set out each value centre’s long term vision, stratagy and (mplementaton plan,
together with alternative sategies that have been considered and spadific initlatives to
grow income atreams for the future. The plans from each ¢f the business areas arc
cnalienged by Lhe Chief Excgutive and exogutive directors and then amalgamatsd inlo
the Group’s plan. They drive the defiverables in the performance management process.

There are four strategy confersnces held for executive diregtors during the course of
the year and one for the full Board. They et the strategic framework and explare the
trategic issues facing the Group, Idendlylng areas for revenue growth, the impact of
chmpetitors and market changes,

o

Herformance management

Performiance objectives, measures and targets are identified across the Group at

v'pc baginning of tha year, using the three-year plan as a lrsmework. They faw rom
Croup fevel, through exch bysiness and central area and Into individual performanee
objectives for each employee. The ahjectives and performance measures used are the
key drivers in achleving above average returns to shereholders. On 3 monthly bosls,
performance against the key objectives ls discussed by the Exccutive Committee.
Parlormance measurement encampasses: financisl maasdres such as Income growth,
retum on equky, cost efﬂdency and margins. The financial measuras are thernselves
driven by the key drivers of value within cach business, for example, within Retail
fApnking, market share In mortguges and savings is measured slangslde the retall
margin and customer satisfaction measures such as retention and advacscy as well
as swit satistaction.

éapital management and resources

Aboey Natlonal continues Lo actively mansge its capital rasources and utlise capital
and balance sheet management opportuniues,

The captal resources of the Groug are as Tallows:
i

i 2001 2000
£m £m
Ther 1 ] 7317 7.204
Tir2and fierd T 6231 5502
Less supervisory deductions (3,853) (2129)
Tats! reguiatery capital 9,698 10,977
Total risk weighted assots: e
Banking bock . 76,341 74,756
Trading book 817 6,445
: 84,458 81,201

Chpital ratios e

Ry amet caio - N 135%
Tler 1 ratlo N 8.7% B.9%
Equily tier 7 ratio 6.6% 7.5%

The basic instruments of capital monlcering are the Group's equity tier 1 capitst ratio
and the risk asset ratio. As at 31 December 2001, the equity lier 1 ralio was 6.6%,
and the Group's fisk 3sset ralio was 11.59b. The Group risk asset rauo Is comrortably

ve the minimum siandard for e Group set by the Financial Sarvices Authorty
(FSA). The change in tha ratlos anose mainly because new eapital fom retsined
eanings and =xiems! non-agquity ophtal Issues was more than offset by 4% growth
Ir} risk-welghted assets, and the impact of Lhe acquisitions of $cogtish Provident and

lerning Premicr Banking,

Abbey National's ticr 1 capital (equity and non equity sharehalders® funds after
deducting goodwil)) increased by £113 million to £7,317 milllon, from the issue of
US $450 milllion preferance shares snd £300 million reserve cppltal Instruments, scrip
dividendz, and retalned eamings, less agditional goocwill arising on acgquisitions.

The inerease in ti=r 2 capits] (zubardinatod llabllities and generat provisions) of £332
militon, was principally due (o the istue of £200 million and US $4G0 mitilop undatad
subordinated deby, less amortisation of existing ubordinated issuss. Supervisory
diductions mainly represent Investments In fife assurance and insursnee companies
within the Group, and the movement in tha yenr [s principally due to the acquisidon
of Scottish Provident and also incresses in the investment in, and embedded valua of,
u-[c Group’s ather (Ife businesses.

1
|
{
i
i
|
i

The Abbuy Natlonal Group Directors’ Repart 3wl Agesunts 2001

Whelemle Banking executes all of the Group's capital raising. The Whelesale Bank alsn
manages Abbey National's marrgago asset backed securtdsation programme. n the
yaar, Abbey Natona! lssued £7.3 billion mongegs-backed socurites spread over three

g
i
3
i
¥
"
M

<
transactions. This brings the value of Abbey National's sutsanding funding mised via
mortgage securitisation o £13.4 billion, and ralnforces the Group's positon as the &
leadar In the European mongage securilsstion market. =%

We 3ra proposing a il year dividend of 50.0 pence per share, up 10% on 2000,
cansistent with our pregrassive dividend poficy. Sasad an current plans, the Baard
remains of the view that strong returms for shareholdars can be achleved by cantinying
to retin capltal In the Business, rather than retuming it to shareholders.

oy

TR

Balsnce sheet
Total assels increased by 5% ta £215 billien since 31 December 2000, funded mainly
through the wholesale maskers. As at 31 Decarmber 2001, wholgsalq liabillties A
reprasented S09 of totol llabllitlas (2000: 54%). The percantage af UK martgage as:qu
funded [rom ret2il savings was 7% {2000; 75%),

Financial instruments J;
Financial nstruments are fundamenz! t the businesses of the Group, and are either £
Iheld o 2 continuing basis for the purpme of collzction in the form of cash flows over E
time {non-trading business), or held in order to benefil Irom short tarm marke price ¢
movermnents or In arder to facliltate customers’ transactions (rading business). The 3
management af the risks of finanglal Instruments Is fundamental to the conduct of "‘2
banking and financial services business. ‘}
The Croup’s financial risk managerment framework and progesses, and the principal ‘ﬁ
financial risky fuced by the Group, are described in 'Risk mandgement’. "

Abbey National holds or iszuss financist instruments in the folewing main cotegories: g
Customer loans and deposits are heid an s condnulng basis In arder ta ean cash &
flows from net interest margin and tee incame over the life of the instruments or #
custarner relstionchipe. Loans and drpostts are held relating to retal and Ingtituticna) g
custamers, the majority being retail H
Invastments In portfulios ol debt securilies and aquity shares, excluding strateglc 3
investments, o held In erder to generate sustalnable income streams on & conlinuing ﬁ

basis, and are ciassified 35 nen-teding assets, Assets in investment portolios are

predominantly fixed income securities, floating rate notes, asset-backed securldes and
mortgage-backed securities, and ara managed on a lloating rate basis using derivative §
and non-derivativa hedging [nstruments. Income is primatily net Interast margin. \

Funding of the Croup balance sheet is provided by customer deposils, monzy
market loans and deposits, debt securities In issue, loan capial and preference shares.
Funds are mized from 3 wide diversity of market sources In a range of maturites.

An 3dditional objecUve in issuing laan capitsl and prefarence shares is to ensure that
a prudent level of capital is available (o support growth in the Group’s businessss
(se ‘Capitsl managemant and resources’ above).

Trading financlal Instruments are held in order o benefit Iom shert term market
price mavements er in order ta fcilitate customers’ transactlons. Trading portfoltos are
held by Wholesale Banking, and mainly eomprize highly rated bonds, azset-backed
sequritics, oguity and credit derivatives and traded asse! swaps. Abbey National
Financial Products (ANFP), 3 part of Wholesale Banking, provides the Group and
external counterparties with progucts ta (aciitate their inancial business requircments,
and also uses derivatives to wke advantage of short-term price movements in refatve 7
market prices,

e A

bt

Hedging Instruments arr usod in order to match or ellminate the risk of volatlity
in earnings from the Group’s non-tading and trading assats, liabillties or positions

which arises [rom potential movernents in merket rates. Such risks may be managed 3
by derivative or non-dertvadve financial Instruments as part of the integrated approach
1 risk management deseribed within ‘Risk management,

For 2 more detalled description of the Group's use of derivatives, sex note 50 to the
financial ststements. The accounting poficy and financlal dlsclosures for dervatives ar= 4
given within ‘Accounting policies’ and note 50 %o the financial statements, respectively:

In addition, Lhe Business to Consumer and Business to Buginess divislans eniwr into
insurance and investment contracts with custorners, managing investment funds on
their behalf. Such contracts are not classifled o5 financlal instruments, but exposures
o shareholders r:s‘ulﬁng from zuch contracts are includad within the marke? risl
measures on non-rading Instruments, detailed within ‘Risk rnanagerment.
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RISK MANAGEMENT

'
|

Nalional's itk management focuses on The major areas of tradit risk,

markel sk, llquidicy risk, Tnsurance rigk, residusl value fisk and operational dik.

apbey Matlonal has a well developed structure for managing risk, which consists

of 8 COME : st of commitiees. The principal commities i the Group Risk

¢ommitte (GRC), which i charged with tha responsiblilty of monilering snd
cantraling the fevel of Group balarce sheet risk. Alow this lies Group Market Risk
committee (GMRG) which monltors and teviews macket risk expesures and approves
market risk poli:i:tnd standards, 3nd the Group Credit Commities (GCC) which
monilofs and reviaps credit fisk exposuras and approves Croup Uedit policies. Thom
ara huether risk committeas in aach Major business area which repernt inw the Group
commilTees, Spedaiist fisk managers within sach pusipess area have respansitility for
the management ahd contral of the fisks generated within that business. Risk control
responsitiliies are ndemsken indepandently of the business, regorting ta the Group
pisk Director. A Grolap Ridk function ensurez hat nallcies snd mandates are establishod
for the Craup s a whale, monhars and reports exposures ta tho Board, and sets
standards for risk management.

Management structure

The following chard shows the Interreladonship of diose of the Croup’s beards and
committees Lhat d : | with risk managament.
|

Abbey Naronal
Board (1)

Croup Risk
Committee (2)
Group Credit. |

Group Market Risk
Comminiee (3} l Committee (d)
\ '.
Business ares crzq‘i‘x: Other business ared
risk commitiess (5)

sisk committecs (73
+

Operational
Risk Commitree (5)

Business ares market
risk commitrees (8)

(1) Auprivm und sutirarmtss awersll Group mandet ARG Tregit poiices.

0 Monitars s Cumruts) b \ansd of inenzict rike af (e Groug

3} Moritors and (Cviewa Eredit sapuiuty ! reeommand Gt Zoedit poficres to the CRC far appriowsl.

4] Montoors and Fevieves market sk expasure uml uprpreves maset rdk poiicies and yandards.

(5) Envures the Group had an 3pprODrate Mamework in platy Lo munegy cpwaticral thin by teerteeing 30d

parawng cps e 61 301 Pty S by SNHCUAINiNG u Liat pralics opRraschy

{6 Anprove Tredht ranwctinns within mandntes authofised by GCC and Dusiness dou biuwrehs, Bualnea aren
Credit risk ceam\il |includa Nalull Crsdll Commirtee, ANTS Doard Sredic Comminee, Tressury Craedit
Commitee 3 redlt conmmitieat of uther busivess soass gEnernting marenal cragit Ak,

(7) Lurinags area ik CoMMWTLEES Such 35 ANTS Rish Committas sred (it Natlena! Rist Poiicy and Pricing
Commine wo=iher with Bulinest are3 toards 20 MomLor aptsufes, 4 dupnive tremachnm mysociated
et other riua wch AS fiquidity rise an resicual value rizk.

{8) Autheris: dulir mandaies end monilon rradent rivk eRpOsTEs 3g2INT TWTHY agreed by CMRC 2 businana
aren boards, Bushicss kraa market ik conmniten melurin jetall Pring te Risk Cormriaze. ANTS” Rish
Commimse ang mamj'z 16k comeniecs of ather Duniruese gress Genaratng malsial merket ek,

Credit risk

Credit rigk Is the risk that counterparties will aot meet their financiel obligatians, which
may resull in Abbey National lasing the principal amount lent. the interest acerued and
any unreslised g&inl (less any security held), Credit risk ocgurs malnly In the Group’s

toan and Investment assets, and in derivative contracts.

Managing credit risk In Retall Banking

Securedt I.ending.: Abbey National lends on many types of pragery but only after a
eredit risk assessment of the borrower and an assessment al the property is undartaken.
The systems used tg manage and menitor the guality of the morgage aséet are under
continual review wilh'm the Group. '

The majority of residentisl t=nding is subject %o nadensl londing poiicy and national
fending authorlty levels which are used (o struclure lending cecizions to the same

high standard acrass the retall natwork, 3 process furthes anproved by the additian of
mongage credit scoring. Details conceming the prospective borower and the mortgige
wre sLbject to 3 ¢/lteria-based decision Mmaking proce=s induding credit references,
loan-towvalue (LTV) Tﬂn, sratus snd loan slze Inforrmation and mortgage credit scoring.

The majority of loans provided by Abbey National are secured on UK properties.

All properties must be permanent in eonstruction; mobila homes, riverboats and
cammercial property arc not ganarally acceptable. Abbey Natienal can provide 3
mergage for the purchase af properties outside the UK, where the propery isa -
second home and the (oan is secursd on the maln property located in the Ui, or wherg
Abbey National operates 3 Eutopean branch of subsidiary, Abbey Nagona! introduced

2 ewro mortgsge in 1999 where the [0an and repsyments are denominated 'n euros,
alchough the property used as securily may be in the UK.

Prior (o yranting any first morigage foan on a property, Abbey Nadonal has the
prapery valucd by an approved and Qualified surveyor who I5 aften an Abbey Natonal
employes. The valuation is based on set Abbey Nitional guidsiines. In the case ot 8
furher advanes below 75% LTV the original propeny valuz is subject to indaxaton and
no further survey is carfied out

The basic advance value is 753 of the lowar of the valuation or the purchase price

of tha property, The maximum LTV réttio is wsually no more than $5% where the
meximum laan is £250,000, In common with experience throughout the UK niorgage
iarker, Abbey National has 3 conslderable number of customer: who wish to provide
the minimum depasit As 3 result, 2 substandal portion of new lending has an LTV ratlo
abave 90%. Abbey National typically charges 2 fee To CusSTOmens where the LTV ratio i3
90% or higher.

Mortgage indemnity guarantee (nsurance (MIG) and high LTV fee.
MIC msurance # en sgreement botween 3 lender 3nd an insurance company to
undemrite the ameunt of every mortgage advance which exceeds the lender’s
basic advance LTV ratio.

The MIG insurance smangements, up To 31 Decernber 2001, for Abbey Natianal
are as (oliowrs:

« For loans originated prior to 1993, the credit fisk on The amount of every morgags
advance which excseded an LTV ratio of 753 at the Ume originated I lully insured
with third party Insurance companies. The expected insurance recovery is 1aken Intg
aczount I akeulating the provlsions for bad and doubtiul debts.

« For lgans originated between 1993 and 2001, Abbey Nagenal has ohtained
significantly alt of |ts MIG Insurance from its indurncs subsidiary Carfax lnsurence
Limited (Carfax). It is Carfax's golicy (o reinsure 3 portion of the credit risk where
cammuersially appropriste. Such roinsuronce covers a layer of fisk abave a l=vel of
losses which Caffsx believes it can prudently bepr hself. At Group level, the only
external Insurance purchesed is the reinsursnce purchasad by Cartax; accordingly
the Group provision ler bad and doubtful debts inciudas a provision for tosses
insured by Carfax. In the Group accaunts fees charged to the customer 1O
compensate for the additional risk of mortgage advangos are deferred and aken
10 ‘Other operating Income’ in the prafil and loss account over the average
anticipated life of the loan,

As from 1 fanuary 2002, Abbey Nationa! has ceased purchasing MIG Insurance

{rom Carfax for the Retail bank morgage bock. Existing cover mrnains In force.

faes continue tu be charged to custamers which are creditad to the Group profit and
l0ss account over the anlicipated life of the losns. MIG Insurance contracs betwesn
Carfax and the rest of the Group are aceounted for 35 Intra-Croup trnsactons and
are eliminated on consolidation. The Group provision for bad and doubtiyl debts will
not be affected by this change, therefore, and will continue to reflect the anticipated
Josses o Impaired Ioans to the Abbey National Group.

Morntgage arresrs and repossessions, When 2 moftgage falls infe arrears aetion
i taken, 4o pravent wherever posslble the account deferoratng further. The debt
rmanagement strategy |5 basad around telephone contact undertaken by prafessianal
advisers which helps the customer to resolve any difticulCes and agree arrear
repayTent AMNGEMENTS.

if the agreed repayment arranigement is nol maintained, legal proceedings may be
taken which may result in the property being tsken into possession, Abbey National
aufls the repossmssed property 3t rarket price and uses the sale proceeds less COSTS to
pay af the cutstanding value of the {oan previously secured an the propersy. The
pumiber ol repossessed propertes heid by Abbiey National varies according to the
number of new possessions and the buoyancy of the housing market.

Abbey National's stock of ropassessad properties In e Retall Banking seament
dacreased from 1,378 properties 3¢ 31 December 2000 to 819 at 31 Cecember 2001.

The toliowing table fets forth infarmadon on UK residential mertgage arrears and
propertes in possesslan as at 31 December 2001, 2600 and 1999 for Adbey Nationa!
compared ta the lndustry average as provided by tne Coundil of Morigage

Lenders (CMU.

The Abbey Natlonal Group Qurectar’ Regort and Accourts 2001
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*.Maraging credit risk in Wholasate Banking

'. 1 S

! 4 g . .
| ' .
Mortgage arraars and repossessions continued :

| ) Abbey Natisnel ML

(remenuge of taral

\ morgage kaan by number)
& monthd to 12 months in arresrs
31 December 1599 0.69 0.52
31 December 2000 0.51 043
37 December 2007 0.44 0.38

2 months or more In arrears

1 Decernber 1999 0.1 0.27
31 December 2000 017 819

1 December 200! Q.14 0.17
Rroperties In possession
31 December 1999 0.12 0.10
31 December 2000 0.10 0.07
31 December. 2001 0.06 0.05

Abhzy Nationa! figures shown sbove exclude the activides or First National Group
a1 of the Business to Business segment), The activities of First Natiansl Croup
agcount for 295 of the Group's ol UK residontial mongage agsets,

nk account and unsecured personal lending. Abbey National uses many
systems and procasses o manage the risks involved In providing unsecured personal
Wany and averdraft lending or fadllity granting on bank accounts. These Include regular
monitoring of the guality of the unsecured lending partfollo and azsociated scorecards
and the use of eredit sconing and behavioursl scoring systems to assist in the granting
of credit Bacilities on these progucts.

Bahavioural scorng examines all the relationships that 3 customer has with

albey National and how the eustomer Lsos thelr bank sccount or credit card.

This infarmation generatas 3 sgore which is wisd ta 355iT In deciding the tevel

of: flsk {in Lerms of averaralt tacility smount, card facilities granted and preferred

unsceured personel loan value), that the Group wishes to be expased to tor each
. customer. Individual customer scares ar normally updsted on a menthly basis,

Al'abey Natiortal has successtully extendrd the use of behavioural scoring into other
areas of the busines, including the mefinement of debt managemant strategies, bank
attount transaction proc&mg and H\e upgrade strategy for inatant Plus custonter
tolfull banking facilitics.

Managing credit rlsk in the Bl to Busi [

Fr'st Natlonal Group carries the matenial cradit risks within this segment Singe
uisition in 1995, when First Nadonal Bank was brought into the Abbey Nationa!

G up risk zontrol framework, greater emphasis has been placed on the assassment

and monitoring of risk, In December 1998, First National made a number of

a:fumtlnns which have been integrated by sccommodating afl actl-dbes inte four

digtinet divisions; motor, rewsil, consumer and business,

|
First National Croup activities are generally more risky than those of a resldentlal

mortgage lender. This, together with the relotive diversity of a finance house's business,
rEquIrSs 3 system ornskcnnuol which is Seraitive and close Lo the business geneunan,
e.g. to manitor -nterrnemanu‘ credit quality.

‘™he fisk management framvewark rofiocs this divisional sTuctute and the nature |
of the advaneas provided, wmm am. pr!dcmlnandy Introduced to the Group by
thn-d p;mu. N -

,’fhe mator finahce dm!:cp provides runds vis motor dealers acting a5 !ntroducers
~to' Indvidusis sad busineises. & Jorge malortty of such arangements ane secured on.’
the vehide invoividrin thi coune of these operations, advances are alsa provnded
o pamctpadng jeg):h Crodit sk mansgement polides arei place which mirrar
mg varying Fofms of@-hml pmducs provided by the busines, mdudlng the e

: ruf aed.: l.cu i

The reuu division provides unscured foint of sate finance facllmu t© custemers of
poicipating retailers. Varlous processes arc utlllsed to assess the credit risk associatad |
wr:h such transactions, including credit seoring. In addition, éantingnrt exposure to -
the retailer arises which ls managed vl ap assortment of methods apprapristd to me
quality of the felafler and the nature of the exposure. ‘s

The consumer division provides seeured and unsecured linsnce an—.;ngemen(s 7}
preryonal customers, Credit palicies pertinent to the product and dehvu-y :banne\ .
arelin place, which include e wse of creditscoring. C3

TM bustness finance division provides 3 varied range of prcducts 0 asslk with the
tinance regulrements of businesses Including lzasing, lease purchase, contract hire
Invsice linance, propeny finance, secured and unsecurag loans, Risk managerment
poildes are sligned to the new business generation activities of the division and chg
mheﬂ:nt risks of the specific product set.

e

dvvlslonal risk management units report to a centralixed risk function o maintzin

tivity, acopdon of best practice und appropriate overall control, First National
Gro‘up has 3 mandate set by CRC o operate within agreed policies and limits, These .
are 'sub]ect to menitoring by GCC.

|

The Abbey N-tlwui Group Directoer Repert i Accounts 2001

“tofncr approaches such as value at risk (using a historica simulation approach) are vsed,

&;,,Q.‘.‘, ; & -',' . wm\g In order to achleve consistency in measurement across busliess areas, GMAC, !

- 3t the request of the Board, has appravec a saries of market risk maasurement

“With respect to assct guality in Wholasaie Banking, 3 clear set of credit mandates and ™
poficies has been establishad by GRC which is designed to ensure that & majority of 5
credit exposuras are rated AA- or bettet (or equivaleny) by one or more rating
erganisations. All tmynsactjons falling wichln these mandates and poficiez are senylin;
by the appropriate treasury cradit committee. Speclfic sppravat Is required far all 4
transactions which fall outside these mandstes. Abbey Natonal Financlal Produets  #
{ANFP) operuLes within Wilessle Banking's overall mandates. The eonmols ovor, =
and risk assumed by, ANFP 3re dosely manitored and tight risk control limits are j—
tonsisiently applled, Analyses of cradit exposures and cradil risk trends am proviged in ';~
summary for the ANTS Board each month, and more detsiled report are provided tp =
CLC on o reqular basis. Large exposures (us defingd by the FSA) arg reported monthly &
internally and quantery to GRC and tha FSA,

Credlt nisk on derivative Instrnents is assessed by using scenaro analysis to demmunq .
the potentidl future mark-to-market expasurs of the Instruments at 2 $5% statislical
confidence level and adding this value 10 the current mark-to-market value, The
resuling “loan squivalent’ credit risk is then Inciuded against credit limio siong with
other non-derivalive expasures,

In addition, 3 policy femawark to ensbls the collateralisadon of ceraln decvative
imxuments (In pacticular swaps) has been approved by GCC. If collateral 1s deemed
neceskery to reduce credit risk, than the amount and nature of the callateral L be
obtained it based upon managernent’s credit evaluation of the customer.

Market risk

Market risk [s the risk of financiai loss arising from adverse price mavermnents associaled
with the interest rate, foreign exchange and equity markets, The mont significant
sources of fmarket risk arg In three aress: in Wholesale Banking 25 3 result of investment,
fundiing, trading and derivatives acuvities; in Aetail Banking primarily from the provision
of fixed rate and stuctured mortgage and savings praducts; and from the managernent
of long-term structural pasitons in the Group balance sheet. The Group hecges
substantially all Its foreign exchange risk. '

Within the lifo assurance businessas, marke! risk arises on funds managed for the

benefit of Ure custamar as well a¢ on spectfic shareholder funds, with all exposiurag
beme by the sharehoider consolidated with ather Group marker risk gxposures: such  °
market risk ariges within Lhe Retail Banking and Business to Butiness segments.

1
Abbey National recognises that market sk is 3n inevitable result of being an active 3
paricipant in Ananclal markets. The Group ranages its market rsk exposura by 3
limiting the adversc impact of merket movements on profitabliity while seeking to
enhante earnings wichin clearly deflined parameters. Abbey National ensures that N
business areas have sufficient expertise lo manage the risks associated with their H
operations, and to devolve the responsibifity for risk takdng and risk control within the |
framewerk prescribed by the Abbey Natonal Group Morket Risk Policy. CMRC has
bgen established ta cnsure tvat the Croup has an 2ppropriace framewsrk in place M
to manage market risks, by reviewing snd approving high level policles and relatsd  §
conwols, encouraging a best practice approach. Business area policies, imits and 4
mandates are established within the contest of the Group palley and monitored by}
Business dred market risk commitess vith Group Risk monitoring the consolidated  +
short-term market risks daily snd GMRC. GRC and the Board reviewing the 13
consolidated pasition ot least monthly. 3
Sgnlor management have recognised the different charscteristcs of market risk 4

exposures across the Group, and that different fisk measures are raquired to bast reflec”
the risks Raed In different 4ypes of bushivess activitics. In measuring exposure to marke! &

_fisk, the Group uses 3 sensifivity analysls approach, cavering both value snd eamings
. 3% dppropriate, as 3 central comman tool within their risk management process.

The market risk diselasures shown below are calculated using a sensitivity analysis.  *

Y

'ds appropriace to Individua! business aress, mast natably within Wholgsale Banking,

l(
&
and at both Group and business area lavels sueh analysis ts comp|u'n=nled by stress

o

Yiandafds to which businass arcas pre requiced to adhere.

Senior management receive mgulsr consalidated macker risk reports covaring the N“’i’
of fisks genented by the Group, which are considered to fl into two brasd categosies:
r

Shore-term market risk covers activities where exposed positions are subject Lo
froquent change snd where positions could be tlosed aut over 3 short Ume herizen. |
Much of the expcsure is genarated by (he Wholasala Banking aclivities and Includes Y

" Both rrading and non-trading portfolios, The Fisk senitivity Is calcuiated by applying 4

‘the statlstically detarmined potential asgverze movemnents in market risk factors thot & >
bre exprcted within a 959 fevel of contidence as 3 result of one-doy marigt movements 3 ;

Srructural market risk Includes exposurcs which arise a2 a result of the structure -
of pertolios of assets and liabllitles, or where the fiquidity of the market is such that
the expasura could mot be closad ouT over a shart tima horizon. The risk exposure 5 §
generated by features inherent in eithar 3 product of partfollo struciure which are ¢
normally present ovar the life of the partfolio or product. Such exposures can lake 8
number of difterent forms, Included in stuctural market risk are the exposures arising
cut of the uncertsinty of business volumes from the launch of fixed mte and sm.uuux“!d

;
i
3
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Rl products. Such exposures are = requiremanc of the deciston to undertake specific between Interest rate bases and maoverments in implied voladiicy on Interest rate

it mandates RS msiness aﬂlvldes.iand whare it 15 possible tv manage posiions arising, this can only opuons, it should be noled that duc to the range of passible modelling techniques

t 3 Majority of | WESMET, . nchleved over | longer time harizon. Although most long-tetm balance shect and 2s5umptions and Lheir ztatistical naturg, these measures are not precise indicators
e phing 4 ey asitions are hedglru, the Group remain? exposed la variangts in customer behaviour of expected future losses but arg estimates of the potential change in the vatue of
— - Br® SCRULin, gen c3used by Market rate Movements) impacting new business taka-up and early the pordolic over 3 specificd dme horzon and within & given canfidence intarval.

uired foc i demption and cusing unfsvouratle mismatches to arise. The fisk sensitivity is . : ) ~

cial Produess % ielated by applying the swalislically determincd potential adverse moveents in From time to time, losses may eacerd the amoung staccd where the movements in

alrols over, % qarket fisk factors|that can be expected within a 95% level of canfidence as a result market rates fall outside the statisticsl canfidence interval used In the calculation of the

Himis are o markel movement ever a time horizon reflecdng the reasorable managemenc scnsitivity analysls. The 85% confidence interval means that the teoretical loss st o risk

hotizon of the porifolia (eommonly up ™ 3 months), factor level is likely to be exceeded anc perind In twenty. The Group addresses this risk
¥ fallowing bR shows the Sensitviy besed consoidated cxposures for the major by mornitoring stress testing measures across the different bf:slness areas.

ek classes fun by pll Group companles as at 31 December 2001, together with the The actudl, average, highest and lowest cxposures shown befow ure calculated to a
Sihighast, lowest and average exposures for the year. Exposures within each risk dass 95'% tevel of conlidence and are based upan one day market movemnents for shernt-
reflect 8 range of xposures associated with mavements in that finoncial market, for term markeC risks, and markst movemants of betwean one day and Lhree months (as
s3mple, Interost rate risks Include the Impact of absolute rate movements, movements  approptiate (o the management of the portolio) for structursl market risk pasitions.

954% statistical

walye, The
Nils 8long with 23 '

. i Exposure 35 at Docurnbmr 31 Expasure for L ywar ended December 11
n wvative i Actudl cxposurd  Hypothetical exposure(2)  Hypothededi exposure(3) Avaraue wiponire Highest exposure Lowst @apature
eral 15 deemed 4 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000
Iatoral 1o be - Lm m £m em £m tm Em Em £m Em Lm Em

amoer. : Group trading ihstruments .

- L5 short Term Markel Risk -
ment intercst Rate Ri.sk.x: - 11.0 9.5 18.6 7.7 i 9.2 3.8 10.2 10.8 11.9 14.3 7.0 6.3
{significant 05 equity Rlsks | 0.9 0.5 14 16 0.5 .8 1.2 0 23 1.0 a.3 -
ult of invesTnen Spread Risk _ . L 4.7 2.7 ' 3.7 4.4 _19 __Z.Z 4.2 2.2 4.9 2.8 3.0 . 2.0
fom thz provisioRE X Othet RIskS() | 0.3 0.2 1a 1.2 8.7 0.6 04 0.4 08 1.5 0,1 0.1
the managemen B On crural Market Risk
P hccges kil U ——— e

- 3% Intarest Rate Risks 0.8 28 0.7 32 0.4 1.9 1.3 2.0 23 34 0.3 0.7

- " ety Ri ! 6.4 a . . I 1.9 0 ) , 10 .
Red for the .Ecpltykmk.! : 8 2.9 3.7 1 a 8.6 1.8 .0 i 6.4 5.9
all gxposures | 23 The above sensitivity caposures showdd ot bt JGRMCHAL, o Ao sctount (i Emen takrn of The Commiaion Detvwenn risk cises,
xpasures: such | KA. (1} Other raia inchuds (rreign recharge A and AN fick, These 1S 1t 1AL SQINCANL. 1 ans tharlam o, wpwnely clscivmd.
gnents. = ) Rewtes to (e efrect on repomed eXMIngs (07 the Tading NSUUMeNLS 35 3 (Ut of 2 lypothetical mowamant of 10% in the relevant mafket prices of rates.
ing en active . 05 REies T e efMect on repored C3minngs (0 1 Uuing inalruments oe « remwit of « RYPOIEDC MOYEMEt of SH in Tt FLEVANT MAAEL PIicsS o (alm.
bl
posure by ¢ These numbers represens the potential change In market values of such instruments. Trading insruments are recorded at market value, thus Wiese numbers represent the
le seeking to :-i potentid offect on ,Earnings. Trading instrumants are heid only in Wholeasle Banking,
nsures that 14

“;r In sddition, & sensitivity analysis af expoturcs on ann-trading financlal instruments caleulsted sccarding to the above methadology is shown below, These numbers reprasent the
% polental change in theorctical markes values of such instruments, and do not represent the patential effects on the camings for 2 given me period. Separate =amings #t ritk

F measurs are used ‘to supplement these analyses for appropriate partialios. Non-trading instruments are held for collection In the form ol cash aver lime, snd are accounted

.Wiﬁ'l their

ntral within tho

;:T\R:Bch: for at amortised cost with earnings acerued over the relevant fives of the Instruments. The Group’s risk measures, however, focus on potential risks over the e of the nen-trading

« and related instruments wherever approgtiate, and are thersfore based on valuation maasures, uslivg estimated discounted cash How measurss where relishle market values are not avlisble,
limits and :

manitared by ; Expusure 33 ot - Eapoiure far the ynar undud Ducerniyer 31

consaltdated . | . Dpcomber 31 Avmrune expOSUrE Highest eaposure Lowest exposure
g she ! 2007 2000 200 2000 2601 2000 2001 2000

m m £m Em £m £m £m tm

arket rsk Croup non-trading instrumcnts

red to best refle LY. Short Term Market sk —

e e BIE teren o Risks 25 23 20 23 3243 a1 X
1t process. ; Eruity Risks j ] - 0.3 0.1 0.2 6.3 0.a - 0.2
dity analysts. 4. Spread Risk . 24 08 17 0.8 2.7 0.9 0.7 0.7
prosch) ere usSe] S, Stuctursl Market Risk ‘ o

ate Sanking, ; Interest Rate Risks , 761 593 726 603 83.9 §5.8 60.4 44.8
nced by stress Equity Risks : . \ 0.9 0.7 5.6 29 159 6.0 08 27
j::::,:cmc " Foreign Exchange Tiske oo 1.7 13 28 2.4 az 2.8 17 0.9

The stone. senattivicy th’o:mu should not be Jggregated, as no Xcount has been taken of die torrelulion betuwemn nk cauer
During 2001, no nk;;m changes have been impiemented ta the methodology used for consolldated reporting.

Managing markot risk In Rotall Hanking. Abbey National is able to mitigate the impacL of inlzrest rat= movemenis on net interest incomne in Reil Banking by respricing
. . =parately the administered variable rmte mortgages and variable rate retil deposits, subject to competitive pressuresy. However, to Lhe extent that veriabile rate assets and fiabilitizs
 arenot precisely matched, the Ratall Banking balance sheet Is exposed Lo changes in the relationship betwesn administered rates and market rates.

fe subject to
: time herizon.

s and includes | .
10) by appiying ., In addition to adminisiered variable rate products, Abbey Netional has also 3 significant volume of fixed mte and structired morngage and savings products, Abbey Natlonal has
k facrars that & 3 poligy of tully hedging its fiaed rale and structured praduct axposurcs. Where on-balance sheet mismatches occur between flxed rate mortgage and sivings products or where

Sictured prodi s are heid, hedging activily s carried out using derivative financial instiruments, transacted with ANFP, 3nd the related market risks of such contracts are managed

within the Whalesale Banking Market Risk Mandate {as defined below), However, dufing the perlod of product lauhches it 1s not possible to hedge actual volumes eactly and limits

f "f‘° m“-": K N the maximum qrposurc are maintained during that period. The bustness aiso remaing exposed to variances from Lhe expecied redemptlion level of tized rate end struclured
2 is such thﬂ_ﬁ Rroducts by customers In advance of the contractual maturity, with measures ang limits in place to contral the exposure. The exgosures below alia incarporate those amociated
:“m:’: ; with Abbey National Life bome by the sharehioider.

The lollowing rabig shows the seasitivity based exposures for Retall Banking as at 31 Decamber 2001 together with the hignest, lowes: and average exposures for the yusr. They are
'3’.1 Qiculated to 3 5:5% level of confidence and are based upon one day markel movements far short term market fitks, and market movements of between cne month and three
Months (a5 appropriace to the managernent of the porticlio) far structurs markat risk posicons.

cposures arising
i and structured

i
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Eapnare as at Exposuro fur 1he yesr ended Dacamber 31
Dacurnbier 31 Avernge eAposdra #lighest exposure Lomest axposyy
2001 2000 2001 2000 200t 2000 2001 e
£m £m €m Em £m m £n Enl
\Retaﬂ Banking non-trading Instruments :
hort Term Markat Risk — T
Interest Rate Risks 0.6 0.8 0.4 0.3 14 1.0 T T
Equity Risks - 02 01 02 oz 0.z - T
tructural Market Risk . T
nterest Aiee Rlsks . 140 105 164 154 233 A7 14 o5
Equily Aivks 08 0.7 20 1.5 3.3 a7 08 o7

Mamglng market risk In Wholesale Banking. Whoiesale Barking organises itz investment activities by means of matched currency investment books in & number
of currencles, The Matzhing process 1S schieved either by (i) raising funding ditecty in the qurrency of assets or (ll} hedging assets or labillties mainly through the use of

troxx-currcncy Swaps.

e Wholesale Banking Market Risk Mandate, approved by bath ANTS Board und GMRC, specities the maximurm level of market risk tat may be wken, This is subject t© an

nugl review. The level of risk is monitored against the Wholesale Banking Matkel Risk Mandate and repertod dally to the ANTS execudve directars, ANTS consistently operates
within the approved limits, Risk exposures are ciculated on individyal pordofios with imits placed cn the averall level of risk in zach pordolio, or fimits placed on the inghvidus) sk
erpes within the partfofio, Additonally, for trading books, carreladans between risk types acress porolias are also taken inta account. Typlcally 3 combinadon of velue at risk ard

ftress testing messures are used.

The loliowing table sets forth the sansitivity based exposures at 95% confidence levels for the non-trading portiofics within Wholesate Banking 35 at 31 December 2001 and 2000,
fogether with the highest, lowest and average expasures for those years. The oxposures for trading portfolias within Wholesale Banking are identical to thosz shown above for
trading instrurnants for the whole Croup, as such nstrumonts are only hefd in Wholasale Bunking. The measures sre based upon ene day market movermnents for short-tern market
fisks, and market Movemnents of between one day and three month: (as appropriate to the management of the portfolio) for stuctural market risk positions. These numbers zre
taken fram the Cmup comolidated market risk measurement, and do naot Bke pCCOUNC of correlation between risk factors, or between trading and non-trading partfollos.

* Exposure as at Expasure 16f the year ended Decambee 31
! Oacember 31 Average exposwc rMighase exposurs LaweR expoiunn
: 2001 2000 2000 2080 2001 000 2001 2002
\ £m £m <m £m em £ £m £m
Wholesale Banking non-trading instrumaents
Short Term Market Rlsk ' . i , i T
. Intercst Rate Rlsks ] 17 1.4 13 12 2.1 3.4 0.7 07’
Spread Rk i 24 0.8 17 0% 27 09 07 i’
Structurol Marker Risk ;
nterest Rate Risks 2.7 - 1.5 - 27 - - -
Foreign Exchange Risk 0.6 24 17 16 11 3.0 9.6 03:

Managing markot Fish (n other divislions. Gther divisions alsa generate markat risk exposures, prodominanly interest rdte fisk, in the caurse of thelr normal busingss i
actvities. The most significant areas are as follows: .

-.ruu.-d rate and structured lending within the Business to Business segment;

""*PONTE barne by the shareholder from the baunch of rewil invastment products and the management of unit linked business within the Business Lo Businass segmenL and

»|the management of long-erm struetural positions within the Group balance shect. '
'n:\:s: fisks are controlled in 2ccardance with pulicies approved by business ared boards and reported to SMRC. ;

The following tabie sets forth the sensitivity based cxposures for the malor risk classes run by these bushiasses as 22 31 December 2001 and 2000, tagether with the highest, lowest
and average exposures for those yeirs. They are all clculated to a 95% lavel or confidence 3nd are based upan one sy Market movements for SO term market risks, and markel
mav:rncnts of betwesn one week and three months (as appropriate to tho management of the portfolio) for structural market risk paxition.

l o s Exposuts for the year ended Docamiver 3|

E Deccmbcr 31 AVERGE expodure Highest espeaure Lawrest agpacure

, 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 2000 2001 L

i £m £m £m {m £m Lm £m _Em i
Other divisions non-trading instruments B . N o
SRert Term Marker Risk . L —-:4
intarast Rate Risks . ) 02 02 02 a2 s 09 AR
£quity Risks ] - N - - 0.1 0.2 _ =
Structural Market Risk . R o
inicrest Rate Risky ] ) T 594 488 sa7 445  ed3 535 488 B2,
Equlty Risks ] - - 36 12 12.9 X - =
Foreign Exchanggs Risks 1.1 0.9 1.1 0.8 1.2 0.9 0.9 0.6

l
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i
. Liquidity risk
Uqulidity risk arises ocross the Croup balance sheet. Liquldlty is managed on behalf
} of the banking subbsidiaries of tho Croup by the Whofwsale Banking Division, within
. 2 Group lliguldity policy rranework keid dawn Dy the Board and monicared by GRC.
X This framewanrk, tdgathar with the Croup Whalesale Banking Liquidity Poficy, i
[2 reviewed annually to ensure compliance with the FSAs ‘Sterting Stock Uquidity’
requirements and the ‘Sound Principles for Managing Liguidily in Banking
Organisations’ Issued by the Basel Committae. Abbay Natlonal views the essgntlal
dements of liquidity managemant as conuolling potential cash outflows, maintaining
pruent lovels of Nighly liyuid wsets snd ensuring that access Lo lunding 1s avollable
from a diversity of jsources. Thase elements sre underpinned by a comprehensive
. management and moniloring process. Wholesale Banking management focuses an
s flow planning and day-to-day cash fow control, and on balancing tha maturty
profiles of Wholesie Banking’s Ilquid assets and whalesalg furding w emiure Groyp

| to the F5A on a monthly basis.

A Abbay Nodonal|has became a more diverse organisation, both geographically
and fram a management perspective, additional liquidity policlas al{o exist for
* indivigua risk ‘:‘ﬁ geagraphically diverse pare of Wholasale Banking, whether branches or subsidiaries,
"0 and for other orgahisational parts af the Abbey Natonal Group which cither require
| o provido funding! Service Level Agreements oxist between Wholesake Banking and
3 any subsidiarics or joranches that require or provids funding to Wholesak: Banking,
tovering information requirgments such that liquidity management ¢an be exercized
aptimally across the Group.

| Residual value risk

' Residual value risk *‘x:urs when there Is 3 poxsikility that the valug of a physical suset
st the end ot d:rmi‘n contracts (=.g. opamting leases) muy be worth les; chan that
fequirad to achieve the antidpated return from the Tansacton, Residusl value rigk
s arises primarily wichin First National Group and Wholesals Banking.

3bove lar
-ern market:
wmben are

Within First Naﬁon%\l, CXpOsYre arises within porticlios of contract hire and contract
L purchase agreements relating to motor vohicles. The balance sheet value of such

- ¥greemants s at 31 December 2001 smounted to £334m. Revaluatons are
undersken every quarter 3nd any reductions in assumed values ang traated In

. accordance with generally accepted accounting practice.

Within Wholesale Banking, expasure Increased during the year upon tha acquisition
of Intenational EqL‘Q’vpmenL Management BV (IEM) from ING. (EM's principal activity

, mvaives the provisipn of operating leases for airgrofz, Totml exposure within Wholcsale
Banking at 31 Decembar 2001 smounted to £2,42m, of which £1,453m related (o
brain eolling stack, ganrn to Jircroft and £634m 10 other smaller portiolios. Perlodic
revatuatians are undertaken znd any reductions In assumed values ars treated In
accordance with generally aceeptad accounting practice,

Tooks such as reaid;,al velue insurance preducts, repurchase agreements and
Zppmpriste return conditions are employed by the Group to mitigate the awsociated

fisks. Group mandajtas, risk Management standards and reporting requiraments are
ment: and '
agreed by cncmj
i
N Insurance risk
- Insurance risk arises when 2 payment is taken that offers finencial protecxion agalnst
nighest, lowes| specrfled conTingenicies, suclh as fife expectancy, sickness, loss or damage. As Graup,
sks, and markety

Abbey Naticnal is dnly exposed to the confingencies of life EXPLCTaNCY and sickness,
or monality and marbidity. The exposune to Insurance fisk arises in our life dssurance
companies, ADbey Natonal Life, Scottish Mutual, Scottish Mutual International,

¢ Scaltizh Provident a;nd Scottish Provident int=marional.

e risk Is manageq Ly the relevant Appainted Actuary who has respensibility for the

« Pfiting and reserving for the rlsk. There are twa appointed actuaries, ane covering UK
: Businessex and onc|covering thr International businessas. The Appointad Actusry (UK}
chairs the Insurancs Risk Committes which consists of a team o insurance experts who
3id thg Appointed Attuary in his rolz. An insumnce risk policy provides the eontro!
Irmework within vihlch tha Insurance risk is managed, This pollcy Is reviewed annually
and approved by CRC,

The exsential demerw:s of insurance fisk management which cover assgssment as wel)
35 mitgatien of the rizk include underwriting (from the poilcy propusal document
tirough to assessment of indlvidual daimz), pricing (taking into account the level of
Underwriting, marky t expeniencs, axternal stwdiss, resssurance daca), ralnsurance (tor
B3sistance in pficing of some riska and for spreading of risks) and reserving. (helding
“uficient funds to Meet axpected claim).

{
|
]
i
|
I
i
i

nen/czn

. funding and liquiclty ratios are sdequate, Abbey National's liquidity position i reported

Impact of repricing risks on the Group

The intgrest rate repricing gap infarmation iz shown In note 49 to the
Hnancial seatemans,

Hedging activity

A significant part of Abbey National's exposures om hedged Internally by offset against
other categories of exposure in the balance sheet, ar by using derivadves as part of sn
intzgrated approach to rizk managament, For furtiver details on thg use of derivatives,

see ‘Derivatives’, note 50,

Operational risk management

Operational risk is the risk of dlrect or Indirect lasy to Abbay Natlona! resulting frem
insdequare or failed Internal processes and systems of from the sctions of people,
of from extemal evants, Iz is Inherent Laroughout the Group and is managed and
controlied 3t businexs unit level,

Operadonai risk s monitored throughout the Group, wilh aversight by the Cperatianal
Risk Committeq, which tonsiders regular Group operationa! fisk repon=. In addition
there fs semi-annual rearting to the Board. Operational Risk Committee approves
Group operadonal fisk policy, framework and standards.

The Croup also maintains contingency arranyements, to ensurg that it can continue to
fungtion in the event of un unforeseen interruption. The management of environmental

" risk is supported by the Operational Risk Enviranmental Working Group tazked with

monitoring and improving Abbey National's environmentat performance. Insurance
Cover s aranged to mitigate potentiai losses associated with coran operagonal events.
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Lord Burns -

IChairman

! Lord Bums was appeinted
l]oint Deputy Chairman

jon 1 December 2001 and

' Chaimmen an 1 February 2002,
He is slso Cheirman of Glas

' Cymry Ly (Welsh Water)

| and a non-executive direcior of
Ipearson Group pic and Brilizh
iLand ple, He was formerty
Permanent Secretary to the
‘Trmury snd thaired the

' Parfiamen tary Financial
Services and Markets Bill |oint

' Commuttee, and was 3 nan-
exeeutive diector of legal &
General Group pic from 1999
undl recently. Aged 57.

i
|
!
i

lan Marey FRAFCE*

Chief Executive
{#n Harley was appointed

THE BOARD

Executive directers

Malecoim Millington
Managing Directar,
Business to

Consumer Banking
Maicolm Millington was
sppointed IT Directar tn
enuary 1999. He joined
Abbey Natignal in 1975 ond
was appointed Head of IY far
Retail in 1993 and Croun IT
Direcxor in 1997, In junc 2000
he brcarne Managing Dimclor
of the Business to Consumer
Banking Divisian, which
includes cahoot ang the
Croup’s Woalth Management
and Offshore Businessas,

Aged 50.

Business 1o

Timothy Ingram fo?
Managing Director,

John King
Corporate
Development &

Resources Director
Juhn King was appainted

a director in May 1995, He
joined Abbey National in 1972
from Michelin Tyres. After
huiding various training and
perionneg! roley, he assumed
ounarall responstbility fur the
parsennel functlon In 1983,
becaming Human Resources
Girector in 1992, John King's
current respons|bilitiey include
Group Property and Survey,
the Cormpuny’s mansgement
consultangy ares, Stralegic
Performance Improvement
Group, Slrutzgic Planning and
Corporate Deveiopment and
HeRlth angt Safety, Aged 56,

Mark Paln fes
Managlng Director,
Wholesale Banking

Andrew Pople
Managing Director,

Retail Banking

Andrew Pogle was appointed
3 director in 1998, His early
carect was with the Civil
Servica 1ollawed by (ne Bank
of Englana. He Joingd Aboey
Natlonal In 1984 and hag
since held sppointmants as
Regianal Director, Remll Salos;
Chief Executive, Scottsh
Mutus! Assyrance pic and
Head of the Life Division. fliz
current responsibilities cover
the retail branded businesses
including Retsil inaurance. e
i3 a member of the Bgerz of
the Associstion of British
(nsurers and Chairman of the
Executive Committee of the
Council of Mortgage Lenders.
Aged 44,

Director

Finance Oirecror in 1993 and
Chief Executive In March 1998,
He began hiz career with Touche
Roas & Co and joined Abey
Nalional as a Finsncial Analyst
Irom Morgan Crucibie Ltd in
1977. = heid various
apgoinuments before joining the
Board including management
poyitions In the Flnance Division
{Group Financial Controlter,
Assistart General Mansger);

the Retail Division (legional
Manger, Finance Qiretior,
Opentons Director) and mé
Wholamle Banking Divizion
(Treasurer and Chier Bxocurive),
lan Harlay i aiso Prasigans of
tho institute of Bankers, a
diracer of Dah Sing Financial
Holdings Limited, a non-
areculive director of Renlokii
initlal pic and & member of

the FSA" Financia! Services
Practtigner Forum. Agad 51.

Business Banking
Timothy Ingram was appointed
2 ditector in 1996. A career-long”
Banker, he worked for 22 yesrt
with ANZ Grindlays Bunk,
holding various senior
Intemationul and business
nanking appointments. He
|oined Abbey National in 1995
when 1L 3cquired Fint Nationdl
Finance Qorparation pi¢ md is
cumrantly Chatrman ot First
Natlanal Bank. in June 2000 he
became Managing Dlmactor of
the Buzness to Businazs Eanking
Division, inciuding ¥irst Natlonal,
the Group’s Life Divislon and
European Opentions. Aged $a.

Tive Abay Nutlona) Graup Dirocters' Rapar amd Accounts 2001
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Mark Pain was appoinied
Finance Directar in lanuary
1998 und Managing Direclor,
Whrlesgle Banking in November
2007 He began Dis eareer at
Touche Ress & Co and joined
Aubey Naljonal in 1989, He hay
previowly held sppointment

as Manuger, Strategic Planning;
Manager, Europeon Operations;
Reglonal Dinecter, Retdil avd
Craup Finangial Conrroller,
Aged 40,

Yasmin jetha FcMa
Croup IT &

Infrastructure Director
Yawmin jethe was appointed
Group [T & Inlrastructure
Direclor in Janyary 2001, She
jolned Abbey Nutional in 1985
haviny worked previowly dt
Lucas CAV 3nd Nallanwidk
Butlding Soclaty. Within Abbey
National sha has hekd varkous
pastians incuding Dtrocter,
Corporate Systomsg; Director,
Hetsll Lending; and Director,
Aonall Service & Cperatons. Her
current responsibilities tndudn
Group Maney Trnsmiszion
and Dabt Managernant
Operadans In addiuen
Croup IT. She ls 3lsa 3 Pensiant
Trustec. Aged 49,

lan Treacy ¥+

lan Treacy was eppointed 2
director in January 1998. Ne
held the position of Company
Seeretary from 1991 to
Dacember 2001, He started

his caeer with Peal, Marwick,
Mitchell snd Co and )
subsequently gained sxperfence
in $taekbroking. He jeined
Abbey Nelional in 1983 and
135 held appomtmenty as
Manager, Eurgpean Operations
and Deputy Secretary, He is
currantly rgpansible ror the

Croup Risk and Sccrctartat,
Diviston. Aged §7.,
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Non-executive directors

Leon Allen 7

Lean Allen, a LS ditizen, was
sppomted 2 directer In October
1998. Following an 18 year
career with Procter and Camble
and 8 years with R|R Nabmco, he
held 3ppointmenty as Chairmarn
and Cniel Exseutive of D!
Monte Foeds inlemational Ltd:
Presigent aiwd Chiet Executive ol
Del Monte Foody Europe, nen-
exzeulive Chairman of Devro plc
and Chairman and Chisf
Executive of The Tetley Group
Limited. I4e is the non-cxccutve
Chairman of Braes Group Lid.
Aged 62.

Richard Hayden t
Richard Hayden, a US citizen,
was appointed a dirggtor in
Sep;mmbcr 1999. He previously
worked with Galdman Sachs,
the US investmant bank and
held a variety of pasitions fram
1959, including genorl panner
of Goldman Sachs & Ga,.,
Managing Olrecter or Colkdman
Sachs, Internatienal and Deputy
Chalrman of Gaigman Saaw
Intzmanional. He ¥ currently
Execuuve Chairman of G5C
Partnars Eurape Lid. Aged §6,

Lord Shuttleworth feca =+
Lard Shurtiewomnd was
appointed a director in 1996
ang hetd the post of Deputy
Chalrman rrom 1926 to Apeil
1999, He was fomnely
Chairman of the Natons! end
Provincial Building Society and
the Rural Development
Commission, Lord Shullleworth
15 3150 Lord-Uewtenant fof the
Qounty of Lansasiire, Aged 53,

7 Kemination Committer Member

Keith Woodley Fta“t
D;eputy Chairman and
Senior Independant

Non-Executive Director
Keith Woodiey was appoirited
o directar in 1996, He became
Df%puty Chairman and Senior
Nom-Executive Director in
Aprit 1999. He I a farmer ror-
executive direclor of Nalional
m'd Provincial Building Society,
3 former partner of Delvitte
Hesking & Sefls s 8 pust
Prisident of the Institute of
Cl‘ artered ACCOUNING in
England snd Wales. He Is
:u‘:msnny Complaints
commissioner for the London
Stock Exchonge. Me is alss o
Councll Member and Treasuror
wac'na Unlversity of Bath,
Aqad 52,

1

i
t

Vittorio Radice

Vivana Radice, 3n Rafan citizen,
wis appainted at 3 dirgetor in
October 2001. He ks the Chief
exacutive of Selfridges plc. He
was farmery Managing Direstar
af Habitat UK. Viroris Radica Is
3 non-executlve directar of
Shappats Step indld Umited and
New West End Campany
Limitnd. Aged 44,

Peter Ogden ¢

Peter Ogden we appoimied

2 director in 1994, He ls a
tormer Monaging Dlrectos of
Morgan Stanley & Co, Peter
Qgden 15 currentdy Chalrman
of Computasalt Iimited and
Omnia Limited and 3 disgeror
of Computagenter PLC and
PSICN PLC, Aged 54.

Lord Currie *

Profexsor Lord Curtie waz
appainted a direelor in January
2001, He is Deur of City
Univunity Butinesy Sehool snd
previously held a number of
senlor positions at London
Buginess Schoo! and 3t Queen
Mary College, University of
London, He has held visiting
appointments at the
International Monetary Fung,
the Bank st England ang g
Eurapean Univarsity Instiuta,
and has acyad a5 a consultant
to the Europaan Commiszian
and the OECD. Lord Currle

Is a non.executive Chairman of
Coredeal MTS, 3 non.executive
director af Joseph Rowntree
Reform Trust Limited, 2 councit
member aof 8rwin in turope
and the Europesn Pollcy
Forum, and dlrectar and
trustas of the Policy Notwark
Foundarion, Agad 55,
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

The directors have pleasure in presenting thelr report for Abbey National
ple for the yqar anded 31 December 2001.

Princlpal actlvities

The principal agtivity of Abbey Nattonal pic and ils subsidiaries continugs 1o be the
provizion of sn extensive range of persenal finanglal services. The Operaling and
inanclal review for thw year, including o review of non-banking activitles, is set out an
poges 9 to 16 of this document. Note 22 to the financial suatements provides a IIst of
the principal subsidiaries and the pature of gach COMPany’s businesy as well 2s details
ol overseas branches. Delaits af impartant events which have occurred §ince the end
of the lnandial year and prospocts for 2002 are included in the Cheirman’z statement,
(and in the Gperadny and financial review.

Rasults and dividends

e profit on ondinary aclivities befare tax for the year anded 31 Dacember 2007
}ovas £1,938 milllon (2000: £1,975 miillion).

An Interim net dM't:‘.end of 16.80 pence per ordinary share wag paid on § October
2007 (2000: 15,15 pence per ordinary share).

The directors propose 3 Tinal net dividend tor the year of 23.20 penco par ordinary
khare {2000: 30.35 pence per ordinary share) to be paid on 7 May 2002.

orporate governance
/A report on corporate govemance is st out on pages 26 and 27,
F’ayment policy and practiee

Abbey Naticnal deals with a large number of suppllers operaung in a diverse range ol
\ndustries and accordingly doss nol pperale s single payment policy In respect of all
chasses of supplicrs. €ach Indlvidual operating area Is responsible far agreeing terms and
conditions under which business is to be transaced and for making Ure supplier avware
of these heforehand. 1t 15, and will continue to be, the Company’s palicy to ensure
payments are made in accordance with the terms and condilions agreed, excep: whare
the supplier tails to comply with those terms and conditions,

fihe Company’s pracuce on payment of ¢rditors has bosn quandfied under the terms
of the Companics ACt 1985 {Directors Report (Statement of Payment Pragtice)
Regulations 1997. Rased on the ratla of amounts Invelced by trade eredilon during the

. year to amounts of Company trade creditors st 31 December 2001, trade credilor days

for the Company wera 26 (Z000: 25). The equivalent perioc calculated for the UK
Groyp is 28 days (2000: 23 days).

Corporate cltizenship

'ﬁ report on cofporate eitizenship is included in the Directors’ Report and Accounts on
page 25. The report includes 3 statement on the Graup's environmental policy and
etalls of its charitabla activities and denatlens. It alsa outfines the Campany’s
=mployrn=ﬂl practices, including those in respect of disabled employees and employee
Fommumoauoa The Corporste Citizenship Report additionally sets out the policies and
procedures in place within the Group o manage Social, Envimnmental and Exhical Risk
in the context of the gundeﬂnes publlshed by the Association at British Insurery in
Dc!ober 2001.

.i’olitical contributions
No Conuibutlons were made lor political purposes,
Share capital

The authofised and issusd share capital of the Company are detalied in note 40 to the
financlal satements.

buﬂng the year, 2,776,372 ortinary shares were issucd on the exerdse of options
under the Sharesave Scherre, 1,071,300 erdinary shares were issucd on the axarcise of
options under the terms of the Employee Share Option Scheme and 607,607 ordinary
shares were issued undar the terms of the Execulive Share Option Scheme. In addition,
7 778,418 ordinary shares werc issued in lisu of cash for the finat dividend lor 2000
and 2,247,940 ondinary shared were sured in liew of cash far the interm dividend In
2001, in accorddnca with the terms of the Alternative Dividend Plan. During 2001,

arey Lo meet grants under the Executive Share Option Scheme were purchased in the
market by the Abbey National ESOP Trust. Similsrly, shares swarded under the Long
Term Incentive Plan were bought In the market and hefd by Abbey National Employee
Trust and shares, which arc intended to be used In respect ‘of the conditional fights
under the Abbey National Emplayze Share Ownership Schame (pactnership shares)
were purchased in the market and held In the Abbey National AESOP Trusz.

Az the Annual General Meeting on 26 Aprll 2C01, shareholders suthorised the

ompany (o make market purchascs of its own shares, to a maximum of 143,182,470
ordinary shares ol 10 pence each, 125,000,000 8 5/8% preference shares of £1.00
each and 200,000,000 10 3/8% preference shares of £1.00 cach. No purchasas have
been magde during the year under these autharities. These sutherities remain valid until
he [orthcoming Annual Cenerat Meeting, when It 15 (ntended that resolutions will be
but to snareholders to rengw tham,

On 8 November 2001 the Company (ssued 18,900,000 non.cumulgltive Datiar
Preference Shares, series B, nominal value of $0.01 each.

I
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Market value of land and bulldings

On the basls of a regular review procsss, the estimated aggregate market value of the
Graup’s land and buildlngs was below the fixed usset ne: boak vaiue af £29 million,

as disclosed in note 25 ta the finanglal statements, by approkimatety £1 million. t 5
considered that, eacept wivere Specific provisions havn bean made, the land ang
buildings have @ value In use to the Croup which exceeds the estimaced Markee velyg ¢
and that the net book value is not impalred, N

Directors and dlrectors’ (nterests i
Detils of all the,current directons are included on pages 22 ond 23,

All of the directors lstd en pages 22 and 23 have served on the Board for the whole

of the period 1 January 2001 10 31 December 2001, with the axception of Yasmin .
Jetha and Lard Currie, whe wero appointed to the Board on 23 January 2001, Vitgry
Ragice, who was appointed (o Lhe Board on 23 October 2001, and Lord Burns who
was appointed 10 the Board on 1 December 2001. Having been appcinted to the
Board since the [ast Annual Generi Meeting, Victorio Radice aind Laed Burns will roting
and, belng eligible, oifer themselvas for election 2t the forthcoming Arnual General
Mecting, Charles Viiliers retired as an exeeulive director on 31 January 2001, Meir
Barnes retired 33 3 non-gxgcutive director on 30 june 2007, Sir Terence Helser retire

as 3 nen-executive director an 30 Seprember 2007 and Gareth Jones resigned s an
executive director on 31 Celober 2001. Lean Allen, lan Harlgy and Malcolm Millinglon
will retire by rotation at the Annual General Mezting and, il being eligible, offer
themzelves for re-gloction,

Since 1 |anuary 2002, Lord Tugendhat has fetired as chairman an 31 fanuary 2002.
lan Tresry, Timothy Ingram and john King will resign as executive directors on
28 February 2002.

No ditector ad & matsrial interest in any contract of significancg, other than a senvics
contracy, with the Company of 3ny of its subsidiaried at any time during the year.
Disciosures required by Finangla) Reportng Standard &, ‘Related Party Dlsclosures’,
are set oul in nole 54 of the financial staternents.

Directors’ Interests in 01 shares of the Company, awards under tha Long Term
Incentive Plan and options to acquire shares are set oul in the Directors” remunemtion
report on psges 28 to 33.

Substantial shareholdings

As 3t 20 February 2002, the company has received one disclosable mterest in the )
issuey ordinary share cpitsl. In ccordance with sections 198 to 208 of the Companigs -

'ACt 1985, Legal & Genwral invesiment Managemert Uimitad has disclosed an Interest )

in 41,436,945 ordinary shares of 10 pence each, representing 3.00% af the issuqd
ordinary share capital of the Company.

Auditors

A resolution 10 re-appaint Deloille & Touche as Auditors will be propased t the
farthcoming Annual General Meedng.

Annual General Mec¢ting

Dectailz of the business of the Annual General Mreting can be found in the
aceompanying booklet ‘Notice of Annual Ceneral Meeting 2002

By Order of the Board

e

1an K Treacy
Diregor

20 Fobruary 2002
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gy National i comemitted W0 good corporate citizenship and to treating all those
ome Into conact with the Company In 3 fair and athical manner. This soction

T";ﬂ ";’“e, °f "’1= gnes the Company’s spprasch te corporate cftizenship (2 phrase we use s
h 21 Ejﬂlﬂ““ﬂ 3 nymaus with Corporats Socisl Responsibility). A mare thorough Ueatment can be
-;he g anﬁm sund In the Company's annual Corporate Gitizership Report, which is an our web site:

1ated Market ya "
)

.abbeyna'do;ml.com.
Communityl

crarltable dorations. The Company has continued I support & wide rnge of
e charitable pfolech. prmanly through the Abbey Nadonal Communily Partnership and
bey Nationat Chartable Teust Limited (the Trust). Total eash donations of £2,35%,464

33¢d for the whole 17600: £1,634,406) were made to charides tirough the Trust and by other Abbey
stian of Yasmin Croup é:mpwc,‘ in 2001. The tolal value of support w charities and the
= 1ary 2001, Vittoric miary secar umount:d ta £3,961,077 in 20Q1 (2000: £2,655,008), This comprised
~ Lord Bums who* donalions apd other support given in kind, including the value of staff time,
Fainted o the

Makoim M

-ﬂllnlhh olfer ‘1

‘Community 3. To helg mezt the needs of individual communitdes,

bbey Natonal has eswbllshed Miteen Community Partnership groups across the

K. These meet (egular'y 0 organise employee Invoivement programmes and muke

Pereccmymendations for the use of Charitable Trust uinds In thelr local areas. The Trust
gntinues to give priority 1o charities working to improve equality of opportunity for

pla with disabiilies and thoie warking to improve educational and omployment

gppomnil.i:i far|the most disadvaniaged groups in society. The Trust alsc supported

fund-raising &lorts of Apbey Natonat stalf, gmng £600,370 (2000: £246,000)
g mml* emoun&s they ralsed durlny the year.

|"|ﬂg

*‘:m}":;:f)’mzwl lmployee volunteering. Under (he Compeny's Voluntetring Scheme, staff are
Lencouraged to 3!;12 practical Support o their preferrag community organisatians.
wvim of the Vtalunceering Scheme (5 to help stalf to give time to such organiations
ither than a servic by matching this/ttime an an hour far hour Basls.
1ting the yer,

Ty Dlsdosurss,

™ Long Term

10rs" remuneratic

ics
abbey National balleves In conducting its business with Integrity and puts 1t 2thical
principles aL the ore of business practice. The Company's echiczt values and pollcles
pre articulated inf*How We Do Business: a stasternent of ethical principles’ and its “Ethicsl
ivestment Culdeliner”. .

Customers |
e Campany is }:k:ﬁcaLtd Lo maintaining good relationships with its custemers based

Interest in the R
18 of the Compen “on leimass, honesty, openness and integrity. Abbey Netiondl understands that ics
icdosad 30 interestal reputation Is at stake with every customer and every service offered, so the Campany is
~ % of the issued A efore convmitred 1 finding ways of making customers” [ives easter, providing valuer
- h'-money finandial products and the highest quality of service.
1;"‘ Abbey National gims to underitand the conseguences of it actions an all its custemers,
to treat them as Individuals, 3nd to take Ints consideradion their unique cireumstances,
posed at the ' epaclally when they find themselves In financial difficuities,
“Hnancinf exclution. The Company seeks to offer & product range o meet the need)
of &l potzntial customers, inchuding those who mignt ordinarily be Rxciuded from the
1in the ¥ lnancial marketglace because of their citumstances. Abbey National has offerad a basic
R Bnk aecount since 1996 and is sctivaly warking with Lhe government and the Post

Nﬂce on the deveioprnent of ‘Universal Banking Servicas'.

‘Disalited :us:umen. Measures have been put into place 0 help ensure (hat ali

‘o Asey National's services ore equally accesslble to customers with dlsabliitles. For
wmple, communication aids such 35 indugden loaps far hearing-impalred customers
exfit in moxk brapches and textphones are in aperation 3cross head office sites.

Bl Customer and shareholder information remains svailable in altarnalive formats induding
¥ 8rdlle and Yerge |

"f_ Employees !

kaEy Nationpl trc:ns its employes: s partners in the business. Each year

bey National jnvites eligible amployees Lo become financiul stakeholders in the

b Company by panticipating in the Company’s Sharesave Scheme. In 2001, in recegnition
[ ot the scivievernents in the first hak of the year, the Company granted new share

; Bptions to all employees. Yhrougn these schemes, and others, some B0% of employees
0w rave a tharchelding interest in the Company.

g Communications. Emplayee involvernent and cffective communication remain vital

, © Abbey Nationpi's continued succexws. The Company publishes a quart=rly employee

. Magazine "Abbayview’ compiiing work-related issues and information with articles of

b Jeneral Interest. Almost all employees have access Abbey National's Internal web s)tes,
f. These, tagather with tmdiltional methads of communicasion, sich 35 taam meetings,
dM tg ensure that emplayses are fully informed.

Conguieation, Abbey National cantinuas to seak employecs' views and nplinlons,
I , Toe resylts of quiarterty opinion surveys are mads available to all maff. Abbey National
-.;?.z\ hag o pamnership agreement with Abbey Natianal Groun Union, the trade union it
fecognises far employee reprecentation. Consullation takes place ot both natianal
3t ingal levels bnd reguiar partnership mestings ace held Lo ensure communication
opzn and twomway.

- D‘\'erslty Abb:'y Nstianal's longsterm commitment Lo diverdity is set outin the
y's policy stalement: Valuing People a5 Individuals'. A reviéw in 1999 notad
“‘mt\bney Natidnal had made advances towards |5 diversity goals and highlighled the
4 , 2 tha needeb Improving, A prograss review at the end of 2001 showed that the
g
i

¢
l

nonNn ‘o= n it

|

Group is reaching its diversity gaals. Significant improvements have been made in ethnic
representaton across e Group. Last year Abbey National abse successlully complated
3n equat pay audiL The Company has embrced the spirit of the Disabllity
Discrimipation ACt and Is 3 committed user of the Employmenc Service's ‘Positive about
Dissbled Prople’ symbol. The Company has formed an Innovatve partnership with the
Employment Service Disability Servicas to help people with disablildes at work, and as

3 'Cold Card’ member of the Emgloyers’ Forum on Diabifity, the Campany’s goal is to
maka Abbey Natonal an ampioyer of cholce for disabled people. Those employees who
beeome disabled during their employmenc are providaed support where passible to
enable them 1o remain In their axisting role. Amangst pther support servicas, the
Company opersies sn ‘Ensbling Suite’ which allaws employces to et out and gain
training In using 1T systams specially designed for disabled peaple.

Work - |ife balance, Abbey Nations! s commitied to supparting individuals in
achieving 3 redsenable balance between theltr persenal and working fives. T this end,
the Company offers empioyees 2 comprohcensive renge of flexible working options,
Incluging part-time working, job sharirng, career breaks and extended maternity
provisions. During 2001, two new policles were added to the existing range of options.
Hame working alloves efigible employe=2 o use thelr heme s thelr work base,
Comprassed Working Arfangements allows employeess to wark their contracusl working
hours over a reduced number of extended working days. Abbey Natianai lrequently
reviews and develops these flaxiblg working options to ensure It retains competitive
utdvantage and Lo support its reputstion as 3an employer of choica,

Environment

Abbey National's ervironmental Impocts arlse from operational factors and from the
management and defivery of products and serviess, The Company is commitied to
puting the highest stardards ol environmentsl govermance and stewardship inta
practice. Its environmental policy, which is subject to annual review, covers all Group
businesses and pravides the basis for the Company’s erviranmienial monagement,
Environmental management involves identifying, ungerstanding, managing and
reporting on environmental impacts, rsks and opporwnides. Eavironmental risk
mansgement farms pare of the operatianal risk fAmowork. Environmental worldng
groups, covering the managernent of both direct snd indiretl impacly, meet quarterly
to oversee policy Implemantation and monitor environmengal performance. The
respornsible directar receives regular environment management updates and an
annual report is made Lo Lhe Board. Abbey National alza secks to molivate and educste
employees to conpduct thelr activities In an enviconmentally responsible manne.

The envircnmantal poficy Is published In full In the Comporate Cidzenship Report

Buslness partners

Abbey National has In place 3 procurement policy That reintorcas the principle that

all employees are expected to maintin the highest standards of integmty and ethical
behaviour in dealing with suppliers, Employsas may not use thelr authnrity or office

far personal gain and must canduct their business relationshins in 31 cpen manner. Giks
of signiricant value may not be sczepted. The Group Progurement Policy requires

a record of hospltality recelved to be mainwmined by each deparument and made
available for review.

Assaclation of Britlsh Insurers guldellnes

in Octaber 2001, the Assacistion of British Insurers (ABI) published guidglines for

he reporting of Sacisl, Bnvirenmenta) and Ethical (SEE) matters. In this contexl, the

following policies and procedures are (n place for managing Sodial, Environmental and

Ethical risks in geneni, and reputstional risk in particulsr: -

« The Asbey National Board has adoptad a Mizsion § 1t; 2 StatEment of Ethicsl
Principies, un Environmental Policy and Ethical Investment Cuidelines. The Board
regularty receives specific reports, covering Environmental lssues; Charlcable Donadors
and Communlty fartnarship; and perindically on Ethlcal Principles,

« In additlon, key SEE risks (specifically, human resources and reputation risks) arc
censidered by the Operational Risk Cammittes (see page 27) and are reported to
the Baard Lhrough the Operaliona! Rizk Report.

« The implications of the Statement of Ethics! Principl=s and Ethizal Investment

Guidelines ang taken info account in the embedded risk management processes for
Investment decislon-making.

« A Group Environmental Risk Manager is In post and an Envirenmental Warking Group
(under the Operational Risk Commities ~ xze page 21) menitony environmenta!
performance.

« The identification and assessment of signiticant risks ts an Integral part of the annual
strotegic planning pragess,

s Qveral, reputational risk issucs are monitored by the Chisf Executive and the Executive
Directors through the Group Exstulive Committes,

There is no spexific account tyken of SEE iasues in the training of directors. There are
perfcrmance targets lor envirarmental dsk and these are incorporated In management
reporting dysterns. Key staft involved In charitable donations management, ond
community partnership acdvities nave personal objectives, In this limited context, there
is tecogattion of lndlvicual performance through the formal appraisa! syztem.

Thers is independent verlfication of the Croup's envirenments! performance and
reportng (through the Corporate Cltizenship Repor). There is aversight of the risk
managemen: processes by inwmal Audit, and the Ethical investrment Guidsiines are
taken Into ccount, as apprapriate, through the risk dexision making process.

Yhe Abbey Natlunal Craup Direcioer Rcmfrr.:mé
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Carporate governance is concerned with how companies are girected and controfiod
ant In particuidr with the role of e Board of Directors and the need 1o ensure 1
framework of eflective accountability,

(t{:mbined Code

This staternent, ogether with the Dircstors’ ramuneration report, sec our on pages
28lt0 33, explains how Abbey Nalional has applied the prindpls of good practice in
Coiporale govemana set out by the Financial Services Autharity In Section 1 of the
Combined Code. Abbisy Natianal has complled with afl the provisions of Section 1

of '[he Combined Code throughaut the year ended 31 December 2001.
The Board

At 31 Decernber 2001, the Board comprised a part-time Chalrman, eight executive
directors, including the Chief Execuuve, 3nd eight independent non-gxecutive
dirclars, who bring 8 wide minge of skills and experlence to the Bcard. Bisgraphlcal
detalls of all current diteetars are ta be found an pages 22 and 23. Changes to the
rd sings 1 Janusry 2002 are set cut on page 2d. The rolcs of Chalrman and Chiel
tive are separsted and ciearly defined, The Chairman i primarily responsible for
the werking of the Board and the Chief Executiva for the running of the business and
implamantation of Board strategy and poficy. The Chief Exacutive I assisted in
ing the business on a day-to-0ay basis by the Execudve Committee, which he
in and which meets weekly and comprises his direct reparts. Alf the non-executive
directors are independent of management and they make a significant contribution
to the functianing of the Board, thereby helging to ensure that no one individual or
group dominates the Board's decisionemaking procezs. The Board mat on tweive
scheduled oceasions during 2601, Including a separale seasicn specifically devoted
to the tong-term strategic direcdon of the Croup, The Board's focus is on stotegy
formuladen, policy and eontrol. A corporate gevemance frarmework has been agreed
by the 8card, which maps out ils reles and responsibifitics and how these are
ditcharged. The framework 3lso defines how and which decisians ar delegated and
which decislons are feserved for the Board itself.

Rlsk management In banking continues ta be critical and the Roard devotes
appropriate tme ™ cansidaring the significant risks (sex intemal control statement
belpgzl. The Group Risk Cornmitzee (GRC) plays an Important rote by monitoring and
cantrolling the favel of Group structural bulsnce sheet risk. GRC oversees 3 number of
subcormumittes: prinzipally the Group Credit Committee (GCC), the Operadional Risk
Commirae (ORC) and the Group Market, Risk Committee (GCMRC). GRC mects
mWy. chaired by the Chviefl Exécutive, and its membership comprises all his direct
reports plus onc exgoutive manager. GCC comprises three mambers from GRC plus
seyersl membens of the Exccutive Management Groug, including business area risk
specialists, and mezts monthly to mview and oversee Nigh-level credit pelicies and
exgosures, QRC Includes thre= executive dirgctors and meets guarterly to review and
monitor operational risk exposuras within the Group, GMRC merts monthly to revisw
and oversge miarket fisk policies and contrals within the Group, and includes two
Executive directon n i Membership. The Board, st its regular monthly meetngs,
reviews in detail the minutes of GRC, which Incorporate key points fram the minutes
0f §CC, ORC 3nd GMRC.

On:e of the responsibilities of the Chairman is ta ensure that Board members receive
suhticicr ond timely Information regarding corporate and business ssues to enable
to discharge their duties, The xdequacy of this information is periedically reviewed.

All directars have access to the advice and services of the Cormpany Socretory and
thelBoard has eswblished a procedure whersby directors, wishing L do 3a in the
furtherancs of thelr dudes, may tike independent professional advice at the Compuny’s
eapense. The Company Secreary (5 also charged with ensuring that all new Boand
members are equipprd to fulfll their dyties and responsibliities. As part af the carly
famlliarisation programnie, new non-executive dirtctors are encouraged to mest the
executive direcoors Individually and engage in en induction programme of visits o
:ﬁﬂ{:mnl areas of the Craypp, !

Nofreexecutive directars are appointed for a three year term afwer which thelr
apgiointment may be extended upon mutual zgreesnent. It is envisaged that the
makimum term o 3 navexecutive director under tis regime is unlikely to exceed
aing years, In accordance with the Company’s Articies of Assaclation, one-third of
the|Bosrd iz requined to retire by rotation each year but over 3 three year period all
directors must have retired from the Board and faced re-election. The Company’s
Articles of Assoclation also require that a directar must retire at the first Anaual General
Meeting sfter their 70th birthday.

171:‘ Boards of Scottish Mutual Assurance pic, Abbey National Life pic, Abbey National
Tredsury Services pic and First Nationa! Bank pic indude at fwast one indcpendent
nan-executive girector with requisite expertise who Is not necessarily s member of the
Abbey Nationa! plc 8oard.

|
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Board committees

The Beard malntains tiree standing commiltaes, oll of which operate within
written termms of reference. Their minutes are circulated for review and cansiderstion
by the tull complament of directors, supplemented by ari reponts from the
commitle= chaimmgn,

Audlt Committce

The Audit Committee is chaired by Kelth Woodley and comprises thres members, 4"
The Audlt Comavitt=e met five times in 2001, |ts prime tasks are ta review the scope £

of external and Internal audit (0 receive regulsr reports from Deloltte & Touche ang
the Chief Intgmal Audltor, and Lo review the preiminary resulls, Interlm informaticy
and annual financial statements before they are prezentad to the Board, focusing

in particulsc on acqounting policles and compliance, and sreas of managenent
judgement and estimates. The Audkt Committes more generslly 3czs as 3 forumn

for discussion of internal control issues and contibutes tu the Board's raview of the
eftectivenass of the Campany’s intemnal control and risk management systems eng
processes. The Audit Committee also conducts a review ol the remit of the Interna|
audit function, its suthority, resources and scopa of work, Deiled subsidiary level
Issues are considered by the sudit cammittees set up for key vading subsidianies ang

LERICN

FE

key lssues are reported to the Graup Audit Committee. Membership of the Audit £

Commilee is restricted to indzpendent non-gxecuive directors.
Personnel and Remunecration Committee

The Personnel and Renvuneration Commitee i chairod by Lord Shutleworth and maq; '

six drmes in 2007. 1ts principel function is to monitor the human resource politias of
the Croup 1o ensure they are consistent with the Company's business objectives and
philosophy. It is charged with recommending ta the full Board the Company's poficy
on executive director and eaecutive management; remuneration. The Personnet ang
Remuneration Comminee deterrmines the individual remunaration package of esch
executive dirgctor, The Board's report Lo shareholders on how directors are
remunerated, together with detalls of ndividual directons’ remunarstion packages,

s 1o be found on pages 28 w 33,

Nominatlon Committee

Tha Neminaton Committer is chaired by Lord Bums and comprises four members.
The Nomination Committze meets when necessary and a keast once in each year.
Tha Nominauon Commitlee’s primary function s to make recommendatons to the
Boord on alt new appaintments and also to advise generally on lssues relating
8oard composition and balance. It met twice during 2001,

The number of full scheduled Boand meetings and committes meetings attenced by

rach directar during the year was as 10llows: i

Personhel anc

Scheduted Auclt Remunoration Ntm\lnmnn:::
Doard Commines  Commitios  Committx:
meetings  mcctings megtingt  meetng.-
Lord Tugendhat 12 j
Lord Bums A ‘
1an Harley 12 i
Leon Allen EE) 5 b
Mair Barngs a 7 "“"’3' "..
Lord Currte 2
Richard Hayden ‘1z s ﬂ
Sir Terence Helser 5 P
Timothy Ingram 12 _::
Yemiojehs 12 . .
Gareth Jcnes 10 L
John King 12 _ .
Malcolm Miliingten o1 R
*Peter Ogden . 10 5 -
Mark Pain _ v __ ,
Andrew Popla _...n s
Vitorio Audice 3 -
lord Shutdeworth - 12 T
fan Yreacy 12 =
Keith Woodley 12 5 2
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

atlons with sharehalders

Natinnal values its dislogue with both inmitutional and private inveszors.
Y
tive tWosway Communication with Tund managers, instlutional investors end

the m actively pursued and this ancompastes issues such 3s performance, policy
strategy, During ?.001 , Abbey National dirsctars held meetings with 151
feudonal invealors whose combined shareholdings represented over 15% af the
'. | issued ordinary share capital of the Company.
E’:::" l Brvate inveslors ate gm:ouraged © panidpate in the Annuat General Meeting
© Tow-aqmpq ,,\.mnch the Chalrman presents a review of the results and comments on curent

Nasiness activity. The (Chalemen of the Audit, Personne! and Remuneration and
instion Committees will be availabla at the Annual General Meeting to answer
sharehalder questions.

yesr's Annual General Meeting will be held on 25 April 2002. The Notlce of the
Manual Cenéral Me‘-ung which 15 in plain English, is ¢irculated mere than 20 working

ystems ang & doys before the Meeling and Abibey Nadenal wlll continue It practice of proposing

: W‘W unbundled deVfduaI resolutions and propasing a resolution relating to th

ctors’ Report and Accounts.

pension funds

assers of the Company’! main pengion schemes 3re held separalely from those
b the Croup and arel under the contiol of the trustees of each scheme. The tour
National penston schemes have 2 common corpomte trustee which, at

(31 Decernber 2007, ninc directars, comprising six Company sppeinted directors,
ding Lord Tugendhat, and three oLher directors of the Campany, together with
hree membersnamiratad directors. The Nationeal and Provinda! Pension Fund hay
different corporate trustee, the Board of which at 31 December 607 comprised
ord Tugendhat. twoiother Company appelnted directors and throg membar-elected
directors. The Scottish Mutual Assurance (SMA) plc St Pension Scheme is
zdministered by Jix trustews, of which SMA appoints four (two of whom ate directors
d two of whom are members), whlist tho active mambars appoint two of thelr
wmber as trustees. The rules of The Scottish Provident institution (SP1} Staff Pension
fund sllow for eight trustess, Incuding three non-exaculive directors of Scottsh
lProvident Limited (| L) the principal officer of SPL, the sfficer next in senlority

o the s3id principal officer, and three trustess nominated by the active members

om their number, !

th the exception u;l The 5Pt 5taff Pension Fund, asset management of the schemes
x delegated to a number of fund managers and the trustees recaive Independent
professional advice on the perfformance of tha manager. Asset management of the
Ma Staff Penston Schame is through a Trustee Investment Account investad in units
[ cfSMAs Pooled Managed Fund. Astett (other than petty cash) of Tha SP{ Staff Pension
d are invested in ‘a Maneged Fund policy held with Scoltish Provident Limited.

L chai Stivice to the thustoes of the various schemes is provided by extemasl firms of
solimnr:. The sudits of Group Persion Schemes are separatad from thac of Abbey
Nathnﬂ The audit ﬂ! the Abbey Nadonal pension schemes and the Natlonal and
‘Frwlndal Penston Fund Is undartaken by Grant Thomtan. The audit of the SMA Staff
TPermion Scheme s undertsken by KPMC Audit Ple. The audit ©! The SP) Stal! Pension
&md 18 undertaken by Pn:zwammousecooperx

Gomg eoncemi

e direclor :onrrm that tiey are satisfied that the Company andt Group have
Z sdequate resources tn continuc in buslness for the fersseeable future. For this reasan,
they continug adop: the going contern baxis in preparing the finandial statements.

The Board of Dlrectol's nas overall responsibility for the system of intemal control
end lor revizwing its leffectiveness throughout the Abbey National Group. However,
s important to note that any control systemn can only provide reasonable and not
apsolute assurance againgt marerlsl misstatement or oss, and this is compounded
by the size and complexlty of the Group's operatians.

% The abjective of the Sysr.em of Intemnal control s not ta eliminate risk, but to enable
S e Group 1o achieve Its corporte objectives within 3 managed risk profile. The

5
Allcctivencss of internal controls should be reviewed in this context. The Boand s
,prensTme for deterttining strategles and policles for risk and control, whilst
¥ Minegament Is responsibie for designing, opersting and monitoring risk mansgement
= d Control processes to implement Boan! policied utfectively.
& ' The Board canfirms thaw an onegoing process for identilying, evaluaung and managing

i the Croup's significant Asks has operated throughout the year and up t the date of
&) 3FRtoval of the Directors’ Report and Accounts. This pracass has been subject to
. tgular review by the Bogrd and 8¢cords with the guidance contatned 1a “Internal

ANnn THAN TR

Control - Culdanca for Directors on the Combined Code’ ixsued by Lhe Inatitute ol
Charered Accountants in Englond and Wales In Seprember 1995. The key elements
of VS process are e follows:e

= Strategic risks are considerad by bath the Board and the Executive Commilttee in the
context of an agreed strateglc framework, which is retreshea during the year through
= series of zrtegy conferences. The strategic plnning process 15 supperted by 3
corporate development unction who us# external consuitants as sppropfiate.
Annually, each value cantre produces 2 three year pian to reflect and respond to the
strategic challenges facing the Croup. The consolidated three year plan is sapproved
by the Board. Detafled linancinl and operating plans are devaloped lor the ywar ahead
and monthly reports are provided ta the Board covering actual performance against
plan, anafysis of signilicant variances, and scrutiny of key perfonmance indicators by
the Group’s finance function.

» Hinanclal risks (crodit, market, liquidity, insurance and residudl value) are considered
on behall of the Board by the Group Risk Committe= (GRC) as described in The
Board” section above. The Board reviews the minutes of GRC In dewll and in additon
roeelves half yrary reports frem tho Craup Risk Qirector, pnd annually considers
financial risk séenarios.

* Operationyl risks are conzidered an behalf of the Board by Lhe Operational Risk
Committee 25 described in ‘The Board” section above. The Board also receives half
yearly reports from the Group Risk Director, In addition there are a seres of specific
reparts produced covering vorious aspests of opertional risk such as compliance
with Lhe Finandul Services and Markets Act 2000 and money laundering.

* The Executive Committee manages the business on a day to day basis and the
divisional directors are rasponsible lor embedding risk management and control
in accordance with the corporate governance framework.

* A kay feature of the fisk management framewaork 15 the segregation of duties
between the customer facing divisions, and the Group infrastructum divizions.
Tagether with other respongibilities, the Group infrastructure divisions define
standards and guidelines.which enable Board policles w be translated Into -
operational practice and also mgasure and rmonitor the averall dsk sxposures,

‘fhe Board has established o progess for reviowing the cffectivencas of the tystem

af internsl contro| through repurty it, and Gve board committexs, recsive fron the
executive sk commitees and various independent monitoring functions. The Audit
Commiteg, a5 desqribed abavg, makes an imporuang contribution to this sscurnce
process. Internal Audil pravides independent and objsclive assurance that the
processas by which significant risks are identited, assasred and managed are |
appropriate 3nd effectively applied. Internal and extemal audit utilise common
Protacols to repart and escrlate significant cxceptions and Intornal Audit follow up

2t significant exceplions until tisfacwary resakution by mansgement. In addition, the
selfcenification proces: requires management Lhroughout Lhe Group Lo altest o Uve
effecliveness (or otherwlse) of their risk management and controf processes. The Board
undertook a formal annual assessment of the overall risk management and controf
arrangernants on 22 january 2002 in order to famm a view on the effectiveness of the
systam of internal control.

Fallawing the collapxe of the US energy company, Enron, the Group suffered a loss of
€95 milflon, wivich 15 equivalent to 5% of the Group's pre-tax profits, The cotlapse of
Enron was cssentially an event rizk and the US justice department has recently launched
3 criminal investigstion into the (siure. The Board has considered the clrcumstances
surrounding this loss dnd conciuded that tha loss was nat the result of 3 control filure.
A raview of the risk profile iz underway. Thir reflects the dynamic nature of risk
management whith must continuously adapt to shifs and developments In the
wxternal marketplace,

During the year the Group acquired a number of businesses, the most significant
of which was The Stottsh Provident Institution, These busingsses have been
revicwed (and will continue to be reviewed) sgainst the Croup’s expecied risk
management and cantrol standards and plans have been establlshed to address
any improvements requlred.

The Abbey Matlonal Croup Diragtart’ Rupert ind Accounc 2001
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

The puipose of tis report is (o inlerm sharehalders of Abhoy Nadenal’s palicy on
remunerstion (henefits), as recommended by the Personnal snd Remuneration
Committee and adopted by the Board.

Overall remuneration strategy

The aim of the remunertion stratagy (s to allow the Carnpany to securc the
wient that It needs (o meet its business aims, encourage supertor pertormante and
appropriate behaviours, and align the Interesls of ermployees and sharcholders.

We will achieve this through policics, which aim to make sure:

» ovenyll rewards are competitive in the relevant markec

- sdary increases and banus payments are based on contribution; and
« ail staff have an opperlunily W buy sharex in the Company,

These policies govern the design of remunerstion arrangements for star at ail levels
and in 2l companies across the Group,

Personnel and Remuneratlon Committee (the ‘Committee’)

The Committee makes sure that tha Company has human resource policies that sre
consistent with the Company's business aims and philosephy. The Committee must
recommend paolicies on executive directors’ remuneration to the Board and, In line
with the Combined Code, deride the remunerdtion of each executive directar,
including pension rights and any compensauan payments.

Membership of the Commiltee is restictad to independeny, non-erecutive diractors.
It is chaiced by Lord Shualeworth, The other members are Peter Ogden and Lord
Curtie. The Commiltre consults the Chairnan and the Chief Baeculive as apprapriate.
The Commitee Is supportad by the Corporate Development and Resources Director
und regularly gets advice from indapandent 3dvisers.

Executive directors’ remuneration pollcy

Basle salary

Basic salaries are rovicwed every year and are set 1o reflect personal performance in
the context of the pay of people in similar roles in other organisations. When making
comparisons the Committee looks partcularly at pay levels in other financial sgrvices
companles, major rewilers and in olher UK companics with a similar market
espilslisation. ‘Market caphalisstion’ Is the value of the Company. This is calkculated
from the trading pfice ol the sharzs on the socl market, multplled by the number
of ardinary shares we have lssued 0 shareholdsrs.

In reaching its dacislons on pay levels, the Committes gets xdvice and informaton
irom suveral independent axperts.

Yearly performanca bonus

The diserstionery yearly performanca-reiatad bonus Is designed o provide a direct
lInk between each individual’s remuneralion and the performance o! the Campany
in the shart torm,

Total psyrments undar the scheme are based on the Committee’s azsessment of the
Company's perlormance against 3 range of measures agreed 3t the beginning of the
financia) ycar, The total amount that can be distributed under the scheme s fimfted
o 7096 of Ute (ol basic salaries of the cxecutive directors. Payments (o individus!
diractors raflect thelr performance and contribution during the yaar. In exceptional
circumylances, the payment to an indlvidual director may be mare than 709 of his
or her salary, '

Towl payments under the scheine lor 2601 reprevented 45% of the salarles epmed
curing the year (2000: 40%).

Share matching scheme .

Executlve directors may take parl in a sharesmatching schome, Under the scheme,
executives may choese to Invest some or 3ll of their yearly bonus in the Company’s
shares (‘the purchased shares’). Alter three years, as long as the eaecutive remaing in
employmant and has not sold the purchased shares, he or she will recelve a matching
awnrd (‘the matching shares’) with a vajue at the 5@rt of the three years equal ta the
value of the pre-tax Lonus invested in the purchased shares. These matching shares
will be avaitable in full oniy If tre Cormpany’s “sarmings per share’ growth Is more than
inflatian by an average of ac least 7% each year; 10% of the shares will be matched

If growsth In earings per share is more than inflation by an average of 3% each year,
and in proportion behween these two points, This perlormance target will apply aver
a fixed three-year perod.

This scheme was approved Ly shareholders at the Annudi General Meeting In April
2001. Executive direcrors and other senlof executives will be eligible to tske partin
the scheme for tha it time in March 2002, based on the bonus payments awarded
in relalian ta perfarmance during 2001,

The Abbey Natluna! Croup Direcrorz'.Rzport and Aczounty 2001

Long Term Incentive Plan (LT1F)

The awards made In March 2001 are the last which will be made uider this schamg,
IL has naw bezn replaced by the Executive Shidrz Option Scheme that was approved
at the 2001 Annual General Meeting. This is described in the foliowing section.

Undier the LTIP, each year individils wers condirianally granted shares up to a valug ot
709 of their basic salary. The number that will eventually be sawarded to the indiviguy
depands on performance conditions that are mot over a fixed Myecyear pericd. Half o
the award depends on the Total shareholder retum of the Company compared to He
FTSE 100 Share Indea. The ather half of the aword depends on the totsl shareholger
return of the Campany compared to spexilied {inancial institutions.

The twa parts of the award are worked out separately. For each parg, the award i
made in full if the Company s ranked In the tep yuarter of the relevant group: 25% of
thé mward is made if the Company I ranked at the Jiall wey poin and in properien
between these two poines. No award Iy made for eidher part il the Company s rankeg
below the 1hall way point af the group. So, I the Company 15 ranked belaw the half
way point of both groups, no award will be made, for the award to be made [n ful,
the Company must be ranked in the top quarer of bath groups.

It the performence conditions are me, one half of the shares awarded i3 transterred
to the individual on Lhe third anniversary of the date the condiuonai rights ware
originally granlad. The other half is hed in trust for another two years. The LTIP for
the performance period 1999.2001 genentss an award of 79%, of the shares
condttionally granted in 1999, half will be trensferred in 2002, half will be deferred

- until 2004. Details of the grants to directors under the LTIF are set out on page 33.

Executive Share Option Schome

An executive option scheme was inToduced in 1951 Executive directors stopped
\sking part in that ssherne whan the LTIP was introduced in 1987. Other senior
execulives, who did not txka part [n the LTIF, continued to take pert in the 1991
scherne unil the fina! grants were made in March 2001

A new executive sharc option scheme was approved by shareholders at the 2001
Annusl General Mezting. From 1 January 2002, this replaces the LTIP deseribed eatier.
The vew stheme will grant options 1 exccudve directors, senior execulives and other
managers. Grants will be made every year and will Include 2 range or deimanding
performance targels. Because sxerutives will only boncflt under the scheme Lo the
orent that the Company’s share price rises, executives’ interests will be clearly in finz
with these of shareholders. The value of the shares under opgion which an execulive -
may initiglly receive In any financial year will nol-normally be mone than twice his or
her basic salory, These options ean only be exercised in full i

= the Company’s Wtal sharehalder retum performance s ranked In the Lop guartar
in relalion Lo olher financial scrvicas companies and the FTSE 100 tompanies; and

« our garings per share growth is more than inflalion by an average of ot ledst 7%
exch year,

Some of the options ¢an be exercised if the Company's total shareholder return
performance s ranked at the half way paint in relation to other financlal sefvices
companies, or to FTSE companies, or if eur 2amings per sharg growth Is more than
inflation by an pverage of at least 3% each year.

Dlrectors” Interests in shares snd options are set aut en pages 30 to 32,

Octher benefits
Taxable benefils for exscutive directors Include medical expenses and
mortgage allowuanez.

The executive directors are also eligible to take part in the Cormpany’s Sharesave Scherme
and the Parership Shares Scheme on the aame conditions as other employees.

Penslons
Execulive ditacton are eiigible to join one of the Company’s pension schemas,
No elaments ol remunerstian ang treated as penslonable, other chan the hasic salary.

Service contracts

All 0! the axecutive directors have one-yoar sarvice CONUACS. AL the Company's
diseretion, il an individual who s Igaving the Company does not have o work his of hef
eontraclual notice periad, in such cases he or she will be able to receive pay Instead al
notics. I an =xecutive directer Ik made redundant within the meaning of the relevant
enployment legislstion, hie or sha will be eligible to recalve a redundancy payment in
line with the Campsny’s congitions that apply to most sTal. We work this out based 00
3.25 weeks' pay for each year of service. There are minimum payments based on scie®
snd 3 maximum payment of two years' salary. Dlrectors who are over 50 years old whet
they are made redundant may also be enttled to an addition o their pemsian,

i
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DIRECTORS’' REMUNERATION
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[
i
c¢ contracts continued
der thix sehpmg ) ' ) ]
L was approved Chairman’s contract Is renewabke every year at the first Board meeting following
g section, Eich annudl ‘General Meeting, This provides for paying fees for 12 months,
0Dt 0 v Fompensation ol £1,853,982 was made © D G [ones in relation 1o the termination
d to the Ingivik, ¥ his contract This comprised £1.059,082 In respect of severance payment end
rear pefiod, Waft ents Instedd of his salary and Gonus, in accordance with the terms of his service

ent, and a transfer of valug of £€794,900 relating to an Incrense In his pension
G, This inchidad an increase of two yaars service bencfits, 3s provided for In his
ice agrenment, Ind o further year instasd of noace,

directors’ fees

he remuneration arrangements (or the Chairman and non.

|

w Chairman receives laes, benefits and expenses (or services. He or she i nal entitied
o take part n any Honus or prorit-shanng arrangements or (n the LTIP or the Executive
are Option Scheme. (The previous Chalrman was entitied to participate

fghts were
5. The LTIP for

follewing table Sivows an analysts of directors’ emaluments, exciuding pensions, delsils of which are provided belowr:

In the Company’s Sharasave Scheme, which is availadle to 2l efiglble employees.)
The Chairman’s appolntment is nonspensiansble.

Fees sre paid to non-caecutive directors. The basic lée ier non-executive direclors i
reviewed every two years and ve laal full review took place curing 2000, The bosic
few is currently £30,000 3 year, An oxtra fee of £2,500 |5 pald for service on the Audit
Commitice and the Personnel and Remuneraton Committee. There is an extra fex of
£2.500 3 year {or chuiring the Peronnel and Remuneration Committec. An extrs foe
of £5,000 is paid far service on the Retail Strategy Board. (This Is not a commictee of
the Board but an advisory group to help the management team of the Retail Banking
Division,) Lerd Shutdeworth recelves an exua fee as director of Abbey National Group

. Pension Scheme Trustess Limited and The National and Provincial Building Socicty

Pansion Fund Trustees Limited, Kefth Woodley’s bencfits Include poyments for services
a5 Deputy Chakmsn of Abbey Natonal ple, 38 non-eaecutive director of Abbey Natianal
Treasury Services ple and Cheirmosn of both their sudit cammittees.

Taxable benefits for non-executive directors indude Uravel ang other expenses for
going (o Bosrd meetings.

_Je shares ;
. be deferreg: ! Purfurmonce -
iton page 3 ' relatod Othor Tasabiu 2001 pI.L 1
! Salary/Fee ycarly Donus payments boncfiu Total Tatal
! \ £ £ € [3 £ £
{ors !mpped o an I
ther aznior h - N
inthe 1995 ) ford Tugendhat (retired 31 January 2002 . !55‘467. ) el o _-___‘.|9,4f2' 174,909 359,%44
Errcutive dquﬂ_g{n N . e ) . .
[ Harley L 605,006 272,000 - 6305  BB3.I05S  774.162
_ tacdbed 352,000 99,000 - 2213 453213 454,242
wtives and oth ¥ Jerha (appointed 23 January 2001) 213.000  117.000 - 1.085 381,085 -
G |ones {resigned 21 October 2001) (1) 385,000 - 1,059,082 1,505 1,445,587 515,515
N | 258,500 117,600 —zzel 377741 33590¢
dlearty in - S, —_ €53 2O N S o222
11 an envcutivi ‘ _ 291,500 131,000 - 1,611 424111 330,313
130 twice his on [ 360250 1B0.000 -~ 1.139 541,389 4D4.955 )
K 1. _ - 376,000 202,000 - 1,269 577,289 474,738
~- top quarter | j 269,500 121,000 - 218 392683 352937
—ompanies; :ms;t} : N Vilfiers {retired 31 Janusry 2001 26,063 - - m 26,174 481,292
of st 1east 79 HHEEARNon-execuTive directors ——— — e e e - —
L0 Allen i 41,667 - - 317 41,984 36,559
\die rotum Barnes (retired 30 June 2001) 24,167 - - 2,161 26,328 41,540
dal sarvices 3 crd Burns (appolntad 1 Deccmber 2001) 27,500 - - 342 27,842 -
v ix more than' { Lorg Currie (appolnted 23 January 2001} 31,922 e = Nz 32,259 -
B 'f Hayden 36,667 - = .n 36,98a 30,464
: Jr Terence Heiser (fetired 30 September 2001) 27,292 - - 796 28,088 35166
' 35,875 ~ - e 36,875 34,058
Radice (appolnted 23 Ocrober 20013 6.680 - - 317 6,997 - -
flord Shuttlewarth e . e a7917 - - 1.755 19.672 45,973
tharessve Sche ; 98,167 - - 3916 102,083 96.554
nploys=s. i 3,895,154 1,235,000 1,059,082 43,362 6,246,558 4,803,617

Jobiw on e 40,
3

~x based 0 seMcE
50 years old W
pension. ;

3

aon roon M

: | .

Othmr psyments pr‘ggm ymvnrence payment snd payments In ey of adlery urd Luma, 1 fine with Whw Larms of his servicy sgrownvent This vacduded e iattedse in peitsion denefls, wiveh Is thown in the Direcors’ pensions
| . .
\
1
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

l Dircctors’ pensions
i Executlve directors are eligible 10 join one of the Company's pension schemes.

Tha following table shows an analysls of the accrued pension benelits as at 31 December 2001 for executive difecior participating in the Company's definad benefits pension
selemes during the period. Further informatlon conceming the Company’s pension schemes is set out in note 52 to the financlal satzments.
Transler value
!-cnute of the increaso
Contrib in n n(med Total decrucd Totul 3ecrymy
(rom dl s P ) as at PNStans as o
auring 2081  during 2001 uurlng e 31 Dwcambar 31 Becernon
() M) yuor (2) 2007 (3) fon
£ £ £ C ¢
Executive director .
| Harley - 15.488 43,983 607,767 291,087~ Ji93%7
T C W Ingram (5) R - - 31,308 409,761 108,622 M358
Y letha o L 35,101 27,120 327,169 104,611 -
D G jones (7} A 52,535 50,691 1,130,532 173,250 12,189
| King o ‘ 2,585 268,599 453,748 158,104 V24,087
M | Millington ] 291§ 27,380 373,225 145,031 113,457
M A Pain . 3,603 18,698 157,275 84,447 53,500
A H Pople 11,931 21,644 205,852 104,720 80,427
1K Treacy 27,264 27,538 460,241 164,844 132,92
C N Villiers (B) 3,909 1,132 18,074 171,059 168,527
Totals 156,331 288,593  4,1B7,644 1,545,775 1151033
i Notes: ’ '

1. The memmes in 3ocrued pension during 2001 1eanaents the mermen in the 3nnudl pension which asch disuster would ke eniltind fo receiwe rom normal redrement dge (ets the sbiiuiary inflatinnery increare of 3,3%, wiiene

relovant), T hwfvhn bzl [nft service voluntyriy at 31 Decernber 2001 er at hia aciual retirement or leaving dace It edrler.
The zarnter wiue of U increcss In sccrsed penslan repreenty the Cument L pD! sum weitich wauld be requied, 13ing temogaphic 3nd NANGA! Jisiarytan, Lo praces sn wpvaient Increme In youued pension und sngilay
beestins, exciurting he soitulory iNadanaty incredie, dnd disr drducting membars’ contibutons Gndduding Additiand Valuniary Cantrituwions), Allhough the ranster Wihie reprasnls o foksliy ka the Compary, it (s A0t « um
paid of tu Lo be puid to U Indivicist (imqior and cannot therefare inuuningfidly Be addsd m (he anmust remunersdon.
3. The sccrued penision & 3¢ 31 Decenibier 2001 roprisants ths samust pension wittch cach Jirectr would b entliisd 1o memive mm nOrmaJ regrement &ge I hessha A lelt servica woluntsrily at 39 Dncemder 2007 or 3¢ iijher
| et riimerment nr leswing dale It earfier.
Lt MOst Qses the figun for the lncmew in sccrumt penvion durng 2001 witich sppasnt In \ha Labis doet Act equN the difterence betwety Ut Wid ucerved pamicn o at 11 December 2001 and the e Seiucd panwon 3 &t
! 11 Decarmher 2000, The Gllerenca Mises where dta incruam (1 scznued pension | sated aes deductivg T dtslutery Inflaticnary incresse which sould have beon Suliud t Uhe defared prnegn entilement hsd the dlrurtar I
ot thas sturt of the year. This decugon hisd been made whore dinucium heva bewn in wrvige for the whote yew, and i mddo In order Lo present & ligum showing that eiefent of the ncsedio wintiy revutu from an exiy jull yewr o
sanvice 3 ITom Changs in rermunerstion.

|

! TG W Ingram does not particiaite In tho Company’s dulmwd Bnellls pension scheme. His puinion arangsmenis sm on # delined CaNIRUGANS basis. Howcvar, the Compeny hay sqreed (o provide d0ditonal benea & if he wire
! participaling In the defired beneNls scheme.

;

|

2

»

6 Additond Yutuntury Contnbidons made hwe been includeg In the alove Labis wham there pRYMENTs result IV an Increase In the valus of the dicscign’ penrion entidements.

. DG jones resigned a1 8 Shutter an 31 Ceioter /001, Themmurmmﬁmtrummrdlrvﬁthmp«to?DGbﬂﬁRNDmﬂ\c-ﬂanhyr af hi hd) penston betng patd (mmediately und tw
enniragrual reguirement fo s Pensian (0 bo Ciculuteu se thogh hir sarvice had ceascd thee yoars hitur than his scruel lesving diee,

, 8. CNVillera ralmd %2 8 direcror on 37 fanudry 2001,

~

Directors’ share intcrests

The bennficial incerests of directors and their immediate famllies in the ordinary shares of 10 pence esch in the Company are shown below:

| Ordinary shares Np. of e
‘ ' AL
! No, of shares or gato of
I at 31,1201 ppalnament
' LRallen i 4,000 - 400
Lord Bums - -
1 tord Qurric . ) - -
' | Harlay 76,231 76,08
! R M Haydan A 4,000 4,000
' TC W ingram _ ] 43,306 39,42
| Yletha . . 32,315 32153
) King 44,939 45,964
i . e e — -
I - -
| M| Millington . . 84,057 37,75
| P{Ogden B 4000 400
M A Pain ~ 21,940 2238
A H Pople . . , 53,502 5348
V Radlce . ’ e - _Z
Lord Shuttleworth j L 848 82
| (K Treacy . _ 49,364 __49;3,@_
| Lond Tugendhat i _ _ 15,899 _19_,§£3
| KS Woodley 5,160 5160
1

'
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ors’ sharc interests contlinyed
l Market price Date mom
Ar1..01 Number of optans: Exercise o datn of Galn on which
l or date or Lped/ price cxiteian exercize exarcltably
| wimintment granwed wanrciyed Tincelwg AL 31.12.01 £ £ £ Explry date Scheme
i 563 548 6.07 01/04/02  30/09/62 _ Sharcgave
N 349 _ 349 8,44 01/04/03  30/09/83  Shargsove
L7 c 1,017 5,06 01/04/06  01/10/06  Shoresave
28,053 28,053 5.65 25/D3/9%  24/03/06  Exacutive
36,379 T 16,379 $.91 09/09/93  08/09/06  Executvey
150 150 - 5.0 10.39 672 03/09/99  08/05/08  Employee
65,499 1117 150 66.466 672
3,701 3,707 - 4.68 11.41 24,982  01/04/01 30/09/01  Sharesave
1,862 1,862 9.08 - 01/04/05 __ 01/10/06__ Sharesave
150 o 150 5.91 09/09/99  08/09/06  Employee
3,851 1,862 3,701 2012 24,982
179 175 - 1087 11.54 120 01/04/01 _ 30/09/01 Sharcsove
342 N 342 5as ] 01/04/03  36/09/03 _ Snaresave
77 " Tm 3.97 01/04/04  01/10/04 _ Sharesave
) 16,991 T 16,991 565 25/03/99  24/03/08  Executive
16.620 16,620 7.22 24/03/00  23/03/07  Exccutive
11,342 11,342 n.70 13/03/01_ 12/03/08  Execuuve
7,198 7.198 13.06 12/03/02  11/03/09  Execulve
479 4,179 646 05/03/03__05/03/10 _Executive
) T 12,521 ~ 1282t Tga6 09/03/03 _ 09/03/10  Gxecuttve
4 penian sl anch r 7.235 - 7.235 748 : 11/08/03  10/08/10  Execulive
Neany, It haot 3 s -
, 150 156 5.91 09/09/99  08/69/06  Employes
| 76,757 777 179 77,355 120
: 349 49 9.88 01/04/0%  30/09/03  Sharmsave
T 52 582 9.97 . _0i/0&f04__ 01/10/04  Shsrosave
] 2.455 4,458 3.98 T1/8459  10/04/0d Executive
23,187 23,181 st 05/03/95  08/09/06  Executve'
150 150 s ) 05/09/95  08/09/06  Employes
{ 557 857 5.13 61/04/05 30/09/0S8 Sharcsave
! 28,792 582 29,374 '
| 1,315 1,315 $3 . 01/04/05  30/09/05  Sharesave
l 15,000 19,000 o 483 1145 125,780  10/04/96 _ 09/04/05  Exocutve
20,353 20,353 - 5.55 1145 118,047 25/03/99 _ 24/03/06  Executive
&0 5,00 i} - 5.64 1745 34880 04/04/99__ 03/04/08  Executve
7 17.45 ) 17,451 7.22 24/03/00  23/03/07  Executiva
] 10,769 T 10,765 11.70 13/63/01 12/03/08  Exceutive
\ 300 150 150 5.91 " 05/09/99 _ 08/09/06 _ Employen
! 150 150 - 1195 01/04/63  31/03/08 _ Employes
75,338 45,353 300 29,685 276,687
1,285 - 1.265 607 01/04/0¢  30/05/04  Sharesave
- 5,008 8,008 565 25/03/95  24/03/06_ Executive
! 13,650 13,850 7.22 24/03/00 23/03/07 Bxecutive
i 150 150 591 - 09/09/99 _ 0B/09/06  Employee
i 1,973 1,973 513 01/04/05  30/09/0S  Sharesave
i 25,266 25,266
568 568 5.07 01/04/0Z  30/09/02  Sharesave
117 117 9.08 01/04/36  01/10/06  Sharcsave
150 150 5.91 T 09/09/99  08/03/06  Employee
g £57 637 513 01/D4/0S  30/05/05  Sharesave
! 1,375 1,117 2,492 ]
25,042 25,042 591 R 09/09/99 0€/09/06 Executive’
150 150 5.91 03/09/99  08/09/06  Employee
1.714 1,714 5.65 01/04/03  30/09/C3  Sharesave
26,906 26,906

nen/een

= -
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

Directors’ share inkercsts conunued

Marhet prico D2tz fram
) ALY 1.00 Nurmber of options; Exercise At date of Galn on which
| of Jate of lapead/ prign raercise exercise exercimbie ,
. Share options Ippeintment gramed exorcized wncalied  AL31.12.01 [3 f 3 f Expiry dare Sciemy
Lard Tugendhat 1,714 1,714 - 5.65 01/04/03 " 30/09/03  Shiragey
g 1,714 1,714 - T
Formar dlrecters . wares :
A PR 56 2 Z 5.07 11.66 2505 01/02101 _ 31/07/01 Shaweam
) 348 212 137 - 9,88 11.66 377__01/02/01 _ 31/07/01  Shanagey
9,612 9.612 . 4.68 .04 §1,132° 010201 31/07/97 _ Exotuime
E 3,204 3,204 _ 108 11.0¢ 22620 0102101 31/07/01 _ Exacatee.
\ 32,086 12,085 - 483 1104 193,254 01/02/01  3V/07/01 " Exatudyg
36,988 %8 - 531 1102 185,009 01/02/01 31/07/01  Exccute
130 RE - 53 1730 80E__ 01/02/01__ 3/07/0)  Exeeuter
' 82,957 82,708 249 - , 475,749 —
D G jones (2} 568 568 6.07 01/01/02  30/06/02 Shormgme
179 2 - 1087 1133 A2 01/04/0] __30/03/01  Shireivg
8,012 L 8012 3.8 01/01/02  30/06/02  trecutg
36,106 36106 5.65 01/01/02 _ 30/06/02  Execulivg
; 22,829 22,825 5.91 01/01/02  30/06/02  Execuivg’
i. 150 ‘ L 150 s 01/01/02  30/06/02  Executve
N 1952 1,052 513 01/01/02  30/06/02  Shareswe
, 582 582 9.97 01/01/02  30/06/02  Sharezwve
! 68,896 592 179 €9,299 22
anmnphms ’
Conversl nota:

1. :Anammmm 3bove 3 SUDIECT T0 PEMOMINCE CONAILOTS Dust) W1 Ute Svurdiyd GfEwth Of wi Mings POY & Sindry i (Hlitive U i Jmirdy Andruws i Grw e ries indea i\ 3y Uiruu yeun prior
to expvcise.

2. |Execumive sham onliont granted since 1396 become raemisabie [ the Tverage groveth IN eamings per ordinary share exceeds (e average Ingaase in the rewll pace thdex by 2%, Eaccutive share opdons prnted since 1797
beome sxercuabin if the growth m sermnge par ardinery ahors ower 2 theee senrt penod Exteeds the swarsae incresw in mttadan hy an nverane ol at lewwr, 206 pwe sENUM, And the Company't (DA tharehoichr retum A% leas
malchws the rmediun performing company 1 o yroup of spuifimd finundal inenturiams,

3. [ The uvptians 2fet o thase gratad under the Companys Exctutive Share Optlun, Emptoyes Shars Option dind Shdtatovs SCISING, 26 tart dul i 1ot 4C (0 Ove fasaiddl s lomments.

4. Options shown under the headings “Number of optons: granted, exercied of lapseu/ cmcaind' fefey t options granted, cserdsed or kpsedfcanclied during T your.

S, Marker price St the date gf exerclse is the Middte Market Quotation, &5 dertved rom the London Stock Exchangs Dty Omidal Lzt The mariet price of the shares on 31 Decemnber 2001 vas 980p (29 Decembar 200C: 1218p)
and the range dudng 2001 wiy G450 © 13050, ’

6, . Thire have bewn no chansey 1o (e benstinnl and cthar intereus of the dimectors In Me DrAINary shems of (he Companry x) Shown xtove U |9 20 Cabruary 2002,

7, ;Theglh\mrkm Fhr wxgrriee of opiinng during Lhm yrer ane bavedd on the pmoun; by whith the market value of shame on Lhe date of seamiee enceedard (he optinn price irevpective of whathar The thares wers 1mid nr elamt,

:

Notes on former direcvors:

1 ic N Villers ratirod weith wlfezt from 31 jarury 2001, In 2ccunianicu with (e schams rulan, ofl cption ward uaircinin frem | Fubrury 2001 veith on wapiry data o 31 fuly 20017

2 'D CJones rosigned with eftect Mond 31 Octader 2007 34 hs employnient euussd on 31 Dedwndar 2001. In sceadance with the scheme mikes, 3t optons wore exrGabia from 3 |anudry 2002 wAth 3h eagiry date o
130 June 2002 :

)

! .
All employee share ownership scheme (partnershlp shares)

j Harley, T € W ingram, ¥ |ctha, | King, M & Pain and & H Poglg all partigipate in the Abbey National Employes Share Ownership Scheme (partnership shares) which is avallablz

taall eligible employees. Under this acheme, particioants may make 12 monthly eontributions, up to a maximum ot £1,50C par snnum, to acquire shares In Abbey Notiona!

plc. These shares may be purchased within 30 days from 33 May 2002 at thelr market value on 7 june 2007 or, i {ower, thelr market value on or shortdy after 31 May 2002.
number of shares which may be cquired under this scheme by eoch of the above, calculated on the basis of the contributions they are making and the share price on

1 June 2007 (£12.35), is 121 shares. If the share price st 31 Mey 2002 (or shortly alter) is lower, Oyen the riumber of Shares may increase. Based on the share price at

3\‘ December 2001 (£9.80), 153 shares would be the maximum number thar could be acquired by each of the sbave diregters under the scheme,

1
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DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION

ng Term Incéntive Plan

s of the Compahy’s ordinary shares aver which the directors and former dircctors have conditional rights under the LTIP are as follows:

Conaitional Cunditivret
1

righs nghts . Condironat
. Wl under granted Sty Conglirons! rights hetd
i i t plan ut during awarded  rights lypsed unger plan
ditions! rights, 11N the yeor  during yesr  during yea- 311201
_ oy | . o 77,986 38,640 19,468 5,083 92,075
— E'CW Ingram _ o T a2 22,481 11,661 3,050 52,472
70 C lones (4) . i o 51,714 24,589 12979 31363 31,76
/0 fking o . . 33193 16810 8,652 2259 38792
i 7 Milington _ - i 33192 8817 8,652 2259 40,899
B Pain - ] ” 40,593 281 9.734 2,541 50,801
N 46,482 23,885 12113 3163 55,092
o L 39860 12212 5,085 2372 40816
o . 15456 _ _ 15456
Shares

Shares held Sharas irsnsterred Shares haid
In trust dvrarded duri {n trust These shares dfe rocaivabla
aL /0ot In the year the ywar  wl 31/12/00 2002 2004
4,882 19,468 - 24350 14,616 - 9,734
3,568 11,681 - Ts249 9,408 5,941
L 4506 12,979 - 172485 17485 B
i 3,060 B.852 Z 11,713 7387 4328
ST T - 8,652 - _8esz 4326 a32¢
- . - - ) - _ 573 — T o734 a,867 4,867
) 3943 12113 T 15086 5,995 6,057
- 3,286 9,085 - 12,37 7.826 4543
Rz - _ o4 a6 <

Share wdlicient 1o satisry the conaitona Aghs RIS undr 0w LTIP duting Ui ymer weers BOUGNE in the Mariet and are huld Ly tha Ably Notisral Employse Thist (the Trusg. which 1§ ddmintstered by an ndapundant
profinsiona trustes. (ha ot of thers conigonal rghts et of wfte hock of Mviortiselan on laped AL 15 being deditad { {£hanged) 10 the pdit 3w ik uceoun) ower the thme year pertormance period ta which they hdate.
2001, £379,945 fmﬁ” (€2.017,976)) way cradited / (charged) 0 dhe proflt ang logs secounl,

SNt 30 Swunded (o dirseten upon Lhe relawant perormance criterl being met DiteLton memve S04 of the shares swarded o them mree yes lrem the dale Unr cundition nghia sre granted and the remainder (e years

b fom the aanve datee, Th-‘m wmaarded form part of GirecTon’ SMOUMENTs I 25 Yedr iy whidh thay s meewd Ao are Sisclosed X the e O ha hates on 810 AMS Al raealpt by the drmcion.

The dqgegate mainim ok of the canditiondl right and shares el In trust shown 3bove, Dad on tha maxmum mumier of Shirs Dat ane recaivable by the tirecars if the Comany iz rankad i tha tap quardle of balk the
| reevant CoMPAraor gk, wnd vl e imurkal pnza of the Compeny's ordingry share 3t 31 Decamoir 200¢, H Ial day of ereding In 2001, SBOp (29 December 2000: 1219p), would have Lun £5,551,141 (2000: L4,763.55%),

rdaeof A pated 2bove, 3 rmdl.nml IS ac subsstt ts prrionmance crilefts, The direors do Mot /eceive ity u[ trw aharew il the Company n ranied heitws (1 megien Or DETH the (EEYANT COMPIrdLDS GroUps
Shmres heid I TUST Sre APC 2ublect 0 any Aty purformance criteria.
; Tim srritdnenens of B G [onves T he CORMItOns! Rt el ut 31 Cuumbar 2001 are suitject 1B the feimeant PRATOIMance Critefa Being et Such urtilemamt 53 the cond|ranst cighis Rag been determined FTO-T0 W the pefiod
| b survice complered WI(M\ (h4 res year partormance peikad Lo windh Uioss rigiis releta.
By W ul Uwir beng Eotentiel bonaliclames nf Me Trust ach exceutive director i doenred, for U gumase nl the Commmes At 1985, o have 20 interest In the shases held in the Tanl AL 21 Oscomber 2007, a Taunt heid
thich Is mxh A4,362 ordinary shis [200C: 604,362 erclmury shame) (ot the sbovernymed diractors.
- 1l2zy Nationd r
-1 My 2004 !
are price on, i
rice at ‘i
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bircctors' responsibilities far financlal statements

’T‘he directors of Abbey Nauanal plc are requimd by Uniled Kingdom company law Lo pregare financial statements for each financial yexr which give & true and fair view of the
}.m:r.e of affairs of the Company and the Group ai at the end of the financia! year, and of the protit of the Group for Lhe yzar. They are also responsible for ensuring that preper ang -
stequato dccounting records heve been maintsingd and that ressonable procedurss have been [oliowed for safeguanding the assets of the Greup and far proventing and d:te:tyng

{mud and other irregulartgs.

In respect of the finandal siatements the directors are required to:

‘f- ensure that suitable accounting palicics, which foliow generally accepted aecounting principles, have baen applled consistently:

L ensure that reasonabike and prudent judgements and estmates have been used In the preparation of the flnancial statements;
prepane th finandal statements on a going concern basts unless it is inappropriate to prasume Lhat the Company and the Group will continye In business; and ' d

» state whetner applicable United Kingdom accounting standards have been fallowed and to disclase end explain any material departuras in the financ! sarements.

|
Indepandent auditors’ report to the members of Abbey Nations! pl i
;

We have audited the finandal statements of Abbey National ple for the year ended 31 December 2007 which comprise the cansalidated profit and loss account, the :unmbd:md
and Company balsncg sheets, the consolidated cash flow statement. the consalidatad statement of towl recognised gains and logses, the sccounring policles and the related rates | :
1 to 54. These financial statements have been prepared undar the accouating policies st out thereln.

Respective responslhllitigs of directors and auditors
A5 dascribed (n the statement of directors’ responsibilities, ths Company’s directons are respenziblo for the preparation of the inancial statements in éczordance with apglicable

United Kingdom law angd acepunting sandands, Our respoasibility is o Judtt the Anandal statements ia accordanca with relevar: United Kingdom legal and regulatary
requirements, suditing standards, and te Listing Rulcs of the Finarcisl Services Authority,

We report 1 you aur opinion as to whether the financly! satemants give a true and fair view and are properly prepared In accordance with the Companics AT 1985, We slsa
repart If, In our opinion, the diractors’ report Is not consistent with the financial statements, if tha Company has not kept proper acsounting records, il we have not rocelved all the |,

information and explanations wre require for cur gudlX. of if informatian spacified by faw or the Listing Ruics regarding directass’ remunertion and transactons with the Company
and other members of the Group is not disclosed.

We review whether tha corporate governance statemant reflects the Campany’s compllaince with the seven provisions of the Combined Ceds spacificd for our review by the L'ming'f;
Rules and we repart if it does nol. We are not required to onsider whether the Board’s statements on intemal control caver al) risks and Controly, or form an ppinlon on the RS

&

o!’rectlveness of the Group’s corporate governance procedures or its risk and control pracedures.

“{"e read the direcion’ report and the other information cantained In the Annual Aeport for the above year as dwseribed in the contents secclan and consider the implicatlons for .-

zsrepon: if we become aware of 3ny apparent misstaternents or moaterlal Inconsistencies with the financhl fatements.
ts of audit opinion .

We conducred our audil in accerdance with United Kingdom auditing standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board. An audit includes examination, on a test busis, of cvidenee

relevant to the ameunts and disclesures in the financial statement. bt 2150 Indludes an asséssment of the signiflcant estimates and judgemants made by the directon in the

preparalion of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are appropriate 10 the cCircumstances of the Company and the Group, cansistently applied and
;dequately disclosed.

v}fe planned and performed our aydlt £0 a5 to obLain all the information and explunatans which we considered mecattary in order to provide us with sullicient evideace 1o give
reasonable assurance that the financial ststements are free from material misstatenent, wivather esused by fraud or other irregularity or emor. in forming our opinion, we also -
evaluated the avernll adequacy of the presentation af information in the Fnancial statoments.
Op'mlun

In our opinion the financisl sTatements give a true and Fair view of the state of aHairs of the Company and the Group as at 31 Dacember 2001 and af the profit of the Group
ﬁ?r the year then ended and have been properly prepared in sceordance with the Companies Act 1985,

Whss 4ol

i
Drloitte & Youche
Charterad AcCountants and Registersd Auditers
Stonecuiter Caurt, 1 Stonecutter Street, London
ZP February 2002

f
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- CONSOL'DATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT'furlhl:yc:rcndcdll December 2007
A 4
\
|
2001 2vat 2000 2000
i . * Tatal Taral Totat Towt
1ir vies of the £m £m Emn £m
ﬂ?n;“::frera Interest redeivable: o
j— 9 Inlerest receivable and similar incorpc adsing frem drbt securites 3 543" T -“3—.'9-5'
¥ °’?:_=rj"f‘“_“fs°‘y?',’.£ﬁff‘d simllar Income 6,698 7.242
" Interest payable ) (7,530) (5.530)
Net interest income 271 2,680
Dividend ificame ' 3 2
Fees and commisians receivable T ses 857
- Fees and commissions payabie T (275) {269)
- T Dealing profies . — 176 116
nd Other Income:
Income from jong term assurBnee busines: T em 345 240
Other opedating income 788 = 657
Total upe‘nting income e 4,554 4,294
" Adminiszralive cxpenscs B - 1,699 0.681)
Depreclation of Eﬁgltﬂe fixed assels exclughig operating lesse sisets (115) (122)
- Depreciatidn ol operating lesse assets L T (256) ey
1 Amortsstion of goadwill (36} a .
l')epredadu'n and amortsation _. (407) Q12
Provisions: ’
Provisions for bad and doubtful debis (263) (273)
Provisions for CO-I-\UDQEM llabiitles and commitments . T 4 (21
Arnounts wriltten off fixed aiset inveatments (256) (32)
Qperating profit and profit on ordinary actlvitics before tax 1,938 1,973
Tox on profit on ordinary activitles I (602) (359)
Profit an Prdln:q activities after tax 1,338 1,416
Minority Interests - nan-equity NS (1)
o, Profit for the financial year attributable Lo the sharehalders of Abbey Natlonal pic 1,276 1,365
"_iEW by the s u Transfer to|non-distibucble reserve (67 (156)
vienanthe Dlvidends indudlng amounts mﬁ&?&&éﬁ&«?&.‘iﬁy {nterests (762) (€87)
Other nondequity Interast appropridtions (19) - -
Retained profit for the year 328 522
Profit on ofdinary activities before tax Includes for acquired operations 25 -
Eamings per ordinary share = basic 84.9p §3.4p
tarnings per ordinary share - diluked T 84.3p S$2.8p

. i RAN resuits arise from continuing operatlons.
Adence to giv :
tion, we also - SR

e Croup's resuus1as reported are In afi material respects on & historical cost basis. Aceordingly, na note of histerical eost profits snd |osses has been presented.

The Abbey Netinnat Group Directors’ Report and Accounts 2001
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SHEET

a3 al 37 December

200

2001

aQn/nkn i

Lm Im €m ZD::‘
" Cash and balanezs at central banks o ) 494 o
13 _‘ﬁ'e:uury bllls and other eligibte bills — s 2,489 h@
14 L?a.r]s_and advancas o banks L 9.874 _HE
Loans and advances to customers 78,650 81,752 -
16 Loans and advances subject to secuntisation 18,883 7920~
, Non-returnable finance (12,9537) (a.628y  —~
15 Loans and advances Lo customers after non-retumable finance . 84,587 _ EEST)
17 Netinvestment in finance leases o 4,738 _ Tsie7
18___ Debt securilies i 67,858 __ san
12 Equity shares and other similar interests ats _:TDI
20 long term assurance business i 2,015 1538
[21 Interests In associated undertakings ' R B 59 57
|24 intangible fied basels e 1.243 T s
25 Tangibile fixed aisets excluding operating lease assets 356 389
26 Opematingleaseasses ~ 2522 1963
Tangible flxed assets o 2,878 252
|27 Other ausets ] ’ 4,773 e
128 Prcpayments angd 2ccrued Income o 2,531 3186
120 Assets of fong term assurance funds 30,558 19,085
Total assets i 214,906 204,39
b Uabllitles e e
‘30  Deposits by banks 24,945 175
31 Customer accounts 74,259 65,795
{32 Debt securilies in issue T e 3,078
i Dividend proposed 482 o
133 Other liabilities o e 10,570 7048
‘1 __Accrudls and deferred Income 2,903 3,250
/35 Provislons for labilities and charges 1,484 a1
138 Subordinated lisbilities including convertible debt - 5550 T s
'20___Lisbilitics of long term assuranca funds ' 30,558 - 15,081
39 Minorlty Interests - non-equlty a1 66
i . e . 206,855 197,561,
'a0 Called up shace capltal - ordlnary shares o o 145 143
) o - prelerence shares 328 225
- a0 Share premium account 2,050 1,6_41_9
|21 Reserves ‘ gD '— Tet6
14'2\ . Reserve capital insuumens — T 297 -
!41. Proflt and loss account 4,464 4,136 _
43 Shareholdens’ lunds including non-equily inlerests 8,051 6,830
i Total liabllitics 214,906 204,381
1 Memorandum ltems —— e e o _
Contingent llabllides o
iqs Guarantees and assets pledged as collateral s‘écuﬂty 2,393 _Zﬂ
46 Other contingent lisbiliies 129 %
| 2,522 2,433
i__, ..Commiuments e —_—
47 Obligations under stock borrowring and lending agreements 22,221 18
47 Other commitments 5,8a8 _&E‘J—
28,069 27810
1Tma rinandal statements on pages 35 o 61 were approved by the Baard on 20 February 2002 end signed on its behalf by:
|
I z Y
v
Lord Burns / lan Marlay
lChairman Chief Exacutive
i
|
|
{
!
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COMPANY BALANCE SHEET as at 31 December 2001

2001 ool 2000 2000
£m £m £m £m
Assets | _ .
Cash and balpnces at centra! banks ) ) 460 -;26
Losns and gavances to banks __. 3 5,038 4,500
'_ Loans and advances to customers 55,513 60,038
" Loans and Advances subject to securitzadon - T 18,791 7.932
Non-returmable finance - (13.13%) (6.204)
S Loans and ydvances tr.; :ustomers alter nonsreturnable ﬂ'nance ) ‘61,172 61,7?;
$'s  Deot securitics 2,002 1,753
Fis  Equity shares and other sirmilar intereses 2 3
Shares in Group undertakings 7,512 -‘:.80_3
Tangible fixkd smen ) . 281 269
Other swset T 640 T 458
Prepayments and accrued Income 734 1,036
Total assaks 77.841 75,013
Uabilities ]
Depasild by banks . . - 3.351 5,143
- Customer srcounts 57171 54,520
-~ Debt securities in issue o a4 139
Divicend proposed _ ] 482 433
 Other labliltles - ] 2,200 599
" Accrunls andl deterred income - 1,035 1,291
_ Provisiens for liabilltics and charg;es A 9 45
Subordinated llabilcies Including converible dobt - 7.023 6578
! 71,278 69,750
¢ -"_C'aulled up share capital = ordinary shares . 145 BEPT
] - preference shares ) 32§ 325
— Share premivm account : 2.0%0 ’ 1,610
Reserve capjral Instruments B 297 -
Profit and loss sccaunt ) ' '5.'749 3,185
Shareholders’ funds including non-equity interasts 6,566 5,263
. Total llabilitles 77,841 75,013
- Mer dum items o
-~ Conlingent liabilitles
Cuarantees and assets pledged as collateral security 123,998 127,828
‘Other conltingent liabilities T 8 K}
124,006 127,843
Commitments 704 567

Inan Harley
Chilef Executive

nen cTEA M

e financlal sTatements on pages 35 1a 61 wery approved by the Board on 20 February 2002 and signed on its behsll by:
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OTHER PRIMARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consalldated statement of total recognised galns and losses a3 at 31 December 2001

Naes £m R:_:
! Proric for the  financlal year aftributsbilz to the sharehelders of Abbey National ple T ] )35
',{l 33 Unrealised surpius on revaluadon of invastment properties - ——"T]
I Total recognised gains relating to the year 1,276 T,
3
?
z
1
!
:
N Konsolidated cash flow statement for the year ended 31 Decamber 2001
2001 2000
Notes £m £
512 Net cash inflow from aporating activities 1,740 eoo1
! Retums on investments and senvicing of finance; .. o
__,__Interezt paid on subordinatad Iiabilities 6B o
T preference dividands paid o (42) —W
: Payments to non-aguity minorty Interasts o (59) sy
i Net cash' outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance (424) (378)
Taxatlon: , R )
UK corporation tax paid. T R o _—(Hz;
' Qverszas tax paid - U (8) _(.1—)
Total taxatlan pald (446) 1406)
Capital expenditure and financia! investment: -
ﬁ Purchases of Investment secun:':t_!gs ’ . (12.781) (15,1 59)
E i Sales of investment securites : 3,282 4,971
= | Redemptions and maturilies of investment securities . 13,993 10,898
ﬁ N Purghases of tangible fixed assets (1,007) (502)
= ] Sales of ranglble fixed asscts o 197 508
el . Transfers frorm/{to) life sssurance funds 43 (328
x * Net cash outflow from capital expenditure and financial Investment (1,267) (2,620
v} 31e,9 Acquisitions and disposals 371) (568)
E | Equity dividends paid (570) (548)
z ! Nct cash {outflow) inflow before financing (1,338) 1171
w i Flpancing: ) :
v lssue of ordinary share copitol L 7 1
= ! lssue of prefetence share capiraf' T | 298 _—
g L 13sue of loan capital ) 686 1,355
< issug of raservic capital instruments . 297 ~
s5ue Ef”p;i'é‘lf'ef;;gge:urlt_!gs - 520
| Repayements of loan capital - (368
Slc  Net cash inflow from financing 1,308 1,621
516 (Decrease) increase in cash (30) 2,792

!
|
|
|
i

:
.
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For the purpeses of the consolidated cazn Aow statzment, cash includes gll cash In hand and loans and advances t banks repeyablie on demand without natlce or penalty,
jinduding smeunts denominaiad in foceign curencies,
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Wosis of presentation
"\« consofidatad figancial statements are prepaced In accardance with the special
visions of Part Vil of the Compantes Act 19RS applicable 1o banking campanics
banking groups.

M—,gom‘tlng convention

hg Group prepares its financial statements undear the histarical cost conventon,
dified by the revaluation of cerain assets. They are prepared in occardanze
counting standards of the Accountng Stondards Board and

its Urgent issues Task Force and with the Staeements of
ecommnendad AGCOunting Practice issued by the British Bankers’ Association and
Insh Bankers' Federation. Accounting policies are revigwed regularly to ensure
Bi=y are the most approptiate lo the circurnstances of the Group for the purposes
giv!ng 3 true and| falr vigw,

e fassts of consolidation

“Jme Group financial| stutements comprize the finandal statemnents of the Company
dnd ot iLs subsidiany undertakings. The aecounting reference date of the Company
ind its subsidlary underakings Is 37 December, with the exceplion of thase leasing,
nvestment, insurance and funding companies, which, because of commercial
ansiderations, have various accounting referency dates, The financial statements of
ihese subddianes hive Deen consolidated on the basis of interim financial stataments
frar the perlod {0 31| December 2001.

e assxl8 end liabilities of the Jong term assurance funds are presented seporately
o those of other |businesses In order to rellect the different nature of the
tharenolders’ incerest therein,

atereses In !Ub!lklﬂl‘y vndertokings and associated undertakings
Company’s Inwresrs In subsldlary undertakings and associzted underakings are
ted 3t cost less provisians for impairment, The Croup’s intarests in assoclated
dertekings are stated at the Group’s share of the book value of the net asspts of
fire assoclated undefmklngs.
- g (SRS I

EZ—- £, Btoodwill srising on [sonsolidation az 3 result of the acquisivons of subsidlary
10997 - Endertakings and (He purchase ot businesses afler 1 jsnuary 1958 is capitslised under
“Rithe heading Inwngible flxed assets and amortised o 2 stralght Ine basis over il
trpacted uschul coonamic life. Such goodwill ks subject to raview for Impatrment in
ecordance with FRS 11, 'Impairment of fixed assets and goodwill’ (seg below), The
inzful economic file]is calculated using a valustion med=l which determines the peried
me over which returns are expected to exceed the cost of capitsl, subject to a
imum period of 20 years.

odwill arislng on !consolidalion as a result of Lhe acquisitions of subsidiary

e '-_'ﬂ acwill is ;harged’(o the profit and lass accaunt balancad by an equal :mdll o

27

feserves. Where such goudwill in continuing businesses hay suflered an impairment,

: mligr charge o the profit and foss account and credit to reserves Is made.

A Impatement of n:‘ed as5ets and goodwill

ﬁl‘ Ehngible fixed aseats, other than investment propardas, and goodwill 3re subject to

for impuirment in uccardande with FRS 11. The canmrying values of tangibig fixed
fats and goodwiiliare written down by the amount of any impairment, and the foss is
reognised in the profit and (ess sccoums in tha perlad In which this occurs. Should an

jirternal event reverse the effects of a previous impairment, the camying valuc of the

ng ble 1ixed assets and goodw!ll may be written up 1o 8 value no higher than the

| depreclatec] cost,

pregiation |
gible fixed assets excluding operating lease assets and investment properdes are
preciated on a sTRight fne basis ever their estimated useful lives, 35 follows:

B ecenold bulldings:| 100 years

and shotl leasehald premises: over the remsainder of the ease,
th a maximum of 100 years, Acqulsition premiums are depreciated
kaver the parfod te the next rent revicw.

ENo depreciation Is provided on freehoid land.

EOfMice fixtures, equipment and furnituce: 'S to B yehrs

gCompuler equipment: 3 to 5 years

Bor depreciation un1opcmzina lease assclz, sce ‘Assats lcased to qustomers’ below,

Einterest recelvable and payable
ﬂlerest receivabie ahd payable is recognised in the profit and loss account as it accrues,

Binerest is suspendec where due but not received bn loans and advances in arcars
Bivhere recovery it dbubliul. The amounts suspended are excluded from inlerest
Becevabie on loans rnd advances untll recovered.

Fﬂu, 33h and dividends receivabl

f-ees and commissions recelvable In respect of services provided are tken to the prolit

22 lass account when the relaced services are performed, Where fees, commissions
 dividands ore in the nagure of interast, these are token to the prefit and loss

§:C2ounl an 3 systematic basis over the expected life of the transsction to which they

¢ Welate, and are included undér the heading, interest receivable. Income on investments

En equfty shares and ather simllar [ntereste |5 tecognised a5 and wiien dividends are

recgived, and included within Dividend income. Fees roceived on loans with high loan.
to-value ratfos are accounted far 35 described under Delerred income.

Lending-relatod fees and commissions payoble and discounts

Under ceftain schemes, payments and discounts may bo mode to customers as
incentives to k3ko out loand. 1t is ususily 3 condition of such schemes that incentive
payments ate recoverable by way of eadly redemptinn ponally charges in the event of
redemption within 3 specitied period, ‘the panalty peried’, end it is the Group's pollcy
and normal practice to make such charges. Such incantive payments are charged ta
the profit and ioss account over the penalty perlod where their cost is meaverable
from the net interest income carned fram tye reluled Ipens over the panalry perivd,
or from the penalty charge in the event of eary recemption, Whei e related losn i
redeemed, s0ld or becomes impsired 3ny aMOUNLs previculy unamartised ane changed
10 the profit and loss account The profit and lass account charge for such amounts is
included under the heading, Interest recelvatle.

Commissions payable w introducers 1 respec! o! obtaining certain lending business,
where Whix & the primary form of distribution, aro ctharged to the profic and luss
account over the antcipated life of the lcans. The prefit and loss aczount charge
far such commissions is included under the heading, fees and commissions payable.

Dealing profits

Dusling profils include movemnents in prices on o mark 1o markes basls, including
accrued interast, on tading derivalives. Denling profits 2lse include movements In
prices, on a mark to market basis eacluding accrued interest, on trading debt securities
and trading treasury and othor eligible bills.

Deferred Income

The arrangement of cartsin UK loans and sdvances scourcd on residentlal properttes
with high loan-tovalue ratos may result in a fee being charged.

'n the Croup accounts, such fees are deferred wnd are induded in the balance sheet
under the heading, Accrunls and deferred Income, The deferred income balance is
Wkan © the profit and losk sccount aver the average anticipated life of the loan and
is included under the heading, Other operating Income.

Penslons
Where pernions are provided by mesns of s funded defined benefits schemne, annua!
contributions are based on actuarial advice. The expected cosl of praviding pensions

is rucognised on 2 systermatic basls over the expected average remalning sevice lives
of members of the scheme.

Provisions for bad and doubtful debts

A specilic provision is established [or 8ll impaired Inans where it is likaly that some

of the capital will not be repald or, where the loan Is secured, recovened tirough
enforcament of security, No provision Is made where the secunty Is in excess of the
secured advance, Default iz taken to be likely 2fter o specificd period of epayment
default The length of te default period depends on the neture of the advance and

is genervlfy no more than three months, Once a loan ls considered impaired,

an assessment of the likelihood of caliecting the principal of these toang is made.

Thig assessment is made usiny stalisticat lechniqims developed based on previous
experience 3nd on management judgemnent of economlc conditions. These technlques
eslimale Lhe propensity of loans to result in lexsses net of any recovery where applicable.

A genendl provision is made againat loans and advances to cover bad and doubtful
debrs which have not been separately Identifted, but which are known from experlence
to be present in pardalics of loans and advances. The general pravision is determined
using management judgement given past logs experience, lending quality and
economic prospects, and s supplemented by formulalc calcuiatons.

The specific and general provisions are deducted fram loans and advances, Frovislons
madr during the yesr, less amounts relrasad and rocoveries of amounts written off in
previous years are charged to the profil and jous account.

Forelgn currency traaslation

income and expenses ardsing in foreign currencies are transiated into sterling at the
average rates of exchange over the accounting pearod unless they ane hodged in which
case the relevant hedge rate is appfied. Dividends sre translated ot the rale prevailing
on the date the dividend 15 receivable. Monetary assets and lablities denominated in
foreign currencies are translated into stariing ot the mtes of exchange current at the
balsnee aheet date. In Uie Group linancial staterments, exchange differences on the
translotion of the opening rec assets of forelgn Creup underakings te the closing
mts of exchange are taken to reserves, as are those differenees resulling ltoin the
restatement of the prorits and losses of foreign Group undertalangs from aversge

to closing rotes, Exchange diffarences srising on the tonslation of forsign currency
borrawings wsed Lo hedge investments in overseas undertakings are taken directly

to reserves and offset against the correspanding guchange differences arising on the
transiation of the inveaments. Other tranalation differsness are dealt with through
the grofit and loss account

Securities

Debt securities, equity shares and other similar Interasts held for investment purposcs
are stated at cost, adjusted for any dmortisstion of premium or discount on an
appropriate basis over thair estimated rernaining lives. Provision Is made for any
impairment. Investrment yecurilies are intended for use on a condnu!ng basls by the
Group and have been identified as such.

in accordance wilh industey practice, securities which am not held for the purpese of
investment and the assoclated funding of these assets ara stated ot market value and

The Abboy Nattonal Group Cireciors’ Report and Accounts 2001
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AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

profits and logyes orizing lrom this revaluation are taken directy to the profit and loss
: account, The net return on these assets, excluding interest, sppears in Degling profies In
the profit and loss account. This net return comprises e revaluation prefit and loss
reterred to above, plus protits and kosses on disposal of thesn Sssets. The difterence
botween the cast and market value of securities not held for investment Is not disclosed
£z its detarminalion is not practicable.

Whers securitio are Lransferred from portdfolios held for Investment purpases to
portfolios heid for other purposes, the szeurities are transferred at market value, Gains
and lasses on these transfers are taken directly o the prafie and toss account, and are
included within Other opersting income.

Interests in securities are recognised s assets ar, in thn case of shor positons, ubiities,
3t the date at which the commitment to purchase or sell is considered 1o be binding.

Securities scid subjeqt to sake and repunchase agre=mens are retaingd on the balance
sheet whete the risks and rewards of awnership of the securities remain with the
Group, Similarty, securilies purchased subject o purchase and resale agre=ments are
troated a1 colidtertised lending transactons where the Group does not acquire the
risks and rewards of awnership,

Sale and repurchase agreements .

The Group enters inte purchase and resale pnd sale and repurchase agreemants as pant

of its money markat busingss, Thesa amounts are induded within Loans and sdvances

| tp banks, Loans and sdvances 1 custamers, Daposits by banks and Customer
accounts., The difference betwern sale and rapurchasg and purchase and resake pricss

| for such transactions is charged or eredited Lo the prafit and loss account over the life

| of the relevant transactions within Interest receivable and Interest payable,

. $tock barrowing and lending agreervents
The Group enters into stock bormowing and lending agreements as 3 means of camying
out Tts money market business. In addition, steck borrowing and lending agrezments

» are enerad Into for the purpose of acquiring and selling squitics, Obligations taken on
puriuant Lo entering into such agrecmants are reported as Commitrments.

Income eamed and expense poid on stock porrowing and lending sgreements is
reported s Fees ang Commrnissions receivable and Fees and commissians payable,
except when in the nature of Interest, In which case they are reported 35 Interest
recrivable and interest poyable.

| Deferved Taxatlon

| Deferred 1axation is sccountod for where It Is probable that a fiability or asset will

. arise. Proviston is calculated at rates expected to be applicable when the liability or
i asset crystalllses.

Subordinated liabilities (Including convertibie debt)
| and debt securities in lssue
! Prerniums, discounts and expensss relating Lo bonds and notes Issued as part of the
Croup’s funding programme dre amortised over the fife of the underlying transaction.
' Bonds and notes issued sre thersfare stated at net ssue proceeds sdjusted far
¢ amortisation. Where premiums, disebunts end expenses ars macched by swap lees,
"the presentation of these premiums, discounts and expenses has been matchad with
{ the ptesentation of the swap fees, n Prepayments ang sccrued ncome and Accruals

: and deferred income.

+ Derivatives

| Transactions are undertaken In defivative flnandial instrurnents, {'dervativas™), which
Include inlerest rate swaps, Cross-GUrTency swaps, futures, equity and credit derivatives,
options and simitar instruments for both trding and non-trading purposes.

. Derivatives classified as trading are held for market making or portfalio management

! purposes within the Group's Uading books. Trading book aclivity is the buying and

! selling of fingnclal nstruments in otder to ke sdvantage of short term changes

"in market prices or for market making purposes in order to fagilitata customer

| requi Trading d thves are carmied At market value it the balance sheg! within

! Other assets and QUer liabilites. Valuation adjustments 10 cover eredit and markst

liquidity risks and future agministration cozts ar= made, Positive and negative market

! values of trading derivatives are offset wheve the contracts have been antered Into under

| master felling agreemnents or other arengemeants that represent a legally enfarzeabic
right of sac-off which will survive the liquidatian of elther party. Gains and lodses are

| taken directly to the profit and loss account and reported within Denling profits.

! Derivatives dassifiag a5 non-trading are Uvose entered inta for the purpose of matching
l or eliminaling risk from potental movernents In foreign =xchange raes, intergst races,
and equity prices Inherent in the Group's non-trading 3ssets, Nabilities 8nd posiions.

! Nonstrading asscts, llabtlitles and pasitions are Lhose inwendad for use on a conlinuing

\ basls In the activitias of the Croup.

A dedvative is designated 35 non-trading where thute is an affset booween the effecs
of gotentlal movements in markat rates on the derivative and designated nen-trading
asymt, fiability or position being hedged. Non-trading derivatives are feviewed regularly
far their effectiveness as hadges. Nonatruding derivatives are Initlally recorded at

cost ahd accountsd for on an accruals basis, consistent with the assels, fiabiles,

or positions being hedged. Income and expense on non«trading rerivatives are
recogniscd as they acrue aver the e of the instruments as an adjustment o interest
receivable or payable.

The Abbey Natlonal Croup Dirgion' Heport and Accounts 2001
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Where » non-trading derivatve ne longer represents a bedge because either the
underlying non-trading asset, labillly or pesilion has been dewrecognised, of tangdarreq
Into a trading portclio, or the cficctiveness of the hedge has been undermined, i |
restated AT market value and any change in value s taken directly © the prafit ang oss
account and reported within Other operating income. Thereafter the denivativg Iy
¢lassifred 22 trading or re-designated as a hedge of 2 non-trading item and acesunteg
for accordingly.

In other circumstances, where non-rading defivatives sre reclassified a5 trading or
where nonsirading derivatives are terminoted, any resulting gaina snd logses ace
amortised aver the remalning life of the hedgedhasset, liability or pasition. Unamortiseq
gains and losses are reported within Prepayments and accrued intarest and Acerualy

. and deferred income respectively on the balance sheel

Derivatives hedging anticipatory transagtions are accounted fer on 3 basls conslstent,
wich the refevanc type ol trarsusction.

Where anticipatory ranssctions do nat actually occur, refated derivitives afe restaleq
st kir value and changes In value are taken directly to the proflt and joss sccount

and reported within Ocher operating Income. Wherz retained, such derfvatives are
reclassified as Lrading or re-designated as @ hedge of a nonsreding itnm and accaunted
107 accordingly.

Assets leased to customers .

Assets l2ased 1o qustomaers under agreemnents which bansler substandaliy afl the risk
and rewards associated with ownership, other than legal Utle, are classified as finance
leases. All other assets teased to customars are classified a5 cperdting leases assets. The
net ivvestment in linance leases represents totol minimum lease payments less gros;
earnings allocated to luture periods. Income from finangs feases Is credited to the prafit
and loss account using the actuarial aller tax’ methad to give a constant perindic Rte
of retumn an the net cash lnvestment.

Operating Iedse assets e reported 3¢ Cost less depreciation. They arc shown as a
separaie elass of tangible fixcd assct because they are hed for 3 dilferent purpose to
tanglble fixed assets used in sdministrative fungtions, In the profit and less accouny
Incemg In respect of operating lease ussets is reported within Other operating inzome,
Deprecistion ¢n operating lease assets Is reported within Depreciation and amortitation
and charged over the cstimated useful lives of the assets. Provisien s made far any
impairment, any such amount belng Included (n depredation and amortisation.

The Croup selects the most appropriate methad for recognition of income and
depreciation according to tha nature of the lease. This is determined by verious factars
Including the length of the lesse in praparten to the ol economic lile af the evet,
any tenns providing protection against carly cangellation and the amaeunt of income
relained in ghe lease to cover Future uncertintles in respect of the reallsation of residual
walues. For a large prosortion of the Croup’s operating lesses, the most appropriate
method of accountng for income and depreciation iz the actuarial after tax methad.
Other aperating ioases are accountad for on 3 Straight line basis.

Securitisations

Cerisin Group undertakings have Issued debt securitles, of have entered into funding
afrangements with lenderz, in erder to finance the purchase of cerwin portfatias of e
and Investment asses. These obligations sre sceurcd on the assets of the undenakings,
whers the conditions for linked presemution as stipulated in FRSS arc met, the
proczcds of tha note {ssues (1o the extent that there i no recourze to the Group) are
shown deducted from the securltsed assets on the face of the balance sheet,

Long term assurance buslness . .

The value of the long tem assurance business represents the value of the sharehelder’
interest in the long teem assuronca funds, which consists of the present value of the
surplus expielad to emerge in the futurg from business currencly in force, together
with the Group's shareholder’ interest in the surplus retalned within the long tom
sssurance funds.

In detarmmining this value, 2ssumptions reiating to future mortailty, persiztancy nd
tewels of expenses are based on experience of the business concernad. The sumplul
cxpected W emerge in the future is discounted 3t a risk-adjusted discount rate afer
provigion has been mage for taxation. Thanges in the value, which it determined ¢
a post-tax basis, are included In the profit and loss account grossed up 34 the effactive
rate of tax. The past.Lax increasa in the value is treated as non-dlstributable until It
emerges as part of the surplus adsing during the yaor,

The vaiues of the atets and fiabilities of the long term assurnce funds are tased

on the aMouNt Included in the finangial statements of the Life Amurance cempsies.
The vaiugs are determined in accordanca with the terms of the Companics Act 1585
(tnsurance Companiex: Accounts) Regulations 1993, adjusted tor the purnoses of .
incluston in the Group financial statemaents In order to be conslstent with the C"’“Fs‘
accounting policies and prasantation, where a saparate asset is cstoblished to acgount
for the value of long term assurance businass,

Reserve capital instruments .
Reserve capital instruments (RCls) are unzecured securitias, subordinated to the :felmv
of unsubordinated and suberdinated craditers. RCIs arg included within non-<quily
sharehotders’ fURds, with interedt paysbie on the RCls included within Other non®
aquity interest appropriations.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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Renait Whaolesala Businets Business Group Croup
Banking Baniing Business Consumer  INfrastrudture Tutal
€m £m , Im Lm £m &m
Jnterest income . 1,545 508 [ 104 (24) 2,711
i et income and charges €07 590 269 30 147 1,843
*.k i":-ﬂ—"g -IE:nme e e 2,352 1 098 B47 134 123 4,554
peraling expenses g u_w.d_&qg.@cpl_'pci;don an operating ladse assets (912) nss) (333) (163} (256) (1.850)
] preciation on opsfring Isase assets . a5z (104 - _ (256)
tond acky ilons for bad anpl doubtful debts (129} N $ T3] (8) - (253}
. peisions.tar contingent Iinbiities :md commitments (8)‘_—‘_ - - - 17 9
ounts written off fiaed assel investments B - (256} - - - (2563
d ¢ (loss) before tazation 1,303 504 284 37 (116) 1,938
s : . — -
- @ 30 'z ) 25
65,827 101,091 41437 5,850 701 214.906
: e 2834 2772 1,645 144 656 8051
e average number|of swaff employed by the Group during the year was as lollows: . T
iy 3l the 16,448 508 7,365 1,427 2425 30.570
> iifleqg as i
XY s a———
enes less it interest income | ] 1,578 441 593 76 (&) 2,680
i gther income and dharges 810 423 180 S¢ 145 1,614
sl operfiting income 2,388 B64 773 132 137 428a
iperating expenses eacluding depreciation on operating lease axe (944) (155) P28 (1% LD
rac'-Licn on opefating lmase assels . ’ ) = (!.00) [¢5)] el - ['(_TE
isions for bag ard doubtiul debls . T asey T AR @ @
istons for con:lngent labillties and commltments (11) - 5 (3) (12) (e1)]
Fixed asset Investments - (39) - 2 - (33)
t (loxs) before takation 1,282 578 254 (<8} (89 1,975
69,097 102,485 26,722 5517 560 204,391
2,674 2,510 1231 129 286 6,830
= avarsge numberlof slall employed by the Craup during the year was as follows: ) e . .
_ ) 18,141 702 6750 1465 4210 31,268
it Europe Urniled Rest of Growp
UK fexcluding UK) SOt worly Towi
ical region £m £m Em £m £m
SO T SO S - =T
vidend Income e e T oI Ty
et fees and commissions recelvable 551 (20} - - 531
- wling protits | 180 - (4) - 176
-~ ef Operating income 1,093 40 - - 1,133
sheet tal operating Intome e — 4374 156 24 - 4,554
mdng e;pen_ses ;x.cTGdMg depreclation on o;;eratlng jease assels (1,765) {82) 2 ()] (1,850)
fecialion on opesling lease assets (243) (13) - - (256)
ong For bad md doubtiu! debts o e {262) - - - {2623)
iiovisions for comlnc ent liabilities and commitments 4 - - - -
Einounts written off fixed assat investments (256) - TC T U iase)
- rsfit (Joss) before tazation 1.856 61 22 P 1,938
otal a5sets ! 8260 17,240 11,290 116 214,906
et as'm_; ; o R X a2 31 a 8,051
| .-
bl oncl o S8 Yr\teru' mc:mc'J 2,591 BY - - 2,680
,?dmﬂmmw ., 1 2 - - .3
Yot < fees and commidsions recelvable 59° ? - - 598
. e basad ing profiy T 111 S - - 116
= opersting incdme 886 kN - - 897
irposes of | operating m:arn: 4,180 114 - - 4,29
Ith the Grou Poarsting expenses x:ludlng depregiation on opernting icase assats (1,7a1) (74) - - e
hed ta 35c2 Sepraciation on opiatmg lease assels ) T {178) - . - - (178)
Ovisions for bad and doubtful debts 271) (2) - i (273)
d o the ¢ isions for contngent Habliities and commitments (21) - - - (21)
— 1+ nanequy 5 pOUNts writlen aff [ixed asset lavestments (34; 2 — - (32)
—~ Dther non- <.z _’ fit before taxatior] 1,935 40 - - 1,873
h{ 3 azsets _ 150,297 14,100 - - 204,381
et o5sete T T T ” 6,523 307 - Z 6,630

noen /RN

Nsistent with pravipus yesn, when arriving at the ssgmental analysis, certisin adjustments have been made. They inciude an adjustment ta refiect the capital notionelly sbsorted
Y each segment, based on the Group's Financlal Services Authority regulatory requirements, and an aflocation acrazs the segmenc cf the earnings on Group reserves,
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| Z, Other Interest receivable and simllar income 2001 2000 7. Administrative expenses continued 2001 10
H £m fm £m
| &m
10n secured advances ] 4,515 | 5227 Property and equipment expensas:
_O‘n unsecured advances 1,049 1,055 Rentz payable ﬁa_ s
Oq financa laasqs ) . 276 346 Ratez payable 23 "‘E
On other Interest aaming asyels and Investnients 853 614 Hire of equipment T-—T
6,698 7,242 Other praperty and equipment expensns T_\g;
Interest receivable on secured advances has besn reduced by £556m (£384m) in 137 158
respest of Lhe charge for lending-felated fres 3nd discounts paysble, which are charged  Other administrative expenses (2) . 703 659
against Interest income aver tha peried of time which the Group has the right to 1,699 168
recover the Incentives In the event of garly redemplion. The moverments on fuch iy
incentivas are as fcllows: Notes:
(1) Excludes the following stsf costs incurred by Lite Atsurance businesses, which
. Sroup Company are charged to income from long term esyurance business:
Ingerest Interest 2001 2000
e rale <m £m
discounts  Cashbacky Towl  dituunis Cu:hbe:‘iu 're.usi Staff costy: ~—
Em Lm £mn £m Lm - —_ —_—
AT | January 2001 B2 400 a3 83 350 481 _ages and sdlaries : LN
Expenditute Incurred Sotial security costs $ 4
in the year 348 70 418 348 70 41€ Other pansion costs 8 4
Transler Lo profiL and 79 52,
. f
loss account (376) L) (836) (376) (80 (555) (2) The aggregats remunceration for audit and odher servieas
AL 31 December 2001 55 230 345 35 288 343 payable to Beloitte & Touche is analysed below: =
" im
Intarast due but not received on loans and advances in arrears has not been recognised -
in interast receivable whare collectability is in doubt, but has been suspended. A table Audit services . 41
isnoudng the movernents on suspanded Intarest is included In note 8. Reporling sccountants and other reguiatory reportng c.8 0.6
| Sub-total: Audit and similar serviges 4.9 40
3. Interest payable 2001 2000 - g
 Em £m Tax services - 0.4 -
©On retail customer sccounts 2097 2220  Sersutancy ond advisory services 24 18
On sale and repurchase agresmenis 42 110 Sub-towl: Other services 2.8 38
{On other deposits and debt securitias In Issue 5061 5879 124 74
On subordinated |isbilities including convertible dabt 136 n Included within tha ramuneraton for audit servicas is the audit fee lar Abbey Natlonsl
i 7,530. 8,530 ple of £0.9m (£0.9m).
! Of the fees payabla to the Group's audRars for audit services £3.8m (£3.2m) ralsted to
4. Dividend income 2001 2000 g Unitsd Kingdom.
] Lm £m .
Jncome from equily shares 3 3 Payments o Daloite & Touche for consultancy and advisory services represent iess
L - than 5% of the Group’s total consultancy expenditute,
| - Dealing profits 1‘:__""" zﬁ: 8. Provisions for bad and doubtful debts
Bacurities as 34 On advances
i n . T secureg on On oiher Gn
Interest rale, equily and credt derivatives 131 82 redential weured  unsecured e
CDeTion etivances. 20vanzes o
! 176 116 £ m £m £m
6. Other operating income 2903 a0 Sroue
! £m fm At 1 january 2001
Fer income fram high LTV lending (scq note 34) 100 95  General 142 20 2 154
Protics less losses on disposal of investment securitics 5 33 Specific I3 L 74 38
Profit on dispasal of cqulty shares 4a¢ 28 Exchange adjustments . - M - ]
Profit on disposal of flxed assats [ 67 Transfer fram profit and loss account 42 . 23 __1s8 ___}_51
Profic on disposal of subsidiarics and assoclates 67 45 lmecoverable amounts written off (33) (46) (123 (Y
— - 8
Income from operating leases 441 303 AL31 December 2001 212 L 1u
tncomﬂ from associated undertakings R 14 17 Being for the Croup:  ——
Other . 109 69  General 150 22 368
788 657  Spechic 62 72 56 0
Company e —
7. Administrative expenses 2001 2000 At 31 December 2007 —_—
£m £m Ceneral . 97 - 7 _,—}‘—7
Sealf conts (1): .. . Specific T 20 1 _35_‘____‘1_
; Wa?:ls and .salancs , 682 700 AT December 2000 —
Social security Costs 835 General 65 - _73_—»——2‘
| Other penslon costs 75 72 et 22 1 109 13
! 815 827 Toty) Group pravisions s at: — ———T
: 37 December 2001 ————
— 4
. UK e 63 ¥ ——
! Non-LK 21 T R
| 3% December 2000 e
i —_— 2
| UK 189 72 _20'[_'_ -——4%5
| Nan.UK 14 6 S -
i

'
1
1

I
The Abbiey National Croup Directors’ Raport and Accounts 2001

YV¥JI Qe CT 7n oneT

(e e aurriiia

T




(3, Provisions for bad and doubtfu) debts continusd 10. Profit on ordinary actlvitles after tax
; ‘ pild! provisions as|a percentage of loans and advances (o customers: The prort afer Lsx af the Company attributable [o the sharchniders Is £1,358m

On advances (LBGam;. As permitted by section 230 of the Companies Act 1985, the Company's
wrured on  ON other Oon prefit and lass 3ccount has not been presentad in these flnandlal satemerm.
residtan sl secured unsecurad
properties  wdvimemy  advanees Tot 11, Dividends 2001 2000
% % % % Pones Pence 2003 2060
Ve roup [ per share  pre thare £m £m
31 Decenber 2001 ) Ordinary shares (2qulty): _ . -
E & c3 20 12 0% Interim (pmd) L. 16.80 1513 . 242 216
3 I 0 539 52 25 _Final{proposed) 3320 _30.35 478 433
31 December 2040 : — 50.00 4550 720 648
3 : o3 23 16 05 Proference shares (non-equity) 42 38
i S UK (restated) 11 s 44 35 762 667
fm &" ’ Jeempany ——  12. Earnings per ordinary share
X 31 Decsmber 2001 0.2 1.0 4.9 0.4 2001 2000
B 31 Occember 2000 0.1 1.0 5.6 0.3 Profit for the financlal year attributable to the
shareholden of Abbey Natonal ple¢ {(Em) 1,276 1,365
Binalysis of movements on suspendad Interest: Preference dividends (£in) (42) (28)
79 ¥ -1. o £in €m Em &m Qther non-equity interest apgropriations (£m) 9 -
)} eroup |- Profit attributsbie ta the ordinary shareholders
2001 e '[im ‘iR jenuary 2001 | . 36 34 a0 100 of Abbey National plc (Em}) 1.215 1,327
{Wicrange adjustmenu - (1) - (1)  Weighted average number of ordinary shares in issug
1_ i maunts fuspended in the pencd 17 (4)' 0 2“3- and ranking for dividends during the year - basic (million) 1,437 1,420
Ficovermbie smounts written o 09 T@ oo s havecedo s cpions ouStandng (riien) _ 1 ?
i n . 47 [ eighted average number of ordinary siares in issue an
— ik it 31 December 2°°‘l' 3 %6 ranking for dividends during the year — diluted (million) 1,402 1,429
» ‘ % mpany - !
TN - . - 8aslc earnings per ordinary share (pence) 84.9 93.4
.i-—d—- "" 31 Docember 200 - - 16 ! - 6 2 E\Ihted eern-ingp: per ord;l:jary }har:(penc=) 84.3 92 8
28 1'—22’5*35 fi 3 December 200D 20 1 7 . 2% ; - :

In accordange with UITF 13, "Accounting for ESOP Trusts’, shares held In trust In respe<t
~z‘ 1:1 walue of loans and advanees ot 31 December 2001 on which intarest ls suspended of certain incentive schemes have been excludod from the caleulation of carnings per
s (ollows: [ ordinary share as the trustors have waived dividend and voting righus.

q . 13. Treasury bills and other eligible bills
3 wns and advaness fo customers 324 208 281 813

- . Croun
[Frevigians on these amounts (62) (71) {146} (279)

SLN3WILVLS TYIDNVNIZ diLigay

@ epresent e : . 2001 001 2000 2000
Jom pany i Book  Market Book Mirknl
Zans and advances o customers 156 . 2 120 278 ":: , “:‘""‘ "‘E‘"; ) "‘é“;
ans on these smount ' (19} T s (108
b Teensury bIlls ) 1,852 1,852 53 53
finalysts of Croup non-perfosming loans and advances Other eligible bills 637 637 1,106 1,106
¥s following table presents loans and advances which arq clossified as ‘nons 3.480 2,457 1759 RET]
Ing’. No intergst is suspended or provisions made in respect of such cases ' !
the Group doei 10T expedl to incur losses, Treasury and other eligile bills ane held for purposes oliver than mvestment.
2681 2000
k ‘ £m m 14.Loans and advances to banks
32 e $¥:ns and aavances dn which 3 proporgon Group Compnny
T7a e & erest has been sispended andfar on . 2001 2000 P 2000
xved = Fhich spesific provision has been made 848 9215 . £m m £m im
—_— ,,i ns and agvances 90 days overdue on which ftarms in the course of collection 242 229 229 222
%—‘Q Qh\!:n:sl has been suspendet and on which AMouns due from subs_i?iﬂ'ies - - 4692 4164
(212) 2 Jﬁ ; specific provislon has been made 798 885 Purchase and resale pgreements 7. asa 3,496 .-
.—1—9—2—, oL genocaruing foans aid advances 28 160 Other loans 3nd advances 2,274 2,043 117 114
‘©. = B3l non-perfarminglioans and advance; 1,674 1,980 9.574 T2.158 5,038 2500
br-perfomming loans and advances as 3 -
ntage of tolal lahns and advances {o customen 207%  2s0w  cpdydble: .
s ;‘f oo of total honperforming - - Qn demand 5714 5594 agz 444
as 3 reenka: Q! o rmin TN . .
blins angd adva::a @ 20.73%  26.97% In not more than 3 months 2,981 5,448 293 217
3 in more than 3 months but not .
. Tax on profit/on ordinary activities 2001 2000  Mmore than 1 year , 515 372 774 523
. i £m Im In more than 1 year but not
s | . more than 5 years 362 560 1,397 1.151
urrent year at 309G = 316 4166 In more than 5 years 2 184 . 2,092 2,163
3 m _ 6n 9,874 1268 5,038 4,500
(33 - Banking business 2,516 2172 5,038 4,500
L Trading business 7.358 9,896 - -
" o 70 78 9,874 12168 5038 4,500

3 . . Fair value discicsures sre not pravided for loans and advances to banks as therg Is no
of astocinted undertakings taxation . 4 6  lquid and active market far such instruments held by the Group.
pitrsean wxation r} 10 3

€03 559
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ANCIAL STATEMENTS

14. Loans and advances to banks continued

‘ .
The loans and advances to banks in the above ble have the following interest
mul structures:

. Croup Campany

2001 2000 2ag) 2000

‘ £m £m £m rm

El;ég rate 2,769 10,472 g5 - 398

Variabie rata 1,863 1467 4414 3,880
tarms in the courde of ¢allection )

(nop-nterest bearng) 24z 229 229 222

| 9,873 12,168 5,038 4,500

The|Croup's policy 13 to hedge all fixed rate loans and advances to banks to liaating
rates using defivative lastruments, or by mathing with othet onsbalance shoet literesg
e 05, See note SO, Dervatives, 'Non-t:edhg'deriva:ivef tar further informatian,

15.|Loans and advances to customers

. Group Company
l 2001 2000 2001 2008
! £m im Em £m

Advangos secured on

raidlnt‘ral propertics 62,867 65430 57,260 59157

Purchase and resale agreements 4,212 5,875 - -

Othd secursd agvances 2,709 2,450 91 B

Unsem advances

CDlia‘h:rali.iﬂd and guaranteed

14,662 10,214 2,066 1,911

mongiage loans 131 g1 - -
Amounts dug from subsidiaries - - 1,955 608
: 84,581 85050 61,3172 61,756
Repaysblc!
On demand or st short natice 3.681 7133 1612 1854
in not more than 3 manths 9,405 7.934 $35 $70
tn moe than 3 month; but —
not more than 1 year 5708 3,642 1324 1,093

in moEz than 1 year but

not Mmpre than 5 years 10,884 5868 £869 4,839

In mote than 5 years 56,031 58000 S2063  33.620
Less: provisions (see noie 8) (498) (527 231 (210
! -B4,581 85050 61,1¥2 51,785
Banking business 80,363 78,175 61172 61,766
Trading business 4,218 6,875 - -
; 84,581 BS050 61,172 61764

lnclude"d within Group unsecured advances are ™wo condngent lodns awed by the with
prafit sub tunds of the long term business tunds of Scottish Mutual Asssancs pic and
Scotmish Provident Limited (o Abbey National Scoltish Mutual Assurancg Holdings
Umttedl of £500m and £627m respeclively. See note 20, ‘Long term sasumnce
buingss’ for further Informaton.

Fair val e disclosures are nat provided for loans and advances o gustomers as there is
no liquid and active market for such instruments held by the Group.

The Inans and advances to customers Included in the above Wble have the following
|nh:ml\mte Slructures:

l Ceoup Company
;01 2000 2001 2000

‘ £m {m £m £rn

Fixed rate 24,581 28,682 12,373 12,682
Varigble|rat= 60,498 56,855 49,000 49,294
Provisions ' @v8) (527) (231 @0
! 84,581 85080 61172 61,766

T
The Gropp’s policy Is to hedga afl fixed mte loans and advances to customens using .
dorivative instruntents, or by matching with other on-balance sheet interast rate

exposunTJ. See note 50, Darleatives, *Non«tmding dervatives” for further information.

16. Lo}bns and advances to customers subject to securitisation

Loaw arid advances 1o custamers include portfolios of residential moragage loans
which arp subject Lo non-recourse finance arrangemants. These loans have been
purchased hy, or assigred o, xpecial purpese securtisation companles kom Abbey
National e, and have been furded primarily through the lssue of Mortgage-backed
faatng e notes ({FRNS). No gain or 10ss has been recognised s a result of these
sales, Thesg special purpose socuritisation companias are congolidated and included in
the Croup (inandal stataments as uasi-subsidiaries.

f v
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NSA‘,gon*‘.‘ ]
Abbey Nadenal plc and itz subsidiaries are under no cbligation % support any !m‘;i%}s .
that may be Incumed by the securitisation companies ar holdars of the FANs x ‘g:, K
&s destribed below, and do nat intend > provide such lurther support. Mo Q“&j, 3
Indernnity guerantee (MIG) insurance Is provided to the securltisstion eompanies bfﬂﬂ-' e
subsidiary of Abbey Natlonai pic 1 caver 3 proportion of potental (osses on high l&\f"
tosvaluig ratic loans, in ling with normal markat practice. Holgerr of the FANS are m?:ﬁg@?
antitied to obtain payment of principal and interest (o the extant that tive / g
the socyritisation compantes are suffictent to support suth paymenLs, and the hold,

16. Loans and advances to customers subject to secur
continued

of the FRNs have agreed in writing not to seek recourse b any othar farm. Abbey e; 51
National plc receives payments from tha sccunifisstian companies in respect of oeg

for adminlstering the losns, and psyment of deferred considaration for tha sale gw":?
loans. In addltion, Abbey National pic has mode intersy bearing subordinsted loafs 2
%o ILSE No.1 plc, Hoimes Funding No.Y pic, Holmes Funding No.2 plr ang Hulmau’-ﬁ
Funding Limitcd and recoives interost Iieome thersen, Abbey National plc does ncéj
guarantee the liabilides of the subwidiary which provides MIG insurance, Abbey 7
Nadonal pic 5 cantingendy Gable to pay to the subsidiary any unpaid amount in .-« »
respect of share Capitol. AL a Group level, 2 separsty presentalion of assets and liskifigs -
is adopted (o the eatent of the amount of insurance cover provided by the SubiGiy k|

Abbey Nutional Treasury Services pic has ontered into a nurmber of Interest e gwap
wilh the securirisation companies with the exception of Holmes Trustees Wmited,
Holmes Financing (No.1) plg, Holmes Flnaneing (No.2) ple, Holmes Financing (No.3
pl, Holmes Financing {No.4) pPlc and Holmes Ananciag (Ne.S) glc, These wapsin,
effect convert a proportion of the interest flaws recsivable from customers (nts verable.
rate intorest rate Aows to match with the interest payable on Lhe FRNS. w

Abley Natgnal pig has nio rght of ebligation t repurchase the benefit o "
any securitisad {oan, except if cor@in represeniations and wamanties given by i
Abbey Natons! pic at the time of transter ace breached. .

During the yesr, Abbey Natlonal ssigned o further portfollo of msidential morgage
loans with a boak volue of £11,3bn ta Holmes Trustees far the purpose of securitisation,
Holmes Funding Limiced acquired, at book value, a benelicial Interest n the tryst g
property vested within Holmes Trustees Limited. The beneficial intereat in tUre trust *
property was acquired by Holmes Funding in three stages, the first for £2.167brnan 7
23 May 2001, the second for £2.6675n on S july 2007 and the thisd for £2.47%0n an-
8 November 2001. Molmes Funding financed these acquisitions tvough berrowing
fram Holmies Anancing (No. 3) plc, Holmes Financing (No. 4) pic and Melmes Financing
(Na. 5} pie, which funded their edvances Lo Holmes Funding Limited principally through
the issug of mongage-backed floating rate notes. The remaining shar of the benefidal
interest in residentisl mortgage loans held by Holmes Trustees Limited befongs o
Abbey Nationdl plc, and amounts to £5.64bn as al 31 December 2001.

The balances of assets socunitised and non-returnable finance at 31 December 2001
were 35 follows:
Non-  Subordinated
Grots amsett retumabie  lodnx made

Scdurittsadon Calecr  weruriscd (inance by the Grown
company secuidaion m fm &r
ILSE No.1 plc 26 Fabrury 1998 50 48 -
Holmes Funding'Ne.1 pic 25 February 1999 455 447 - |
Holmes Funding No.2 ple 25 October 1995 & . 773 -
Holmes Flnancing (Ne.1) plc 19 |uly 2000 2,256 2191 -
Holmes Finandng (No.2) plc 29 November 2000 2,4057 2,36 -
Holmes Finunding (No.3) pic 23 Mgy 2007 2167° 2,108 18
Hotmes Financing (No.4) pic S luty 2001 18677 2681 8
Holmes Financing (Na.5) plc 8 November 2001 2,79" 2,408 5

Represera the ternt in the rust proge y 3t buok vaiue hek! by Mnime FUnding Linitcd riating 10 s et
fsyed By thew companies.

Atbey National ple does nolL own directly, ar Indiraetly, any of the share capital af 30y
of the above socuritisation companics 0r their parents.

An aggregated summary protit and loss account for the yesn ended 31 Decamber
2001 and 2000 and an Aggregated balance sheet a5 3¢ 31 Decentber 2001 and 2000
for the sbave compsnles 3 shown below.

Profit and loss account for the year ended 371 December

2001 000
en T
Met inggrest income 8 2 Ehtowl
Ciher operating Inceme s @ Ha
Adminisuative expensos (])_____,E)
Provisions (1) 54)
Loss for the financial periad 4_"_,_"2

Tt oT A A oAT



. Loans and advances to customers subject to securitisation

18. Debt securities continued

s B s R

Fintinued Company
nce Sheet a1 st 31 December 2001 2000 2001 2001 2000 2060
| £m o Book  Market Bouk Marke!
e FRNS value vatus valua valye
na and advances o banks 747 224 tm £ m £m
pans and advances o customen ‘ 13243 6229  Investment securitics
ents and ackrued income 4z 30 issued by public bodiex o
ol assets 14,032 6,483 Other public sector tecurities 2% 28 28 28
seposits Dy banks .. 453 127 izsued by cthar issuen:
Febt securities in in«f 13420 6315 Othor debt securitjes 1,974 1,974 1,725 1,725
ficeruais and deferred income 168 50 TYotal - Non-Lrading baak 2,002 2002 1,753 1,753
efit and loss accqunt 9) *
W) rdinated +3] 'f. fies o b y ; ) 2 The Company held no securldes ler purposes other than Investment. The investment
ol Iailltes 13032 64B3  gocynias hetd by the Comparty Include subcrdinated investments in subsicharies of
b £1,926m (£1,699m) end are included within Cther debt securitics, Investment
t7. Net investraent in finance leases Geay securities hold by the Group include £20m (£20m) of subordinaled nvastments In
i p
] ! 2001 2000 assecistes ard are included within Other debt securitles.
l
m £M Al the Company’s securitles ase unlisted.
%, o “"*'_"b" BASS 933 nalysed by listing status: Group
~F%c; deferred income ~ (3,703)  (4,355) 2001 - 2001 2000 2000
i provistons for ilpairment (yee beiow) (12) (2) Book  Market 100k Market
walue vilue | enlye value
] 4,738 5,192 £m £m LEm £m
Lo k R sacurities A .
In not more than 3 months 152 147 Tisted in the UK se4s 5697 4995 5004
g In more than 3 months but not more than 1 yaar 199 267 Listed of reglsterad eliewhere 37,505 37517 <0250 40,34
In mara than 1 year but nat mare than § years 623 745 Wsléd 4.775 4776 3373 3110
f (n more than § ye'ku 3,764 4033 3ibtaml - Nantrading book 47,929 47,990 45518 48,458
; 4,738 5192 Oihver sccurities
rost of assets acquired for the purpose . : - P LTI
i . sio 4
Filetiing wader finsnce leases in the year 171 313 t—;{g I mEAUKmd p—r ::; 3 :gza 2146 i;:i
P e rertals rocelvable 288 223 sted of registerad slsewhere S5, . . 7.ues |
- Unlisted 13,207 13,307 11,224 11,224
pr for the purchase . S g oo ” y
in finance lauses aa 124 ub-total - Trading book 9929 19929 . 20454 20,454
Py ounte outsanding subject to 5 sub-parddpation P o1 Total 67.858 67.919 68977 66912
i . ; ) .
govisions for impalmment refate 1o small Ticket leasing assets, Book value analysed by moturity: Coup Company
e 2001 2000 2001 2000
Debt securities Group £ Pl £m m
; 2001 2001 2000 2000 Due within 1 year 14,579 16,150 - -
! Baok 8oo Y -
| ok Markat ealoe :;:‘:: Due in more than 7 year but
£m € Lm £m aot more than 5 years . 18,242 21,388 i 10 -
Ewestment securitfes Due in more than § years but
% ‘: Tucd by public bodies: - ) not n"mr: than 10 years 17,936 12337 957 542
"‘ ethment sacurities 3,246 3.316 4,404 4592  Duein more tham 10 years 17488 19,166 1,038 1,211
$iher public sector sacuritics 1405 1372 1905 1927  Less provislons (57 (0% - -
¥ a.681 2,694 5.309 6,515 67,858 68,972 2,002 1,753
od by other igsuers: The movernent on deby securities held for investment purposes was as (ollows:
gns and building society R P
cates of deposit] 529 540 282 29 o Nat 3:.»
: e — Provisions ue
er debt securitios | 33,106 42756 42,036 41,648 o i m
: ' 43,635 43,296 42318 1,939 N fanuery 2001 48,627 (109} 46,518
[ P— g5s: provisions : (357) - (109) - Exchange adjustments 670 2 658
fi5-tatal - Nonstrading baok 42,929 47990 48518 48,438 additions 17.713 - 172,713
pher securitles | Disposals _ (2,956) )
Riued by public hodles: ; Redempticns and maturities (13.993) - _(13,993)
fovernment securites 4,39 4,396 2,602 2602 Trpnsfars oo other securitios {net) (1,784} - (1.784)
flusc by other issuerk: e Trander from proflt and Joss account - (246) (246)
d Py n s
< and building society . Net amorlsation of discounts 9 - 9
kirtificstos of deposit 8,315 8315 11748 WVI.74B e ember 2000 26.335 (57 47.929
Biher debr securities | 7,218 7,218 6,104 6,104
! ; 15,533 15533 17,852 17,852 . Compoany
b-total - Trading book 19,929 19,929 20,454 20,434 Net book
67,858 67,919 66,572 68,912 Cost Promiens e
at 1 january 2007 - 1.753 - __L7ss
Exchange adjustments 37 - 37
Additions 619 - 619
Disposals (407 ~ (307
at 3| December 2001 2,002 - 2,002

The total net book vaiue of debt securities haid for investment purposes 3¢ 31

December 2003 Includes unamorised discounts of £155m (£239m) for the Group.
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“#0. Long t

assurance business continued 22. Shares in Group undertakings 2001 2c00
-3 L . Cast & Cost &
+¥rxame (tam long kerm assurance businesz, which is included as Other incoma in the ook ::m: bmk::ue
A Jeoup profic and lgss sccount, is calsuiated as fallows: em fm
' ) 2001 2000 Subsidiary snderakings
; ‘ : £ . anks 2390 1320
Pae of shzreholders' interesl in the lang teem Others 3a
Ko raace tunds at'31 Dacember ) 2015 1538 :gi a'szi
Fsluo of shareholdzrs’ Intefest In the long term 4 d
uurance funds atlt jnuary 1,538 1082 The movement in shares In Group undercakings was as follows: Company
icrease in value of long term assurance buslness 477 496 £m
Plajue of, sharehold:rs interast in Inng term . At 1 January 2001 4,803
Rurance funds acquired (27} = Exchange agjustments o
fers Into fony Term assurance funds (39) (340)  additions 2,943
‘Fet inerease in valye of long tern assurance business 167 156 Disposals 3
Eurplus transferred ffrom long term funds 82 12 AU 31 Decsmber 2001 7.512
me aftet ik [rdm long tarm assuraace business 249 1 .
e vy il I chal " s8 Increases in interests in subsidiary undertakings dusing the year amounted o £2,7a3m,
. jrcome befare tax from long vefm assurance business 3as 280 including £1,326m relating to the acquisition of Scottish Providont, £3,000m in Abbey
2001 e arnoUNTs of megz assets, which are valued st marxet valug, and liabilities of the Natlonal Treasury Servces plc. £160m in abbey National SMA Holdings Umited, £95m
£m Sne: Fng torm assurancd funds included in the consofidated balance sheat are based on in Scomish Mutwa! taternsdienal Holdlngs Lid, £20m in Cater Alken Limited snd €48m in
- s e Life Assurance bhisnce sheets prepared under the Companies Act 1985 (Insurancs Abbey National Property Investments,
2,015 jv}: = [gompanies MCOU“%S) Regulations 1993. Companics purchased and businessqs equiired Guring the yesr were as follows:
STk dihe pisels and fabifities of the long term assurance funds arg: Company surchesrd/
] pL ] 200C Date business scquires Purchaser Conzideration
, gm - N Yfebruary Kredietfinance loan book __ First National Bank pic__£70m cash
estments — 20700 110e oy International Equipment
Qittets held to caves finked liabilitics 7,962 5,956 Managemenc BV (IEM) ANTS ple £81m cash
: Eeotors and prepayments LI 699 2g)yne Arza Bancs SpA
-y de:erminedfﬁ‘ % Ether axy=ts ' s68 382 morgage book Abbey National plc £15m cash
T expecTations &3 Miets of the long térm assurance funds 30,558 15083 24 July Fleming Premier Banking  Cacar Alien Lid £109m cash
TomIE SumOLen innical provisiond 18,307 9,690 1 August Scomish Provident Abbey National pic/
“:; * Fehnical provisions for linked [labilities 7,958 5,965 Scomish Provident Ltd  £1,836m"
2001 .4 . —
- 4.’32& Tnd For future appropriations ] (69) 251 The remainder of the unpaid eansidemtion of £1,613m (induding £10m of advisor
’:ﬁp S giher crediton J 4,362 3177 fees) will be settled in gither cash or Ioan notez, at the option of the members, on
70 ia e of the long term assurance funds 30,558 1p083 28 Fabruary 2002 under the terms of the agreement. , ,
75 -.u@’ E lr All of the above transactions arc Included in U consolidated financial stat=ments as
: s Erduded within ofly > craditors abavg are w0 contingent (oans owed by the with prafit acquisitions, Further disclasures relating to these tramsactians can be found In note 23,

5.0 f‘ﬁ
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Kb funds of the long term business funds of Scotish Mutal Assurance plc and
Wattieh Providant Limited (SPLY to Abbey Nationol Scottish Mutwa! Awsurance Heldings

'i'.-ﬁ.-ﬁ“ !' ted of £500m and £627m respectively.

penslons bu.m___ ,,
this review ca/ty]

fire payment of interest and caplital repayments of theso foans are contingent on tho

> Rlvency of the respective funds az determined by Lhe appointed acuary, In additien,
1k loan to tha with

profc sub-fund of the long term business fund of SPL is 3 limited

=ourse loan where|recourse Is limited to the surpluses emarglng from the nan-profic

BEb fund of the Ipng term business fund of Seottizh Provident,

. Interests in associated undertakings

Summary of the effect of acquisitions =nd rote $1, Consalldaled cash fiow statement.

Date Campany dliposed of Consideration
31 januory Alcken Campbel! ) £60m cash’
31 January AN December Leazing (3) Lid E2m cash
28 |une Home Rent Companh;s i -23 £80m cash

The principal subsidianes of Abbe=y Natienal pir at 37 Decernber 2001 ara thown
belowy; ell are unlisted and are directy held except where Indicated.

Counlry nl \ncoporation

Nature of buzsiness nr enistratan

nt rate whld‘-""\q e maverment In Interesty in associsted undertakings wis a5 follows; Abbey National General Insurance
’ - b Crewp  Serviem bid Genaral nsurance England & Wales
: Em  Abbcy Natlonal Leasing Campanies”
h effect from 1"‘ e g 1 January 2001 57 (23 campanics) Finance leasing Englznd & Waies
':::J'a'l‘ ;}ud :ng':"\%ﬂ i Reposals (8)  abbry Nadonal Treasury Services ple__ Treasury operations Englond & Wales
waidl for Abbay "2 Geained profis ! 10 apbey Nadonal Unit Trust Managers™ Unit.
~—sed for the 569‘«.": * §i31 Decemuer 2001 59 trust management Scotland
7 p | Abbcy National Treasury Fersonal finance
T has been P,Ej . Q5 principat associdied undertakings at 31 December 2007 are: Group  International Ld~ and treasury operations Jersay
2 Zdubt inceres: o . T o
licies, with the A2 § " . . Cater allen International Ltd Mongy market
 yedted 35 & ol 2 r?mm! o b b e il Sl and stockbroking England & Wales
Dohuset dedﬁftd:?f “ WZ‘:‘::::L?: L, 1,000,000 USS'l ord!na shares 245 first Nationa! Bank pic” Personal finance a};d
ith X ‘u‘ 5. - o = commercial lencing England & Wales
oy §I5 Credit Services Ltd, H OBOAcrdlnary shares ol £0.07 exch ang Teotioh Matos Irwastment
vs pusiness FoPwe s Eormation uchnuk'ugy services 1,000 8 ordinary shares of £0.0) each 2 cottsh Mulualinvestmen .
= R : w——- Manager Lld~ Investment managars Scotland
15 to exhpust th?f’ : Finance plc, Personal rinance 40,080,000 £1 ordinary sharas 50 N .=
© the antd - - Carfax Insyrance Ltd Insurance Guernsay
hd % : : 2 May 2001, Abgey Natienal plc scquired 8 25% inerest in EDS Credit Serviees Ltd - abbey National Life pie Indurance England & Wales
3 rominal cish :Tnndzranon. Abbey National PEP and [SA
k" 31 july 200, Abbey Natonil pic disposed of it interest in Willls National Haldings FEP and 15A Managers Lad* menagement Scotiand
‘ . The 3mount rectivable for the issucd shire capltal was £17m n.nd. was recelved in Scottith Mutual Assurance plc” Insurance Seolland
. The Group prelit on dispesal of £13m is inclugad within Other opersting Income. Scottish, Providant Limiced” Insurance Scotland
- khe Uniced Kingdam|is the principal ares of pperation of principal associated Sceltsh Mutual Fensien Funds Investment Ltd  Investment Scolland
- feenakings except for DAH Holdings, whase principal arca of operation is the Abb'éy National North America Corporation Funding Unlted States
Fannel Idands, andlall am rogisterad In England & Wales, except for DAH Holdings
Rkch s registered in Bermuda. ~rinid inclecly Mrough subsddoms eompanme.
& cs20clated underikings are unllsted and have a year end of 31 Decembar,
fieme Irom assoclated undertakings is inciuded within Other opamting income,
The Abbey National Group Dirvtlen’ Repert und Acteunts 2001
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22, Shares in Group undertakings continyed

All of the sbove entities have accounting reference dates of 31 Decernber whth the
exception of Use follawing: Abbey Nadonal March Leaiing (1), (2), (3), (4) and (S)
Limiled (afl 31 March); Abboy National june Leesing (1), (2). (3), (4), (5), (6) Limited
and Carfax Insuranca Umited (3ll 30 june); 2nd Abbey Natlonal September Lassing (1),
(2}, (3). (4), (5) and (6) Umited (all 30 Septembnrr),

All the above companies arg Included in the conalidated financlal ststemaonts.
The Campany heids directly or indirectly 100% of the issued ordinary sliare capltal
or s principal subsidiarics, All companies operate principally In their country of
incorpomton or registration. Abbey National Treasury Services ple 350 has brangh
effices In France, USA and Hong Kang. Abbey Natlonal Tressury Intzrnadonal (2d has
representative offices In Hong Xong, Portugal and Spaln, and brandwes in the Isle of
Man acd Gloraltar, Abbey Nationat plc hvas branches in taly, Franca and the Isle of
Man, and s representative offics in Dubal,

23. Summary of the effect of acquisltions

(1) scottish Provident

On 1 August 2001, the Group compkeLed the Uansfer of the long term fund

(the "Fund’} ot Seattish Providont Insdtution to Scattish Prowident Umited, a wholly
owned subsidiary of the Gruup. Tha results of Scomsh Provident Limited have baan
nnsolidated in full from tha: date. The preimium on acquisition of £522m has been
capitalised and is belng amortised over 20 years.

The transfer of Lhe fund is » €omplea transacon, and while no furiiier adjusiment ta
the purchase consideration, fair values and geedwill is anticipated, these arounts will
condnue (o be reviewed durlng 2002, and any adjustments wili be madg a5 fnecassary
in accardance wich FRS 7.

! A summarised revenue aceaunt of dhe Fund for the period from 1 january 2007 w

t

t
t

31 Juty 2001 Is set out below.

£m
Eamned premiums (net of relnsurance) i 400
O—r;er incoma and charges B . 16
Nat invesiment returng [SWJ
Clatms paid (net of reinsurance) ) (155)
Chéngu in technical provisions 195
Operating expenses ) ] (SF)
Teansfer from fund for future apprapriations ' Toad
lT‘a_:;:zribuuble 10 the long term business account R (61
iNet surplus -
| -
Transfer from fund for futura appropriations for the ¥ear ended
31 December 2000 131

Al reaqnised gains and Ioesas are Ineludad in the revenue account,

s 3 mutual life society, Scowish Provident did not calculate » proflt or loss account,
but instead diselozed the transfer to or from the lund for future appropristians, Such
3 transfer is not a measura of profit or loss.,

The balance shexL of the Fund at 21 luly 2001 was as follows:

23. Summary of the effect of acquisitlons continyed

AS & mirual fife asruranes soclety, Seottsh Provident prepared accounts unger (h,
modilied stanntory solvancy basis fequired under the Campanics Ac: 1985 (nzumney
Comipanis Accounts) Reguistipns 1993, This & a dlfferent mewog of 3Ceounting 1
that followed by Abbay Natonz! in Its Group accounts and, secordingly, fuic valyg
adfustments summarised above are roqulrec to

~ show tive net 35sets of Scotuish Pravident in accordance with the Croug's 3ccounting
policy for long term assurancg business; and

- reflect the fair value of assets and 0lliGes,

(2) Qther acquisitions

The fallowing table summarises the efact of gl subsldiary undemskings ang purchases

ol businesses in the year endad 31 Decamber 2001, excluding Scottish Provident.

Book valus Actounting Total fair
berors paliy Nevalusdon vidue Far vy
sequisition adjustments adjustments 2Jatmanls  acgyiiion
tm £m Em €m £m
Loans and advances 1o banks _1.59 - - - 1.550
Loans and advances to customers 1§ - - _-_%15_
Operaling |edse asaets 69 - 2 an &
Tangibla fned asers 6 5 - T W T
Other assers 9 - - ‘__-.__g_
Total assets 1,689 (5) 20 15 1,704
Cuscomer sesounts 1,507 - - - 1,507
Deferred taxation ) - - T EYS
Other fiabilltes 16 - T
Total liabliities excluding
sharehalders’ funds 1,539 - 2 2 1,541
Net asices acquired 150 (s) 18 13 16
Total falr value of the consideration snd COst of acguisitons 2_75
Coodwill an acquisition of subsidiary undertakings 112

Excluding Scottish Provident, the only significant undertakings included in the above
tabte are Aeming Premier Banking and IEM. Fleming Premier Banking’s profit after tax
for the period 1 January 2007 to 22 Iuly 2001, and for the nine months anded

31 December 2000, caleulsted using Fleming Premisr Ranking's ALCOUNling polleis,
was £1m and £3m respectively. I€M's profit after bux far the period 1 jonuary 2007 to
1 May and for the year ended 31 December 2000, caiculated using IEM's accounting
policles, was £2m and £3m respectively,

Excluding Scotdsh Provident, the onty material fair value adjustrnent made to the ook
velues on acquisition, a5 included above, is the £20m rvaluation adjustment o the
value of operating lease assets. ‘

24. Intanglble fixed asscts

Book vatus Fair

before Value Fnir valus ac

dequisition  adystments azquisition

Lm Em Lm

Dehb} secusltios 7,110 (6,476) 634
Assets held Lo cover [lnked labliiges 2,553 2.553) -
Epaymenn and a.ccrued Income 542 (542) -
Other assets . 52 (40) 12
ﬂung e dssurance bysiness ) - 2 271“
Assets of long term assurance funds = 2,411 5,417
Total agsets 10,257 71 10,328
Technical provisions 6,76} (6,761) -
Technieal provislons for linked Tabiities 2553 @553
Flind far fyture appropriations ) ) 5113 (STI 3) -
Cthar liabllitiss 430 (127) T3
mau of long term assurance funds - 9,417 9,411
Tetal liablitias 10,257 (843) 5,414
NTasseu acquired - 914 914
Falf value of the conzideration ) 1,824
Dst of 2cquisition - 12
Tl e vaiue of the consideration and S5t of acqulisition 1,836
Gpodwiil on acqulsition 922

Tha Abbey Natlonal Craup Direeiney’ hepart und Accounts 2007

Purenazed
goacwill
Groun
&m

Cost )
ﬂtTlanuury 2001 I )
Additionz 1,034
At 31 Decambar 2007 1,301
Amortisation _—
At 1 January 2001 2
Charge for the year 3
AL 31 December 2001 50
NeL book vajue . e
At 31 December 2007 o T2e
A% 31 Deczmbar 2000 ‘ T 245

Intangible Aixed aaiets compfises posttive Burchased goouwill arising an acqulsitions
of subsidiary undermakings and purchases of businessas made since 1 fanuary 195¢.

Coodwlll included above in respec: of alt material acquisidons is being amortised over
& periad of 20 yaars.

Praviously, goodwil arising on acquisitions of subsidiary undertakings and puichases
of businesses wag taken directly 1o raserves.

The cumulative amount of goodwil talken to prefit and lass account reserve In prEV":‘:S’
pefinds by the Croup and nat Subsequently racoyrised in the profit and loss accoun
£1,201m (£1,201m), and by the Compary L328m (£528m).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS "

30. Deposits by banks Cionp Compony 32, Debt securities in issue continuerd
2001 indo 2001 2000 Creup
. Am € £m Em 081 04ag 2001 ey
Itemns ln the course of transmiasion . 243 236 229 231 £m Em £Em ziﬁ
ounts due to subsidiaries - - 3 , Bonds gnd medium term notas
am d bskdjark N 3,034 5,718 d medi
Sale and repurchase agreements 15,177 23,630 - - are repayable: _ )
Other deposiTs 9,525 11,130 B8 Tq94  Innot more then 3 months 2824 2.85) - T34
: 24,945 34,956 3,351 €143  In more than 3 manths but not =
Eapayabla: more than 1 year 2,564 5.785 - _
domand 3706 10,495 24 7 :‘m';‘ﬂ'ha’i“z";zfj“' but not c6r 4
1) - ’ g -
t than 3 18,391 1 1,567 g
n not more manths 8,3 20,44 56 4,243 in e than 2 yerrs bul not —
f:;:';;’]" 3 n:onms but nat 1303 1921 mate than & years 6,848 9,748 - -
| = n"luear — 4 . Inmorq than 5 years 3,274 4,567 A
p mors oo 212 0,707 P
fnore than 5 yoars 77 192 a6 143 i
In mare than 5 years 468 847 1714 1680 gg‘zp:‘:;\’:‘““"“ In lssue
| 24948 3499 2,351 6.143 In not more u.'nn 3 months 19,285  21.448 —
Banking business 10,547 12,086 3351 6113 ————~ 3 e . - s
Trading buslness 14,398 22,910 - - flot more than 1 year 13,377 7.792 ) _ _
| 24,945 34,994 3.351 §142 in more than | year but not
Rair valye disclosures are not provided for deposits by banis as there i§ no liquid and more than 2 years . 280 1 - 1
dee market for such Insruments held by the Group. in more than 2 years Hhut not .
more than 5 years B2 S5 4 4
3.1' Customer accounts Group Sompery [ Trnore Men 5 years 224 75 = -
! 2001 2000 2001 2000
; e piat pild P 33,142 2937} 4 5
T R o
% s ~ d ikt ‘ 2001 2000 2001 2000
Sale and repurchasc agreements 7,956 7,267 - - £m £m £m £m
Other customer accounts 8,904 B,168 1,256 1.664 Creditots and accrued axpenses 3,033 1,263 2,023 EE)Y|
! 74,259 66,755 5711 54,520 Short positions In government
Repayable: debt securities and equity shareés 2,261 2.300 - -
On demand 49,809 46,966 48,263 44260  Texation 435 474 167 a1
In not more than 3 months 19,994 16177 7.441 9,098 Forc_isn&em‘nge. interest mt=,
- t contracis:
it more than 3 manths but not Bquity & credi
| : Negative market vatug of trading
5 1,498 3s
m“re th“; ! y:ar o—— 189 i CLA derlvative caniracss (zee note $0) 3,897  2.B42 - -
more than 1 year no . . A
More than $ years 785 a7 536 72 Eﬁ:@?&ﬁ?ﬁiﬁ?gm
lj S 71‘;7: s;'::: 57 ::1‘ 5::;57 g s ; 2R -
- a : e Obfigations under finance
Banking husingss 65,781 59,383 82,171 54,520 leases all payable In: I
Tipding business 8,478 7,412 - - fess than 1 year 3 7 3 7
[ 74,259 66,795 5297 §4,520 1 yearto 5 years a 10 4 10
lr”dudcd in Group and Campany customar accounts are emounts due to associated 10,570 7.948 © 2,200 $99

undertakings of £1m (E3m) and £1m (£3m), respectvely.

Fair value disclosures are not provided for customer accounts sz there s ro llquid and
aﬁﬁve market for such Instruments heid by the Croup.

32. Debt securltles in issue Croup
| 2001 2000
| 2001 Nerket 2000 Markat
| Aok value value  Book value valuo
\ &m £m £m £m

Eénds and medium term notes 21,271 21,663 27,707 27.953.

Ofther debt securities in izsue 33342 33206 29371 29,390
| 54412 54,869 57,078 57,373

T?Ile markat values for medium and lang temm debt securitias in issug have been

détermined using quoted market prices where rellable prices are available, in other
cases, markel values have been determined using in-house pricing models, or stated at
nn{mrﬂseﬂ cast

| Compsny
i 7001 2000
| £m £m
Bdnds and medium term notes - 134
Obher debt securities In issue ! 4 5
] 4 132

i
]
i

|
|

,
]
Tha Abbey Natlanal Ereup Directars’ Rapart ard Agcounts 2001

i
|
|

short positiens in gavernment debt securities are mainly held for purpsses ather than
investment. The market value of short posidons in debt szcurities and equily sharnes i3

£2,258m (£2,259m).
included within Creditors and accrued expenses is an amount of £1,613m (Including
£10m of advisor fees), which is the remaining consideration payabte In the form of
cash and ioan noves ta the members of Scottish Provident,
34. Aceruals and deferred Income
Group Company
2001 2000 ot 2008
£m £m £m tm
aqcsued interesy due to subsiglarles - - 7o 166
Other actrued interest 2372 2915 824 _ 112
Deferred ingome from residential .
mortgage lending 211 240 -
Other defefred incame 320 95 11__,_5,
2903 5250 3,085 2%

See Azcounting poticles for a description of the accounting treptment of delerred ered
income Irom residentlal mongage lending. During the yaar, £100m (£95m) of dd
Income was taken to the profic 3nd loss account

00052
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N 35. Provisions for liabilities and charges 37. Qther provisions for labilities and charges continued

Group Cempary  (2y B misselling compensation
200t 2001 2000 2001 2088 This comprises amounts in regpect of comprnsation paysble 35 3 result of the ongoing
- fm £m fm fm Em  review of busingss Involving the transfers Trom pccupational to persanal pensian
_d

D_eh:mzd La:ahén {sce note 36) 1,413 1,351 s 7 schemcs and the apting-Gut of and the non-joining of accupational pension schemes.

Amounts pravided in respact of the Lile Assyrance businessas 3re [
2cges (sce ndte 37) e 52 _ P~ Pt i pa e sinessas 3re charged o Income

from long term assurance business and cartied against the asset Long term assurance
1,454 1,443 9 45  busingss In the balsnco sheet During the year £2m (£(2)m) was transferred (o the
y profit and oss account In respect aof the Life Assurance businesses and the amount
§356. Deferred raxation Grop  Compony  CUTEMUY provided is £6m (£11m). In additon, provisions have been made for the
£ £m administrative COXTS of tarrying out the review, which are included within Provisions

rye—y 1,351 7 for commitments (see siso above).

wler from plafit and loss account 77 2 (%) Qcher provigions

®acquistdons of subsidiary undertakings 16 ‘T Qther provisions principally comprise amounss in respext of liigation,
[isposals of subsidlary underakings an -
o 31 Docembet 2001 : 1,413

338. Subordinated llabilities including convertible debt

5 T Cenup
e amounits provided and lLotal potantial iability are: 2001 2000
F’T Amgunt providad Tobi potantial liablily £m L
Group  Compaey Croup | Compony Dated subordinated liablintles: '
‘ £m £m £m Em 2.00% Subordinated gusranteed bond 2002 (€ 24.8m)** 15 15
Subordinat=d guaranteed flogting rate nowcs 2062 (US §75m, 52 50
8.00% Subordinated guaranteed bond 2002 (€50.8m)™ 55 57
216 - 216 = 10.375% Subordinated guarant=ed bond 2002. 100 100
1072 1072 Subordlinated guaranteed lloating rate notes 2003 (US $100m) &9 67
'1 25 o ‘]25 ——; Subordinated collared floating rate notes 2004 (CAN 5100m) 43 45
T 3 TE 3 8.75% Subordinated quaranteed bond 2004 150 150
: . 2.2% Subordinated bong 2004 {US $500m) 345 336 z
20 6.69% Sutardinated bond 2008 (US 5750m) 516 501 =8
e 10.75% Subordinated bond 2006 101 101 :‘
— Pension y . '
2 Pansionsnd  Provivons  miseling Subordinated guaranteed Noating rate =]
_ i othar umiar for commii-  compan Other step-up notes 2009 (Swiss Fr 130m) s4 i3 o
= °°”9-‘“"‘m manu setlon provivions 3.00% Subondinated bond 2009 (€511.3m)™~ 210 217 =
(3] [e4) 4] (4) Tatal - A >
m £m m £m &m  4.625% Subordinated notes 2011 (2500m) 304 10 z
11509 Subordinated guarnteed bend 2017 149 150 n
(19 a2 37 42 5z  10.125% Subordinated guaranteed band 2023 149 149 r>-
T 2.983% Subordinated notes 2029 (LS 51.000m) 687 663 g-‘
74 15 3 - 32  6.50% Subordingted notey 2020 149 148 g
: 7.25% Subordinated notes 2021 200 - m
(69) (20 (25) @) 018 undaed subordinated llabifities: E
- - - @n 27 YopEzsk Exchangaable subortinated capital securitios 199 199 Z
09 27 15 3 41 7.35% Perprtual subordineted reset capital securities (US 5500m) 343 334 “©
. . 7.25% Perpewal subordinated caplial securitles (US $150m) 100 58
(20) 8 13 37 38 7.10% Perpetual callabte subsrdinated notes (US $150m) 102 99
7.00% Perpetunl subordinated capital seeuritier (US $250m) 167 163
34 4 = - 38 670% Perpetual subordinated resel capital socuritles (US §500m) 342 333
: £.00% Step-down perpetual callable subordinated nates (€109m) 60 a1
9) ® @ ) AP 0% BREN) ot (2100m)
@5 = $.56% Subardinatad quaranteed notes (YEN 15,000m;} 79 a7
1 [ 29
T ober 2001 F) ) o = = 5.50% Subf:rd Inated guan.mtccd notes (YEN 5,000m) 26
: Fixed/{Flosting face subordinated notes (YEN 5,000m) © 26 25
e £6m credlt shown in the Craup profit and loss acCOUnL in respect of provisions 7.50% 10 Yeaf Stepeup perpetual subordinated notes 319 3y u
¥ contingent lLtbllers and commitenants comprises thq amaunts eransfgmed trom 7.50% 15 Year ot [ subordinated nates az% fory ‘
pro‘ﬂl and laziaccnunt and unutilised provistons reversed for provisions for £ Step-Up perpetudt su e l
itments, ion misselling compensation and other provisions, 7.38'% 20 Year step-up perpetual subordinated notes in 173 f‘
lan 3nd| other similse cbligath 7.13% 30 Yesr step-up perpetudl subotdinated notes 279 170 !
; 9 - — - - i
e abave bslance represents the difference betwron amounts paid to the fespective 7.13% Fized (o floating rate perpetual subardinated i
ensian sehemes of the Grous and amaunts charged to the profit and loss account in notes (2400m) 241 247 i
Xcordance with SFAP 24, ‘Actounting for penslon costs”. 7.25% Pcrpetual callable subordinated notes (US 5400m) 267 - gi
§: 2dattion to Pension and other gmilar obligations included in the shova Rable, 3 6550 5871 , f
tlance In respect af the pension surplus acquired with the purchase of the buginess ‘
—,T“SJ” L N&P |5 Induded within Other assets. This balance, which was £19m (£21m) as at ' !\'
——————=7= @ Decamber 2001, i¢ being amortised over the remaining servic iives of employees . ‘{i
ant of deferred U5 Bontrinuting to the seheme, and £2m (£2m) was charged % the profic and iosz
n (£95m) af dofef™d  Wenine in the yoat ended 31 Decembcr 2001. See 3l nata 52, Retirement banefits’,
oo I

-
-

lon schernes (saq also below]), amounts In respect af vacant premiscs, and
islons for loyalLy bonuses payable In certsin unit truss managed within the Ufe

-
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| .
38. Subordinated labllitles including convertible debt contnued
i
|

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Company
2001 2000
| £m Em
Dated subordinated labllities:
Subordinated loan stock 2002~ a7 17
subordinated fioatng rate notes 2002 (US $75m)” sz 50
Subordinated loan 2002 (US 31 I;m)‘ . 78 75
1p.312% Subordinated loan stack 2001 ‘ - 100
sberdinatad floating rate notes 2003 (US 5100m)" "Tem 67
Sbordinated flosting rate notes 2004 (US §7ém)* ' 2 st
Subordlna:ed ﬂoauug *ate notes 2004~ 150 150
Slbordinatad foating _™le notes 2004 (US $500m)~ -345 336
EGQ% Subordmatid bond 2005 (US §750m)} ) 516 501
1p.75% Subordinated band 2006 107701
Subordinated ﬂcanng rate notes 2009 (US 3102m) 70 32
Sybordinated figating rate notes 2009 (€511.3m) - 210 317
44625% Subordinated notes 2011 (€500m) - ' 204 310
1],59% Subordinated loan stock 2017°_ 150 is0
10.18% Subordinated loan srock 2023' ) 150 150
719839 Subordinated notes 2029 (Us $1,000m) . 631 663
6150% Subordinated notes 2050 ) 129 148
E.'Q'% Subordlna\:ed noles 2030 (US §1,000m)= 681 664
Undated subordinated Uabflitlcs: ' T
10.06258b Exchangeable subordinated capltal securities T 199
7.£% PE?C(_U_JI subordinated reset eapitsl sacuritics (US $500m) 343 L34
7l25% Perpetial suberdinated copital securtes (US §150m) w00 sy
" 7how Perpatua! ::IL!blc subordlnated notes (US !'ISOrr\) 102 99
7.00% Perpe!ua( subordinated capital securities (US SZSOm) 167 183
s 70% Ferpetual subordinated resct gapital securitles
(US $500m) 342 333
s 5, PO% Sr,ep-down perpetual calishle subardinated notes (€100m) 60 6
o] 5.56% Subordinated guaranteed notes {YeN 15 ,000m} 79 87
5.50% Subordinated guaranteed notes (YEN 5,000m) 26 29
; qu:d/Floanng rate subordma::d notes (YEN 5,000m) ’ 26 29
s 7, ?0% 10 Year step-up perpelual subordinated notes ats 119
] 7 $0% 15 Year step-up perpstual subordlnaled notas 425 318
e 7.38% 20 Year step-up perpetual subordinated notes LS 173
a 3% 30 Year step-up perpetusl subordinated notes 279\
3 7. Ea% Finad to flaating rate pcrpctual subardlnamd notey (£400m) ) '-2'-47
7.25% Perpetual cailable subordlnnted noles (US §400m) 267 -
i 7.023 6,578

Y
| Theve epoemt the onending o the Company, on & wtardinatec brss, of lssues by Su0sidlary comperias.
| Thuss rprasent aabilities originafly dentominated [N Eufupan curmecies which haue bren convertal ity
turgs, Tl wanyersen (o aurey retecss the curmency in which i iaum will be redeemad,
=+ This reprasents tho w-undmg 10 the Company, on 2 lbordindted basi, of the leuw of pretered securlies
| (see nore 39),
|
The subordinated floating rato netes pay a rate of Interest relatad to tha LIBOR of the
cy of denomination.

THﬂ 10.0625% Exchangeable subordinaled capital securities are exchangeabie inta fully
paid 10.375% non-cumulotive non-redeemable sterling proference shares of £1 each,
at\n\e optioh 0l Abbey National, £xchange may take pisce an any inerest payment
date providing that betwesn 30 and 60 days' notice has been given o the holders.
The holders will reqeive nne new sterfing preference share for each £1 principal amount
of\capilal securities held. The rights actaching to these preference shares would be the
e as those detailed in note 40,

Tr{e 7.35% Perpetual subordinated reset copital securities are redeemable at par, at the
oQucn of Abbey National, on 1S October 2006 and each (ifth anniversary thereaftar,
Th'h 7.255% Perpetunl subordinated capital securitiey are redeemabie at par, at the
option of Abbey National, on or after 15 june 2004.

; .
Trw 7.10% Perpetual c3llable subardlnated nates are tedeernabla at par, at the apdon
oflf\bbey Nationel, on 12 March 2004 and thereafter vn each interest payment dote,
Thee 7.00% Pecpetual suberdinated capital Securites are redeemable at par, at the
optian of Abbey Natiomu, on cr after 25. April 2004.

Th= 6.70%; Perpetual subondinated resct capital securities are redexmabile at par, at
rhe option of Abbey National, on 15 june 2008 and ¢ach Afth anniversary therealter.

Thg 6.00% Stepedown perpetual callabl= suberdinated notes are redeemable at par,

at tl::qopuon of Abbey National, on 19 Apfit 2004 and thereaker on each (nterest
payment date.
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The 5.56% Subordinated guaranieed notes are redeemabie at par, at the option
of Abbey Naticnal, on 31 january 2015 and each fifth annivessary Uergatter,

The 5.504 Subordinaied guaraniced note; are redeemable 3t Par, 2 the option
of Abbey Natignal, an 27 June 2015 and each fifgh anniversary thereafiar.

The fizedfFloating rate subordinated notes are redeemable at par, at the optian
of Abbey Natlonal, on 24 Decernber 2016 and each [ifth anniversary thoreafrer,

The 7.50% 10 Yaar step-up perpetual subordinated notes are redeemable P, 2t the
option of Abbey Nirwional, an ZB September 2010 and cach fifth anniversary thoresfte,,

The 7.50% 15 Year step-up perpetuel subardinated notes are redeemable at par, at the
option of Abbey National, on 2§ September 2015 and cach fifth anniversary thereaker.

The 7.389% 20 Year step-up perpetusl subordinated notes are redeemabla at par, at the
opdon of Abizey National, on 28 September 2020 and each fifth anniversary thereafter,

The 7.13% 30 Year step-up perpetust subordinated notes are redeemable at par, at the
optlion af Abbey National, on 30 September 2030 and each fifth anniversary thareshe:.

Tha 7.13% Fixed to ficating rate perpetue! subordinated notes are redecmanle
at paf, at the option of Apbey National, on 28 September 2010 and each fikh
anniversary thereafter,

The 7.25% Pcrpetual callable suburdinated notes 3rg redeemnable ot par, ot the Qption
of Abbey Nalional, at any Ume on or alter 15 Augusi 2006.

Wy corniman with other debt secueties issued by Group campanies, the cepity) sscuries
are redeemabie in wiole al the option of Abbey Natonal, on any interest payment
datg, in the event of certaln tax changes sffecting the veatment of payments of
intereal an the capital securities (n the United Kingdem, at thelr principal amount
wgether with any sccrued interest,

Subordinacad fiabifitics including convertlie debt s=curitics in lssue are repayable:

Croup Compeny

2001 2000 2001 2000

£m £m <m €m

{n 7 year or less 223 - 147 100

In mare than 3 year but not ~
more than 2 years 65 222 [ 112
In mare than 2 yesrs but not

more than § yesrs 1,154 1,099 1, 164 1,108
In more than 5 years s 1,996 1,851 z 495 2,572
Undsted ‘ 3348 2,889 3048 2659

6,550 3,871 7,023 6,578

Subordinated fisbitities including convertble debt issuet by the Group have a market
value, calculated using quoled market prices where avallable, of £7,357m (£6,491m),

39. Minority Interests - non-equity

Abbey Naciona! Copital Trust 1 {the ‘trust’) issued USSI,000m of 8.863% non-cumulalive
trust preferred zocuritics (the ‘preferred seeuritied”) in 2000. Each preferred securily
reprasents an undivided hencficial Interest in the assets of the tuil, the assets of which
consist of parnership preferred securitos representing non-cumulative, perpetual
preferred limited partnesship interesia nsued by Abbay Nadonal Caplts! LP 1, a Delaware
limited partnership (the ‘partnership’). Abbey Naticnal pic has 1009% ingirect ownership
of (he general partnership interest and prionty Imited partnership interest,

DBistributions on the preferred secunties are made en 30 {une and 31 Decomber of
each year. The distibution rate i initially 8.563% per annum. Aftar 30 jun= 2030, the
distribulion ratg on the preferred securitles will be at the mte of 2.825%% per annum
above the threeemonth USS LIACR rate for the relevant distribution perod.

The preferred securities are not radeemable at the option ol the holders and the 4.
holders do not have any rights against other Ablbey National Group campanies. The
partnarship prefarred secydties may be redmemed by the partnership, in whole of In
part, an 30 June 2030 and on each dsttbution payment date thereafter, Redemption
by the partnership af the parnarship preferred secuniies may 2lso aceur in the event
of a Yax or requlatory change. Generlly, holders of the preferrcd securitles will have
no veting rights.

The preferred securities and the pannership preferred securitics have s benellt of
subordinated guarantees of Abbiey National pic. On a return of capital or on a
distribution of assets on 3 winding up of the partnership, holders of the partnesthle
prelerred securives will be entited to receive, for each parmership preferred security 2
lIquidation prefererice of 51,000, tngether with any due and accruxd distributions and
any >dditional amaunts, out of the estets af the parnership available for distibution.

The preferred securities, the pantnership preferred securities and the suborginated
guarsnlees taken tegether will not entide the holders o receive mare than NEY woulld
have been entitlud Lo receive had they boen thc holdars of directy issucd nons
cumylarive, non-votng preference shar=s of Abbey National ple
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'§ A0. Called|up sharc capltal and share premium account

! Ordinary Praference  Preference
3t the optich shares of  Pewlwrence  shares uf SNk of
hereafter, 10 pongs  sharesof  USS0.01 €001
. ench  £lwich each adch Tusal
"c‘a:\: opton | Em Em tm m £m
’ Authorised sﬂ're capits! R
3¢ the opdon | AC37 December 2000 175 1,000 5 ALY
y thereallen b 70 3) Decamber 2001 175 1,000 s T
‘matlq at par, ul w.und and lull pald
wiversary there share Capital
mable ac par, gL g"\" j A 2 143 325 - - 468
o iniverTary thereafis At 31 Deeemnber 2001 145 325 - - a4y
" mzble at pa, m‘ﬁ,h . Share premium account ] .
nversary n‘lerafm—l‘" F ALY january 2001 .. _ 1485 9 116 - 1,610
mable at par, at m,*' § Sheres issued | 129 - 298 - 427
iniversary therea'xef& 3 Capitaiisation df reserves
H.r' in respect of shargs lssued
weomatle §vaquest | 13 - - - 13
{ each filth - =
AU31 December 2007 1,627 9 alq - 2,050

par nlﬂ'ieopburw‘"’ ;

%

the capita secunrrb
wenet poyment o
payments of ?‘;
wipal amaunt .

8§ cptinns 1o su

ronsideration

. dre repaysbiee d Dividend Plan

{

2001 2083,

£51 B cename which i¢ on Inland Revenue approved SAYE scheme.

fl

Scheme by acquirk

2,572,
2,635%
6,57! .
‘Epence per share
up have s madte: -«- per
157m (£6,451 m)‘;{'g.

shows an ana}ysisrf their holdings:

Buring the yeaA 18,000,000 US doilar preference shares were lssued with 2 nominal
¥aiue of 50.01 oa:h and an cffer price of 525. The net proceeds amounied to £258m.

% Under the Com: hmfs Exacutive, All Employee and Shatessve Schemes, employees hold
for 35,621,083 (31,478,172) ordinary shares ot prices ranging

R trom 315 1o 1306 pence per share, exercisobie up Lo August 2011. During thé year

| 4,455.279 (4,245,329) ordinary shares were issued on the excrdlse of aptians for a

£3Sm (£34m). In addldon, 10,026,358 ordinery shares wers Issued

8 in lieu of cash tar dividends In 2001, in accordance with the terms of the Altarnacive

¥ The Group has taken scvantage of the oxemption from the provisions of UITE 17
B (Revlied 2000), [Employee Share Schemes’, a5 they relate to the Group's Sharesave

§ The Qualilying Empioyes Share Trust (QUEST) operates In conjunction with the Sharesave
g shares in the Company and using them to salisfy Sharesave aptions,
by defivering the|shares to the employees on pdyment of the option price.

i Ouring tha year the QUEST has subseribed 3t Market value for ordinery shares at a Lotal

tost of £21m (£27m). The Company provided £13m (£15m) to the QUEST for this

f ourposa and £8m (£12m) was received from Sharmsave participants. The shares were alt

f ransrerred by thé QUEST ta partidpants in the Croup’s Sharesave Scheme in satisfaction

% of thelr optians. The price paid by option halders, Including executive directors, wis 466
Iﬁve year opdons) and 315 pence per share (seven year options). The

Company’s contribution has been included a5 a capilafization of reserves.

B A5 of 31 Dacember 2001 thare were 1,519,694 sharehaidars. The Tollowing ables

Qrdinury shares '

of 10 ponce ench

i Size of sharehelding sharehatden Shares
1=100 [ 1,159,354 111,870,313
e1-1,000 | 726,220 286,146,263
.00+ ‘, 32066 1,048,138 651
: 1,817,740 1,446,155,227
l Fruference sharos
J ar £1 each
Stz ] shareholding| sharcholdmry Sharey
1100 ; 3 102
companies. The “¢ 101-1,000 | 33 24,218
5 inwhole srin+® ooy, | 1,848 324,975,682
:':r I:e:gf:nc’:‘ 1 7881 325,000,000
wupitlez wil have | i Preferonce sheres
_ . | ) nt U$30.07 oach
~ 1 the benefit of | Sharsholders Shares
alerona { 7 522
.:Zf::ﬂ:yﬁ h0107,000 | _® 30,515
4 distributions ad. .00~ | 7 25,968,963
. lor d\:uibuboﬂ:; { 73 26,000,000
]

supgrdinatad
® than they woul
T ssued nome

teriing preference sharas
fden of the

S Company, The

s e T

Ing prelemn:q shares ara enttied ta reccive a bi-snnugl none
curnulative prefereptinl dividernd payabie in starling out of the distrlbutable profits of
rate per annuM will ansure Lhat the sum of the dividend payable
weh dite and ihe Axsociated Tax Credit (as defined in the tarms of the sterling
refercnca shares) represents an annual rate of 8 5/B% per annum of the nominal
ount of shares [3sued in 1998, and an snnual rate of 10 3/8% [or shares Issued in

40. Called up share capital and share premium account continued

1995 and 19727, On a retumn of capital or an 3 distributian of assets an 3 winding up,
Lhe steriing preference shares shall rank pari pasu with any other shares Lhac are
expressed 1o @nk parf passy therewith as regards participation In assets, and otherwisa
in priorty to any ocher share capitsl of the Company,

©On such 3 rgturn of eapitsl or winding g, cach sterling praference share shatl, out of
the sumlus assets of the Company available for distribution amongst the members atler
payment of the Company’s labllitles, carry the fight to recelve an amount equal to the
amount paid up or credited ay paid together with any premium paid on isswe and the
full amount of any dividend otherwise due for paymant.

Other then a5 sct out above, no sterfing preference sharc cenfers any right to
participate on a czturn of capitsl or a distribution of assels of the Company.

Holdars of the sterling prefecence shares are not entitied to recalve notics of or amend,
speak and vote at ganeral meetngs of the Company ynless the business of the meetng
includes the consideration af a resolution te wind up the Company or any resolution
varying, altering or abragatng any of the fights, privileges, limitatons or restrictions
atrzched to the sterling preference shares or if the dividend on the sterling preference
shares has not been pald In full for the three cansccutive dividend pehbd.: immediately
priof to the ralevant general meeting.

In any such caso, the starfing prelerence shareholders ars gntided o reccive notice
af and altend the genaral meeting af which such resclution is proposed and will bo
entided (o spask and vole on such a resolutlon but not on any others resolution.

Us doltar preference shares

Holders of the US doilar prelerence shares lssued in 1996 are entitied to receive 2
quarterly non-Cumulative preferends dividend payable in US dallars out of the
distributable profits of the Campany payabie at 3 rate per annum which will ensure

. tat the sum or the dividend payabie on such date and the Astociamd Yox Credit
- represents a gross retum of 8.75% per annum of U2 offer price {USS2S) of such

shares. Holders of the US dollar praference shares issued an B November 2001 are
entitled to receive » quarterly non-cumulative preferantial dividend payable in US

dollars out of the distibutable progits of the Company payable 3t the fued rate of
US$1.84375 per share annually (or 7.375% of thg USS25 offer price),

The US dollar preferonce shares arc redeemable, in whole or in pant, at the option of
Abbey Nistional at any tima and ltom lime to ime aker five years and ang day after
the date of original lssue. For the 1996 issue, redamption may occur only if the sterling
duollar exchange rate is at or above its level at date of allgtment. USS1.654:£1, or in the
evant of & tax o reguiatory change, The redemption amount, for both the 1896 and
2001 issves, will be US32S, unless redecmed in y=ars five to ten in which Instance a
redemplion pramhum will be payable.

On a return af capleat of on a distribution ¢f asscts on 3 winding up, the US dallar
preferance shares shalt rank pari paszu with any ather snares that are gxpressed Lo ranic
pari passu therewith a3 regards participation In assets, and otherwise in priority to any
other share capits! of the Company, On such a retum of capilsl or winding up, each
US dollsr preterence shace shafl, out of the surplus assats of the Company available for
distribution amongst the members After payment of the Company’s Nabilities, carry the
right to receive an amount 2qual to £22.67, paysbla in US dellars (for the 1996 issut)
and an ampunt equal to USE25 (far the 2001 issue), tagether with aay acenued aud
unpaid dividends at that ima,

Otner than 35 set out above, no US dollar preference share confers any right o
participate on a retum of capital or 3 distribution of assets of the Company.

Hotders of the US datiar preference shares are not entited W recsive notce of of
auend, speak and voe at genaral meetings of the Company unless the busingss of the
meeting Includes the consideration of a resolution to wind up the Campany or sny
resolution varying, altering o abrogating any of the rights, privileges, limitations of
restricions attached to the US dollar prefefence shares or f the dividend on the US
dollar preferonce shares has not been paid in full for the six consecutive quarters
immadiawty prior ta the relevant ganeral meeting,

In any such case, the US dolfar preferance shareholders are entited to receive noticg
of and sitend the general moeting at which such resolution |5 proposed and will be
entitled 1o spenk and vote on sugh 3 resolution But not on any other resalution,

41. Reserves and profit and loss account

Frafit and

las1 accounr

Group  Company

£m £m

ALY fanusty 2001 4,136 3,185

Prafic rrtalned for the financlat year 128 577
Revaluation movemen trnsferred o profit and loss account

. feserve during the year (sze bolow) RE)

Capitsliz=d on exercise of share options issued vis QUEST IGED 5
AL 37 December 2001 4,564 3,749

Exchange galng arising from forelgn currency barmowings used ta hedge invesaments In
overseas Group undentakings of £1m (£2m) have been taken to the rescrves of the
Croup and Company, These exthange mavements ar= matched by corzsponding
2xchanga movements on the Investment: in the finandiat staiernents of the Company,
and exchangc moverents on tha net assats of overszas Group undereakings In the
Croup finaneis sotaments,
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AUDITED EIN

CIAL STATEMENEIS

‘41, Reserves and profit and loss account continued

The revahialion muvement ransferred to the profit and toss account reservg during
the year relates to the cumMulative revaluation agjusTments in respect of a porifofia of
'investment properties soid in the yaar,

) Revaluatian Non-distribunbdic
| merve reserve
. Group  Company Ciqup  Company
| £m £m £ tm

t 1 [anusry 2001 14 - 602 -

fansfer from profit and loss secaunt - - 167 -
maﬁon moverment in the ycar a3 - - -
lat 31 December 2001 1 - 765 -

nonsdiztributable reserve represents the value of the Group’s shareholders’ Interest
the long term assurance furds of the Life Assurance businesses. The revaluation
sefve representy cumulative revaluation adijusaments in respect of the Group's
io of Invesynant proparties,
|

42, Reserve capltal instruments

£300m Steprup Caliabie Petpetusl Reserve: Capltal Instruments (RCIs) were iued on
ﬂa February 2001 by Abbey National pic. l4sue costs were £3m.

RCI: are redeemable by Abbey National on 14 February 2026 or on each coupon
payment date thaoreaker, subject ta the prior 2pproval of the FSA and provided that the
,wdltcrs have reported to the Trustes within the previous six months That the salvency
condition ls met. In sddition, upon the occurrence of certain tax ar reguiatory events,
Ihe RQI: may be exchanged, shcir terms varied, or redeemed. The RCls are nol
fed:emob!: at the oplion of the holders and e holders do not have sy rights agaknst
other Abbey National Group conpanies.

The RCIs bear intqrest at a rate of 7.037% per annum, payoble annuslly in armear, from

14 Rebruary 2007 to 14 February 2026. Thereafter, the RCls will bear interest at 3 rate,

éuset every flve yuar, of 2,75% per anrum abtove the yrots redemption yieki on the
K fiva ya3r benchimark gilt race, Abbey Natanal may elect o defer coupon payments
L any time

The RCls are unsecured securitics of Abbey Nalional and are subordinated to the daims
uf ursubordinated creditors and subordinated craditor holding Abbey National lnan
<apltal. Upon winding up of Abbey National, the hokder of each RCI will rank pari passu
with the holders of thve most senlor ¢Jass or dlasses of preference shares (if any) of

Abbey National thon in (ssue and in pricrity to all other Abbey Natonal shareholders.
o

43, Reconciliation of movements in shareholders’ funds
1

44. Asscts and llahilitics denominated in fareign currency

The aggregate amounts of assess angd rab:Tu—- denominated in currencles other than
sterfing were a3 follows:

Group Company
2001 2080 2001
£m £ £Em ZDEO:
assols 73,485 72385 7,366 a0y
Unbllices 85520 77,622 11765 1\71g

The above azertz and liabllites denominated In forsign cumench do not indicace the
Croup's exposure to fersign exchange risk. Tha Group’s foreign tumency positions s
substantially hedged by off-balance sheet hedging instruments, or by on-balance sheet
assets and fabilittes danominated in the same currency.

48. Guarantees and assets pledged
as collateral security

Croup Company
EL] 2000 2007 2000
£m Em £m £m

Guaranteas given by AbDey Nationa! plc
of subsldlaries’ liabilities - - _‘l 23,992° 127,828
Cuarantees given to third pardes 1.287 1,005 6 7
Mortgaged assobs granted . 1,106 1,125 - .

2,393 2,134 123,998 127,835

Mongaged assats granted are to Secure future obllgations o third parties who have
providad security to the leasing subsidiaries.

Guargnteas given to third pardes-indude amaunts in respect of credit derlvative contracts
of £406m (£374m). Non-trading credit defivatives inciude contracts such as credit default
Swaps, spread UL optons and credit linked notes; whersby credit fisk is agcepted in
raspect of refercnce assets. Trading credit dertvatives are included in nots SC.

46. Other contingent llabilitics

CGroup Company

zout 2000 2007 2000

£m tm £m £m

Other contingent lizbilities 1= 299 8 8

The principal othver contingent Habilities are as follows:

feodlcounted commerclat bllls
Eligisle bllls sold by Cater allen International Limited to the Bank ol England under 2

) Crove Compay  Master Agreement, which provides for recourse in the event of e issuery’ default, off
I 2001 2000 2001 000  matured during 2001 (£132m at 31 December 2000),
. te o o i Overseas demand
taz dama
}::r;[h:;:: Fmr;:‘ilbfeﬂ :‘:E:::ill:m 1,276 1,363 1338 864 Abbey National Treasury Services pic (ANTS) has received a demnand fmm an aversess
g , : : B o suthority for n amount of £98m (at the balance shest exchangs rate) (£100m)
Other non-ggulty interest appropriations _ (19) ot (13 Z  relating to the repayment of cestain tox credlts recsived end rejated charges. As &
Dividends (see note 11) (762) (687} (762) (687)" 31 Decemnber 2001, additional intcrast in refation Io the demand could amount to
! . 495 £78 . 57?7 177 £22m (3t the balance sheet exchange rate) (£18m).
Other recagnised net gains and losses : ANTS has received legal advicg dhat It has strong grounds ta challengs the validity
telating o the year .= o b 1 of thq demand ana accardingly no specific provision has been made.
Imereases in ordinary share eapitsl
cluding share premium 144 75 144 75  47. Commitments
Increases in preference share capics! . Obligations under stock borrowing and lending sgreements
including share premium . 298 - 3 = Obligatians under stock borrowing snd lending agreements reprasent cantractudl
Issue of reserve capital instruments 297 - 7 - commilments to return swock borrowed. These obligations totlling £22,221m at
aa_p-llised reserves on exercise 31 December 2607 (£19,763m) are offset by 3 contractual right to receive gk
of share options (13) (15) an (15)  under other contractual agreenents.
Movement on other reserves - 11 - - Other commitments
Goodwill trensferred from prafit-and loss ' The Table below shows the contact of PANGpal amount of cammitmants ather then
account reserve durlng the year - 3 -~ - thoss refating to derivacives (soe nota 50).
Net addition to sharehoiders’ funds 1,221 752 1,303 238 Group Chmpany
Shareholders’ funds a2 1 Januaty 6,830 6.078 5,263 5,025 2001 2000 2001 zueomb
Sharenolders' funds at 31 December 8,051 6,838 6.566 5,253 £m £m o, —
Comprizing * Formal standpy facllities, credit lings
Euity sharenoiders’ funds T T T 7006 6380 8,531 4813  2ndacher commitments to lend: e — "
(ess than 1 year 1225 1567 704 597
Non-equily sharerolders’ funds 1,045 as0 1,045 aso0 yeu . e ——
Equlty shareholders” fund orise called dinary sha al, ordinary th 1 Year and over 4,475 4,415 e ——
ulty shar ers funds comprise calied up ordinary share capital, ordin are —— - -
plemium account, prolfit snd loss account and resarves. Forward sale and repurchase agreement: 148 2
Other commitments - 1l - ——
Nun-zqurxy shareholders’ funds comprise cslled-up prefetence share capital, preference 588 T0a7 704 597
sqare premium account end reserve capital instruments, ! d ————
‘ .
)
” =
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48, Operati}ng leases Croup  48. Operating ieases contnued
; 2097 2“: 2000 iy :-?:?-;D; As at 31 December 2001 the Group held various kewes an lind and buildings, marty
: : biarics i Py P ¢m  forextended periods, and other kiases for equipment, which requlrg the following
Furthar rental commirments aggregate anaudl rentsl payments: Croup Comoany
X cer leasey expiring;
N b opefnt!nq e : 2001 2000 2001 2000
7,360 6840 - In not more than | yesr , 14 1 " 1 £m £m m £m
11,763 T 7}'ij {n more than 1 kear but not more Year ended 31 Docember: !
A0
noL indl ?:'F' than § years . 2 3 2 3 2002 128 117 102 54 !
t i 2. L -
ey mn:;f:g%; In mare then S years 57 67 - 2002 107 100 20 85 |
S5 121 4 107 4 b73 i
7 onsbalancg Shaet;* . :{004 102 87 86 ) ﬂ_
- e c 2005 93 20 78 7
2001 2001 2000 2000 2006 90 n 75 64 !
Property Equipment Property  Equipment 10wl thereaher 840 725 731 613 '
) &m tm |
4. Further rental cammitments 2001 2000 i
2001 2000 P under operating|leases expiring: m Lo ]
—i‘——.@_ in et more thag 1 year - 12 1 [] 1 Croup rental expanse cofhprses: —_ . h
3,997 127875 §nmore than year but not In respect of minlmum rentals 112 1Ny 1
———— L i moro than 5 years ) 16 3 26 3 Less: sub-ledse rentals (1 5)
6 7 I
% Jinmore than § yaars 70 -~ 56 - 111 76
—_— ] LT 4 90 q
3,998 127,835 |
Rl Loty
wies who heve . B4, Financial instruments
fetivative con For disciosureas ral:;mrpﬂ under FRS13 regarding market fisk, See ‘Risk management - Market risk’ on pages 18 to 20.

—fli:(zf:d‘l;@!mﬂ Interest rate Hisk o~
- i 50 pletin o In aceardanco with FR513, interest rate repricing gap Infermation Is shown in the table (the 'gap fable”) below, a5 at 31 December 2601, It provides an atimata of the repricing <
) profile of the Groyp's assets, Gabilides and ather off-balance sheet gxposures for non-trading sctivities, For the major caseguries of assets and Gabilitias, the gap tablt shows the <
L walucs of Interest 2aming assets and intarest bearing fisbllities which reprice within selectad tme bands, ftems are aliocated to time bands by relerence to the aarfier of tha next r—r{
v NEertsT rate fepriting dabe and the lagal matutily data. This leads to an apparent tming mismatel whers the anticipated maturity date is different from the legal maturity darg [
Company’ and hadges have?:«n structured accordingly. i -
2:': ”{;‘gj The positions shown raflact both the repricing behavinur of the adminisred rates on morgage and savings produets (over which Abbey National has contral) and contracied §
Py 5 wiralessle on and‘on-halan:e street peyitians, The tablex do not purpost Lo maasure market risk exposuse. . =
o ; Non-rading ' Trading Towal al
- “ . Inmore tHan b mom than 10 Mofs than ,>-
- ¢’ i : 2 months 6 inonih 1 yaar “
v ot but mot DU ot but not In Nondnierest . =
aglnd undera . mor than  mofothan  morethan  morethen  more than badring  Nen-rding >
werz defaule, Al Interast rate rapricing gap 3 mantu smonts 12 mentns § years S yeans ameuny Toum! :
‘,' a3 at 31 Decembar 2001 £m £m £m &m £m £m &m m Em <
' Astets | . . : z
£OMm 3 oversaas Tressury and ouver eligibig bills - - - — - z _ 2,489 2,489 2
rate) (£100m) A Cash and Joans srid advances ta banks (1) 2,020 - 13 167 - a1e 3,010 7,358 10,368 v
~ harges. Asat .. Loans and advandes [0 eustomars (2) 60,330 1,682 2236 13,463 2513 39 80,363 4,218 84,361
T AmOUNtI T S BN investment inl Aranca leases 3,695 554 288 184 17 Z 4,738 - 4.738
Sacyrities and investments 33,265 2,221 503 3,845 8,095 812 44,741 19,932 68,573
2 the validity Other pssets | - - - - - 1278 1.278 2323 13,499
Assets of long term assuranca funds - - - - - 30,556 30,558 - 30,853
. Total assets ! 99,310 4,457 3,040 17.659 10,745 43,497 178,688 36,218 214,906
- Jushbifities . )
- contractal Deposits by banksi(1) 3,193 820 387 23 118 749 3,290 21,685 24,945
- 2imat Customer accounts 58,748 1,336 2,492 3,051 128 29 65,781 8,478 74,259
caive stock Debt szcurities o ssue 27,158 7,750 6,935 11,001 1,369 - 54,413 - 54,413
Subordinated liabijities 397 136 55 1,508 4,494 — 6,590 A - 6.5_9£
Other labllities | 1,071 166 76 5 35 7571 9,324 6,085 15,409
NS offrer thin Liabllities of kang thrm assurance funds j - - - - - 30,558 30,558 - 3psse
Minarity interests + non-cquity - - - - - 681 681 - 681
ComB™_ Yshareholders’ funds - non-equity N _ - - _ 1,045 1.045 Z 1,085
znt = ] <equly N - - - - 7,006 7,006 - 7,006
e Tatal Uabllities 88,767 10,208 9,945 15,588 6,141 48,039 178,688 36,218 214,906
Of-balance sheet iterns (3) (6,376) 5,261 4,544 (3,145) (560) 276
e et
“704 597 Interest rale repricing gap 4,167 (490) (2,361) 1074 4,624 (4.265)
~ - 2001 Cumuiative dap 4,167 3,677 1,316 242 4,266 -
-
- - 2000 Cumulative gsp (2.370) (2,658) (3,565} 1,505 4,933 -
- - 11} Nonrisrexe beartng Iyee.ms AT Lawme end pavances o bankn and Ceposhs by bunk include (iams in ta coune of coffection 30d Lot in the couse of anamission, iespoctively. Vhase wre SHOMLLETOL fuceipls and DEYMENT
. —Fﬂ,’ witiia S UK lletal Aanidng ciesring sytlem. he remathing nartnterest beafing liam wilhin Losm and dtvances 10 banke relates ta th ntonst kem dennylt maintyined with th Bk af Engiang,
_7“;_’—— (2} Nonenterent bearing Hams sriti Loans dnd idvance?  custormm relale 19 non3CCiuiny fendingy ier deduction of sesciated prosigons.
G} omtalance sheet aonis drw cawlfied 0 dhe Wiy abnve aconding W Uss imbemrer terms covitimed in thie TONTRCE.
Negative gaps arc I[ablllty sensitive and, 31l other things belng equal, would Indieste a banefit If interest rates decline. A positive gap i esset sensitive and, 3l other things being
equsl, would indicate 3 benefit il intercst rates increase, Gap positions shown within the interest rate repricing tabic arg atwibutabie t the balance shect management of the
Group’t capital, rate and nondnterst bearing liakifities, almed at reducing Income volatlity, Fixed rate agsels and fahilities dre hedged I fine with 3 broadly risk neutest
Management objective. A notional sliacation of Eabilitics as been made to the trading back for the purpases of the gap table. Such an allocation represents the proporton of
general lunding Jufiporting the trading book.
The Abbry Nationat Group Directors’ Report and Accourls 2001
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49. Finandal Instruments continued

s aumber of Abbey Natonal non-trading aasets and Nabilities are subject to mors
complcx tepriting than can be reflected In the above table cr reprice with referencs
1o indicas other than interest rates. The market risk exposure is minimised through the
Lise of matching derivatves. The matefial product groupings include:

#) Loans with embedded interast rate caps and floors. These are sublect to 3
bmdetem\md maximym ar minimum interest R for 3 period of up to seven years,
risk of volaullty in camings from movements in ingerest rates is hedged with

uf¢hased intarest rate caps and leors.

) Qustomer eccounts where the return for 2 fixed period is determined by the
ce of an cquity ingex. The risk of volatlity in carnings from movements
in the equity Index is hedged using egulty swaps.

Contracts with interest rate floor 3nd swaption features, These may be written, for
mple, in order Lo hedge fixed ran? funding v erficient averall funding rates, while
sewng » predatermined minimum rate of interest to be payable in fucure periods.

e rigks ag30clated with such ingruments, and their hedges, are reflected in ‘Risk
Aanagement - Market risk’.

F‘yﬂﬂgn exchange rish
Group’s main overteas operations 3ro [N France, Netherlands, ltaly and the US.

e Group adlso has some small operstions elsewhers in Europe 3nd Asia. The main
eperating (or funcdonel’) currencies of its operations are ther=fore stering, eurs and
Uﬁ doliar, As the Croup prepares [t consolldated financlal statements in sterling, these
will be affectzd by movements In the suro/steriing and dollar/searling exchange rates.

sructural curendy exposure conlained In the Group's cansolidated balange sheet
is|predominandy sffocted by movements in the exchanga rates between the ¢uro and
stierling, This structursl cutrency exposure s not tHa same 35 structurs! Marke: risk
which arisos from a variety of expasuras inherent In 3 product or portdll, Tearudation
gains end fassas 3rising from these =xposures are racognised in the Sttement of tot!
recognised gains and losses.

e Group mitigaws the emect of this exposure by flnéncing a significant propartion
of|ils net investrents in {ts ovenmess operatons with borawings in the curreney of the
logal operation,

T

The Group's structurl currency exposdna xs at 31 Decemnber 2001 were a¥ foliows:

Borrowkigs
Net heriging st Nag Net
! ’ i % str ) sucunl
' Inoverseas  Inoversems  corrency turtimgy
operations  opcralions cxposures  expAtumm

- The Wholasel= Banking and Buslnass Lo Consumer segments ganerate a sdgnificant

49. Financial instruments condnued

The tabla below shows hese transactional (or nonsstrugural) sxposures which Sive
10 to e net currency gains and tosses recognised in the profit and lass accaunt. Such
2xposures Comprise the monetary asiels snd monetary labilties of the Croup that are
not denominatad In the funconal curmency of the nperating unit invoived, ather than
ceflain nan-sterling barrowings treated as hedges of net investments in overeps
opersfjons (as shown In the above table]. The expasunes shown below are sraged ne:
af dertvatives used to hedge currency sk,

Traniactional currency axposures - Non-trading book

At 37 Dacember 2007 - Functional currancy of Group operatian

Nct fargign csrrancy incnetary mu((u.m“u“!

Sterling U5 Dnltar Eure Othar Total

£m £m £m &m £m

Sterling ‘ n/a n _® & 4
Eura a8 - a/a - TS.
Total ] 13 {4) (5) 92

At 3] December 2060 ~ Funclional currency of Group tperation
Net foreign currency monetary assats/(lisbitiyes)

Sterlyy  US Deflur Ruro Other Tatal

m £m £m £m £

Sleding nfe 2 7 1) 13
Euro 24 - n/a — ;
Tots) . 24 17 7 an 37

proportion of theif incama In currendias other than the functional curency. and may
use forward foreign gxchangs contracts 1o fix the tunctionsl curency equivalent of
their forecast income. The outstanding nominal value of such trpnsactions at

31 Decernber 2001 was £167m, all with a maturity of less than 1 year,

50, Derlvatives

Derivative financial inscrumnents {'derivatives’) 3ra CoRtracts of agreemant whase vaiue
is derived rom pne of mare underlying inclces or assgt valuss inharent in the conlsct
or agreerncnt, Derivatives are uzed for trading and nomrading purposas, These terms
are defined in Accounting palicles: Derivatives,

Non-trading derivatives
The main non-irading derivatives arg Interest ratg and Crass-cumenty swaps, which are

used to hedge the Group'’s exposures 16 interest ratas and ochsngt rates inherent In
nonstradling assap, fisbilities and pasitions, mouging fixed rate lending and structured

i S dl = 2020 aavings products within the Retall Banking, Business 1o Business and Susiness -

: : ” Consumer sagmients and medium term note issues, capital issues and fixed rmee asset -
Euio - Subsidiary . 74 (67) 7 1 purehases within Whalesal Banking. -
|z Branches (20 ul B9 29 pedvativa produets which are combinations af maore basic derivatives (such a5 swags it
Qtper nonsterling amounts 2 1) 1 ! with embedded optan escures), or which have leverage fearures, may ba used In ]
Totl 46 (68) (22) (235  drcumnsances where the underlying position being hedged conclns the same risk

) - features. In such ¢ases the derivative used will be designed to mateh the risks of the
Thq Croup alsa has same transactional curmancy exposures. Such axposures arise from underiying ssset o¢ fiability. Expoture to market risk on sychy contracts is therefore hedged,
dhe! activides of the Group where the operating unlt undertakes ectivitles i currencles . s basi x
othir than the unity functonal eumancy. Where such aclivitios show currency Dertvatives wsed for "°”'l‘l’°,d'"g activities are accounted for of an accruals bas =
mismatehes botween asscts and fisbilities, the Group uses a variety of derivadve consisters with the underlying products. &
ProHUCTS (e.g. cross currency swaps, forward foreign exchange contraets) to eflitinate The fallawing tabte summanises activitles undertaken by the Group, the related risks B
some or ail of the currency risk depending on The amount and nagure of the assacigad with such activities and the types of derivatives which may be used
naq‘sacdon. Controls are in place tw limit the size of the Group's open rransactional managing such fisks. Such risks may also be managed using onsbalance sheet o=
rore\ign exchange positions. instrurnents as part of an integroted approach to risk managemaent, y—
Aailiry Rlsk Type of Hdge nt
Management of the return on variablc rate assets Reduced proficbliy due to falls in interest rates. Receivg fixed intergst L2 fwaps. i\
finapced by sharsholden’ funds and net non-interest . Purchase [nterest rate floors, J
beafing llabiilties. -
FixeH rate lending, Sensitivlty (o incraases i interest rates, Pay fixed interest rute sw3Rs, "
A = Purchase interest rate cape. —
Fixed e relail and wholesalg funding. Senitivity to lalis in interest rates, Receive fixed Interest rate swaps. — Eq‘u
Equity-linked reeail funding. Sensitivity to increases In market Indiees. Receive equity swaps.  —— T,

8 - e J. :
Ma;Egemem of other nat interest income on Sens|tivity af raturns to changes In intergst rates. Ine=rest rate swaps ang caps/floors according to the ‘WE
retsil activities. o _ Type of risk identified. —_——
Fiked ote asset investments, Sensitivity Lo ingraases in interest rates. P3y Mxed interest rale swaps, —_ e~
Investment in forelgn currancy assacs. Sengltivity to strengthening of seriing agalnst Cross-qurrency snd foralgn exchanga swaps. o

! - . . othar cuttencics, ) Foreign surrency (unding. _— lnen
Pmﬂ‘fs earned in foreign Curtencies. Sensitivity to strengthening of stering against Farwarg foreign exchange Contracts. SE
| other cumencies, —_ - ™

invastrent in, and lssuance of, products
with gmbedded optian features.

Sensilivity to changes In underlying rate and rate
volatility causing option exercisa.

Intarest rat= swaps plus caps/fioors, and other

Investment i, and issuance of, bonds with
put/call features. I _

Sensitivicy t changes in rafes rausing opticn exerclse.

matched gpions. . ——————
intarest rate swaps combined with swaptians™

vt

Firm commitments (e.g, asset purchases,
I55ues arranged).
.

Sensitivity (0 changes In rated becween arranging
a transaction and completion.

it thera [s eaposure to rate movements,

A swabtion @ sn aption un 8 P30 which Aives tha hrider the sight bug Hot Ui shligation 1 bay ar sell 8 swap.

Tha Abbey National Group Direcion’ Hepon snd Actounts 200"
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e Croyp that are
- Jived, other than
S in overseas .
W Are stated Aet

§ 50. Derlvatives continued

f rrading derivatives

Abbey Natonal| Financial Produas (ANFP) iz the princlpal business within the Abbey Nationzl Croup actively trading derlvative products and is adgditienally responsible fer

implementing Gra

sraup hedglng activitics Involving denvative contracts with the external market. ANFP's oblactive is to gain value by marketing derivatives 1o endeusers and hedging
the resuiting axposures efficiendy. Mroducts offered by ANFP Include interest rate ang Crogs-cumency swiaps, caps, floors, sweplions, equity dervatives and crodit defivatives. ANFP

hos osTablished 'Idc:r guidelnes for stoff 1o ensure that end-users are aware of Use potential fisk of entering INto complex dervative tansactions. ANFP also use these products,
together with exchange traded options and futures, for hedging purposes.

A comnprehonsive value at risk (V3R) fimic sucturs hes been established tor ANFP whieh includes nxpasuees to interest rates, yield cunve shape, valatilty surfaces, equity indices
and credi 5 risks. Additional stresc teyts covering sensitivlly ta large changes in the undertying variables have also been cstablished. Substantially no forelgn eachange risk i
ratlon . currently run within ANFP, ather than tiat accrulng through profitz snd lostes in currencies other than sterling. Thase expasures are Monitored and hedged on a daily basls, Direet
wY Mants/(labilitles) ff 0VCTOST Male exppsure s aiso mainalned at low fevals, but exser hedges arq often not avallable i the market 3nd tis will give dse to 3 combination of yleld curve, volatlity and
Tothe  tow  flFread disk within the established fimitz. The overall management and control policy Iramewark for ANFP is consistent with The Derivalives Practices and Prindiples’ suad by the
. €m m Group ef 30 Clghal Derivatives Study Graup,
5 4 ANTS edditianally uses derivatives a3 part ot trading baok 3clivity, hedglng interest rite expasures creatad within asset backed and otter bond pormokios.
: ;) 88 Derivatives wsed in tading acuvities arc stated at fair volue,
{ 52
quantitative disclosures .
The Labig below khaws the contract ar undeflying principal amounts, positiva and negatve fair values and related book values of nonsirading and trading derfvatives analysed by
netnry ssews/(lisfities;  § type of contrear| Contract or underlying principal smaunts Indlcate the volume of business sulstanding at the balance shext data and do not represent smouns at risk. The Rl
Other Towl values reprasent the amaunt at which & conract could be 2xchanged in an arm’s length transaction, cxlculatad at market rales current at the balance sheet data,
{m &m ’ Greup
an 13 | Cantract or
- 24 underlying Positive ' Relatea Nagetive Reisred
principal  fair values  Doak walue 13ir valuey  book walug
on 37 32001 - Non-trading derivarivas: ém o Pl £m
12 s significant £achange mte cOntracts:
m"‘m"" may Cross-CUITency swaps 27,307 7496 416 1,131 843 .
equ —— - . —
ot Fornign exthange swaps 3nd farwards 1,952 15 15 10 5
or, Forelgn exchange aptions 2 3 - . -
- ! 29,288 764 431 1.14% 848
” Interest rate conlracys:
nents whosa value {nterest rate swaps 102,521 2,411 1,058 2173 238
’:: ; {‘_:i:::‘““ Caps, foors ahd swaptions 9,040 e 127 167
__Futyres (exchinge traded) 6,875 - - - -
Forward rate :{greemenu 300 - - - -
- swags, which ara { 118.736 2,490 1188 2.340 938
. et inherent In SEquity and comnjodi:g conuacu: ~ )
. ég and suucourzd Equiy index options 77 25 (53 - 1
asiness to = o= ) m— - -
1 fixed fate Equity and cor‘nmoduy index swaps 528 18 (2) 43 [
: 805 . a3 7 43 7
I
¢ (such as swaps Toral 148,829 3,297 1,609 3,524 1,733
sy be used in {
the same risk i Group
the risks of the | Cantenct or
_ s ! underlying Basitivn Redatod Negadve Relsted
* therefore hedg L | prinipel  firvaec  book v fairvalves bk veluz
cruals basis 000 ~ Non-tading derivatives: £m £m £m £m €m
Exchange rate :oﬂ'.}gs: . _
ne related tisks Cross-eurrencylswaps 18,574 740 425 873 792
¢ be wzed in Foreinn excharige swaps and forwards 2,885 19 21 146 146
ice sheet Forelgn exchange options 29 3 1 - -
: 21,468 762 447 1,019 938
___ &nueresmte conubers: - . ] .
' Intarest rata swaps 99,343 2,823 1,670 1,758 740
| Caps, fioors 2nd swoptions 9,043 97 177 8 M
———— § Futures (exchange traded) ) 2,030 - - - -
Forwanrd rate agre2ements 1,68 - _ - -
—_—— [ 112101 2,920 1,847 1,763 739
— " {tquity and commadity contraci: '
: — i 935 3 - 6 -
ding to the _ Equity index ogt‘“ons .
Equity and commadity index swaps 474 31 a7 42 7
- 1.413 22 un a8 7
by Tot! 135,002 3,714 2.277 2,830 1.68a
~————  lincluded in the abgve anlysiz of non-trading derlvadves ar= exchange rate eantrcts, Intarest rite contracts and 2quity and commodity coRTracts wilh undarlylng principal amounts
of £4,681m (£2,618m), £63,822m (£67,208m) and £48m [£126m) respectively, which were undertaken for non-trading purpases by Group entides wilh ANFP, which in wm
—  jjentered into similan conlracts with axtemal counterparties. The total net nagative fair value of such contractz ameunted to £331m {net positive £433m).
other .
+—
Py
mitment
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50. Derivatives continued

v

Croup
! Contract or
underrying Posltien  Negative
principal  fair valued fair values
zop1 ~ Trading derivatives: £m £m £en
Exghange rate contracts:
Cross-currency swaps 11,267 186 124
Foreign exchange swaps and forwards ‘10,702 102 g9
21,969 287 183
Interest rate coMUICLs: i . L
{nterest rate swaps 267,762 4,482 4,795
Caps, fleors and swapdons 68,478 473 698
Futures (cxchange vaded) 30,132 - _
Forward rate sgreements 3,874 2 2
: . 169,953 4,957 5,495
Equity and eredil contrycts:
Equity index options 12,262 3587 1,904
Equity indgx options {exchenge traded) 1,566 - 20
Gradlt denvatives 2.119 as 51
i . 20,947 402 1,975
Tokal 412,869 5,646 7,653
ot of netting (3.756) (3,756)
Falrlvalues of contracts between ANFP
und] other Group entities ' a1 -
Amoun included in Other assets/Other liabilities 2,221 3,897

Indlizsiod in the negative fair value of cquity index eptions and simitar products

are nts duc under guaranteed retall products, the cash for which was recelved

at iception.

Croup

Contract o* N )
undertylng Puritive Negatve
princpl fair values  [uir values

2000 - Trading derivatives: £m £m £m

Excliange rate contracts; -
Cross-curoncy swaps B.677 230 21

ﬁEi:rt;ign exchange swaps and forwards 10,785 194 143

; 19,462 42¢ 334

Intetest rate contracts!

_lrwrestrate Swaps 191,549 2,848 2,927
Gaps, ficars and swaptions 41,356 260 401
Flitures (exchanga traded) 8,836 - -
Forward rate agreements 2,409 2 2

. | 244,150 3,110 3,320

Equity and eredit contracts:

Ehuily index aptions " 7.274 429 1,084
Equity index options (exchange tradad) 3,407 2 1
Crerd: dertvatves ) 1,710 7 2

| 12,391 438 1,097

Total 276,003 3,972 4,781

Effedt of netting (2372  (2372)

Fair values of contracts betwaen ANFP

and other Group ent.ities - 433

Amdiunt included In Other asscts/Other iablilties 1600 2842

Net ] ositive 12ir values of £331m (net negative £433m) on all contraces heid by ANFP
with jother Group entities are Included within Other assats/Qther liabililies, as shown in
the 3bove table, Associated contracts which ANFP has transacted with extemnal
counterparties arg Included in the analysis of tading derivatives.

Positive fair vahies arlse where gross posicive falr values exced gross negative fair
values on a contract by contract basis. This equates to net replscement cost. Negative
fair v:alues arlse where grass negative fair values exceed gross positive (sir valuss an a
contsisct by contract basls. The Lotals of positive and negative fir values afising on
tmdli-»g derivatives as st 31 December 2001 have been nedted whers the Group has a
legatiight of offset with the relsvant counterparty.

Substantizfly all of the Group’s derivatives acuvity it contracted with linancial
ln.iUtP!iunz.

Alf edchange traded InsTuments arg subject to casly requirgments undsr the standard
rnargi\n arrangerments applied by the individusl exchanges. Such instrumentt are nat
subject to signilicant rodit risk. Other derivative contracts are not subject w Drate
cash requirements.

{
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50. Derivatives condnucd

The following @ble anslyses over-the<ounter (OTC) and other noa-xchange tradad
defivalves held far non-trading purposes by remaining muturity,

Cumeract or  Replace-  Contacy of Heolaoa-
underlying ment  underlying menc
principsl cost principal can
2001 2001 2000 2000
m £m Em tm
Non-trading danvatives tmaluring:
In not more than 7 year 40,821 711 37,546 1,143
In more than 1 yest but not more
than § ycars 67,792 1250 67,454 1,395
In more than 3 ywars 33,341 1,306 27.972 1,176
141,984 3,297 132,972 3,774

The lallowing tabie anatyses OTC snd other non-exchanye treded darvatives hrid for
trading purpases by remaining maturity:

Cantratt or Neplace-  Contrctor Raplsce.
underlying ment  undarlying -
principal cost pfinginal Cagt
2001 2001 2000 2000
m £rm £m £m
Trading derivatives maturing
{before netting):
In not mare than 1 year 71,835 669 56,718 815
In more than 1 year but nat more
than § years 188,632 2,495 126,301 1,610
In more than § years 120,704 2,482 A0,747 1,825
W N 5,646 263.760 3,970

Unrecognised gaims and losses on financlal assets and financial liabllltlas
resulting from hedge sccounting

Gains nd loxzes an financhl (nstruments used for hedging are not recegnised until the
exposura that § being hedged is itsel recognised. Unrecagnised gains and lasse: on
instruments wed for hedging, and the movements therein, are as follows:

Croup
Tott ret
caing Losres gains (losses)
£m £m £m
At 31 December,2001: .
In 1 year or lex. 654 (537) 157
Alter | year 1,563 (1,763) (200)
i 2,287 (2,300} 43)
At 31 Detember 2000:
In 1 year or (gfs 664 (533) 131
Afer 9 year 1,222 (1,062) 160
1,986 (1.595) 231

The net gain unracagnised at 31 December 2000 and recognised during the yeat was
€127m (2000: net loas £43m),

Deferred gains and losses on financial assets and flnancial Hablittles
resulting from hedge accounting

Deferred Balanges relating ts sctied derivatives and other limancisl Lransactions
previously used as hedges, will be reletsed to the profit and toss atcount in the same
periods as the Inceme and expense Rows from the underlying hedged trsnsactions.

The movement in the period is 35 follows:

Group

Tatl net

Gains Lones guins (laser)

£m £m %

At 1 fanuary 2001 81 [
Pravious yeary” deferred galns and lossed

recognised In the yesr [ 10 7)

Coins and loiges deferred In the year 31 (5 26

AU 31 Becember 2007 95 (1e) 81

Gains and lozsos expected to be recognised: : —_—

in 7 year or loss . 32 48 2

After 1 yeor 62 (& 57
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51. Consolldated cash flow statement
a) Rt:o«cillall:lon of profit before taz to nct cash inflow

31. Consolidated cash flow statement continued

wexchange traded €} Analysls of changes in Share pted  Nonequl Sub
angn i y
from operating activities fnancing during the yoar inc.snare minodty  ordinated
. ! 2001 2000 premium Ingaresty Tabritles Tos
RSO Aoplaco- | £m m £m £m £m £m
undertying ment - - ——
principa) coy | Profit on ardingry activities before tax 1,238 1,878 At Janusry 2000 2003 - 4,642 6,645
20{?: Zntoo Detrense (incréase) in intergst receivable and prepaid oxpenses 441 (647)  Net cush infiow from financing 1 620 990 1,621
————— " {increase in Intermt payable and accrued expenses 337 918 Shares issued for & nor<ash corvideratian 49 - - 49
Ts«s_—ﬁ“ Provizians for bad and doubtful debts 263 273  Coprafised on exerdss of share opdons 15 - - 15
=22 1M Lprovisions far cpntingent liabilldes and commitments (9 21 Effect of forcign exchange mtq changes - 44 233 283
67,454 1395 [ NELadvances written off (238) (308) At 31 December 2000 2,078 664 5,87 2,613
¥ -1,
— 1,395 tr :
-2 1176 Increase before|tax from long term assurance business (345) (240) &) Acquiste of subaidl doread
. Oapretiation ard amertisation 407 312 . — bt 2001 2000
132,972 IN4 and purchase of businesses £m . £m
income from 3g0dated undertakings (14) (17) N
cervatves hetd for | Brofit on sole ofl subsidiary and ameciated und=rakings (67) (65 eLamabs acquired:
" " . = Loans and advances to Banks 1.590 275
Profit on sale of tangible fiaed assets and investments 57 (104 ——
onirett Of Roeplace. arr Loans and advances o customers 15 -
Undedying ment ¢ S1eCt of other defertals and accruals of csh flows from - g
prnciel o ] oPerating activites 197 (a3)  Operating lease assers 39 -
2000 200§ Net eash inflow|from trading acuvities 4797 2085  1ngible fixed assets 1 1,487
- i £m ' Other aszgts 21 58
- Net decrease (icreasa) In loans and advances to banks and -
Customers 4,319 {6,656y  Debt sacurities sg -
NTOTEE 835 Net decrease in|investment In financa leases 328 164 Long term assurnce business 271 -
— Net decranse (increase) in bills and securitics . 1,084 '(4.307) Assets of long term dssurance funds 5,411 -
126,201 1,610 jMNet (de=crmase) Incresse in deposits and customer adeounts (4090) 12197  Customer accounts asen -
780741 1.525 |MNet(decrense) incresse in debr secariies In sig (3.056) 4612  Debt securities In issue - __549)
263760 3,570 | Netincrease in other liabllities less assets 362 472 Provisions for llabilities and charges ) _
e habmte Exchange trovements 26 (2,434)  Other Mablilties - R (21m) (299)
o i Net cash inflow from aperating sctivitles 1,740 6,093 Lhakslides of long term assurance funds (8.411) -
recognised undi the | exchange moverents TEPFESE(Tt exchange movements on cash balanees and Investing Coodwill an acqulsidons 1,034 54
3ins &nd lasses on 3nd financing activides. The movements are not Indicative of the Group”s expasure to 211 1,026
‘ollows: forelgn exchangg risk on thes= items, because forgign currency pasitions in such Satisfied by:
Group || Balances are mbitanxially hedged by other on-balance sheet and off-balance sheet Cash 498 1,026
foreign curtency smoynts, All other =xchange meverments, Including movements on . i
Yotai net ¥ Deferred cash/loan notes 1.613 -
Losses \uln:ﬂasn;) hedges, are Inclubled in the relevant éaptians In the abave raconclliation. floan no 211 Tom
fm 0 fm . |
-_— = Ib)Anadl of the balances of cash as shown in the balance sheat - ) - -
Inchdedyl:uthe bblance sheet are the following armounts of cash: ” Suh ilamy raipte © the cumidecation for te sutlsmant of Scomish Provident which vl settls in sidwr can
e B umm-a-utmmd&-mmm.mnwnmmwﬁmu
(537) 157 Loans and
(1,763) (200) vances to ) Analysis of the net oytflow of cash in respect of Jequisitions
Cash snd  other Dania substd rch. ' i
2300) (43) C b o with  repayamle of lary undertakings and purchase of businesses 2001 200
contrai banks  on demand Total . 2 £m
m £m £m
533 13 asly consideration 498 1,026
ﬁ AL 1 January 2007 437 5539  Sp7e i comi
- —(“595) 201 {Net cssh inflow (putflow} 57 @7 {30) 1 sale of subsidlary and sssoclnted undertakings 2001 2000
- == 4231 December 2007 494 5432 5,946 £m £m
Jurng the year was ] Net assets disposed of: =
i ::"“ "‘: Equity shares and other sim/iar Interasts 1 -
o InCes
| Uabllities X Cash and  other banks EE‘S and advances to banks a2 -
H balancey with fopaynble N i leas -
csetions ‘ conval s ot Setaang Tzl Nat Investment in fnance leases 127 =
‘countin the same i £m £y im  Other axets 115 16
Jed transactions. At 1 jonuary 2000 701 2,483 3,184 Cash at bank and in hand 12 5
} Net cash (outflow) inflow (264) 3,086 2,792  Tangiblg fixed assets a9 _
- Croup A€ 31 December 2000 437 5535 5576 Interests In associnted underlekings 3 n
. Deposits by banks -
L Teot et imhe Groyp is requ.jirgd ta maintain balances with the Bank of England which at c < 0y a3 -
Lome: guind (%) B1 December 2001 amounted to £12dm (£111m), These are shown in Loans snd ustomer accounts ey -
Em pchvances to banks, and are noc Included in cash for the purposes of the cash Other I3biiites ) {108) ~
0% & B mtement Pravizions for liahilitics and chargas (31 G)
10 7) ) Analysls of :“anges in financing during the year Coodwlll wrttten back _ 3
- — I5) 28 Sharg capital Rawrve Nonwyulty Suby- Profit on dlspossl 67 42
__—I—-‘? Inc. chare apital  minedry "‘"‘::;: Tatal 1319 63
- 4} rmtum  Inst ts  Interests  Tlabil ot -
P L S proméom Ins i s Em £m  S30sfled by: ]
—‘F"_’;‘ 1 january 2001 2,078 _ 664 £871 8,613 Cosh 133 63
Ty 57 ot cash inflow fram financing 325 297 = €86 1,308 0) Analysis of the nat Inflow of cash In rospect 2001 2000
hares issued for 3 non-cash - of the sale of subsidlary and lated undertakings £m m
nsideration 104 - - - 104 Cash recelved 3 consideration i 139 63
italised on exercise 13 Cash disposed of (12) 5
B f share options 12 - il = Net inflow of c3ch In respect of mmis of subsidiary snd
- of foreign exchange associated undertakings 127 58
te changes - - 17 13 50
31 Dacember 2001 2,520 297 681 6,590 10,088
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AUDITED FINAN

52, Retirement hencfits

The Abbey Natonai Amalgamazed Pension Fund, Abbey Natiansl Group Pension
Scheme, Abbey National Assodiated Bodies Pension Fund, Scottish Mutual Assurangg
S&F Pension Schenye, Scomishh Provident (nsttution Staff Penslon Fund and Natone! &
Phuvinds! Bullding Sodlaty Pension Fund ore the principsl pensian schemes within the
Gioup, covering 85% (B19&) of the Group's empleyaes, and ar: &ll funded defineg
benufis schemes, The Abbey Natlonal Amalgamated snd associated, Scattish Mutua!
Assuranca, Scottish Providgnt Instittition and Nauonal & Pravincis! ponsion funds are
clpsed schemss, Bius under the projected unit method the curent service cost will
Ingresse as members of the schemes reach retirement.

mal actuanial vatuations of the assats and llabliities of the schemes 2r¢ corrled out

& triennial basis by an independent professionally qualifled actuary. The latest formal
actuariol valuation was made as at 31 Maseh 1999 for the Amalgamated Fund and
Group Pension Scheme, 31 Decembsr 2000 for the Scottish Prevident Insttuton Stff
Pdnsion Fund, 31 December 1599 lor the Scattish Mutyal Assuraaes Staff Pensian
Sahemme and 31 March 2600 1or the Natonal & Pravincial Building Society Pension
Fund In addicion, thare Is an annual revlew by the appainled sctuary, The results of
these reviews are included in the financial statgmants,

The main long term finandial assumptions, 35 stated In atsolule terms, used In the
2001 =nnual feview were:

% Nominsl

| ) por anmum
Investment rewm . . ) 6.5
Pansion Inceases - )
General salary Increase . 4as
Cenersl price Inflation ) 3.0

A': at the [stest actuanal review date, the market value of e combined assels was

£2.340m anad e combined funding fevel was 103%6. All of the pension fund lisbilities

are valued on an actuarial basls using the projected unit method, In the period ending

3} December 2001, the =mplayer’s cantrioution rtes to the schemes ranged from

112% 0 23.79%. In consulation with the actuary, the agreed contribution rates lor
re yers mnga from 8,74 ta 23.1%,

A3 shown in the table below, the pension cost reflects the regular contribution ristz less
NG in respect of the surplus or cefict being tecognised avor the expacted
remaining service fives of the members of all the Group's schemes in accordance with
SSAP 24 *Accounting for pension casts’. Surpiuses of deflcits are amortised on tha basis
uqstmght line amortisation writh intarest on the reducing balance. The pension cost

charged w cthe proflt and loss aczount for the year was as follows:
. . Group
2001 2000
£m £m
Regular cast 73 79
Amaormisation of surplusas asing on pansion schemes » 03
Amortisation of deficits arlsing on-pension schemes 8 1
Anortisaton of surplus arising from fair value adjusiment
on acquisition of N&P 2 2
Charged 1o prafit and loss account {note 37) 74 70

Bilanca reprasenting The difierence between amounts pald to the raspective pension
schemes of the Group and any amounts charged 1o the prafit and loss account, In
adcordance with SSAP 24, arg included in the Balance sheet At 31 December 2001, an
aset of £30m {£21 ) and a liability ot £16m {L2m) have been included in the balanee
sHeet accorelingly. In addicion, included in Other assets a5 at 371 December 2001 wes an
arlnount of £19m (£21m) In respect of the unamortised pension scheme surplus
assesscd at the date the business of Natlonal & Provindal was purchased, This was
ba.ed on an actusrial assexsment of the scheme gt that date and ix included in the
palance sheel in accordance with FRS 7. This balance is belng amartised over Lhe
:N'ange remanning sarvice lives of employees In the scheme az shawn above.

Adaltlonal disclosurqs required under the transitlon provisions of FRS 17

in| Novernber 2000 the Accounting Standards 8oand Issued FRS 17, Retirement bencflts,
which will replace S5AP 24, Accaunting lor pension costs, FRS 17 will be fully effective
for accounding pertoeds ending on or after 22 June 2003. Cortain additional disclosures
e required under the transition provisions of FR3 17 for accounting pariods ending on
or after 22 june 2001, These disclosures are included befow.

The main leng-lerm linancial Jssumptions, as stated In absolute (erms, under the
provislons of FRS 17 are as follews:

% Neminal

per annum

DBiscount rate for scheme liabilities R 5.75
Péntian and deferred pension Increases ’ ] 28
General salary ingrease : } 4.0
Clzneml price Inflation ) 25

The abhey Nrtional Graup Ditvclun’ Reprirl ang Actounts 2001

52. Retirement benefits contnued

The fair vatue of the assers held by e pension schemes at 37 December 2007, ang
the expected rte of retum far oach glass of assets for tha current period 1s at follows:

Expocted rate
ol tturm  Fab Vawe
® m
Equities 7.0 1,805
Bonds . $.0 75
Olhers a.0 106
, 2,288

Penston fund llablitdes are vaived on'an actuarlal basls using the projected ynit methad
and pension Sssets are stated at their fair velue,

The net pensian scheme deficit measured under FRS 17 25 3t 31 December 2001
comprised the loliowing:

Em
Totnl markel velue of assuls 2,286
Present value of scheme lisbilities (2373
FRS 17 scheme deficit —_— (a7
n‘e&é&' Ee—lezd Gx asset 26
-Net FRS 17 scheme deficit {617

if the halt provisions of FRS 17 wera reflected in the financial stement, the Group
profit and foss agcount reserve of £4,46am would be reduced by £74m to £4,390m.
This raduclinn reflecs the FRS 17 position shown above and e reversal of the
remalning unamortsed asset relating to the surplus in the Natlonal & Provingial
pension fur;.d 3t acquisitian,

S3. Direfctors' emoluments and Interests

Further detalls or directors’ emoluments and interests are induded in the Directory’
remungration report on pages 28 to 33, These detsils include, 35 specified far audit

by the UK Listing Authority, &n anilysis, by director, ot salaty and olher payments and
benelils on page 29, an analysls of directors’ share Incerests and share options on pages
30 to 32 and dewlls of the directors’ conditionat rights over the Company’s shares
under the Long Term Incantive Plan an page 33, ali of which form part of these
audited financial statements.

Ex gratia pensinns paid to farmer directars of Abbey Netionsi pic in 2001, which have
been provided for previously, amounted [0 £71,840 (£139,220). In 1992, the Board
decided ot Lo sward any mew such ex gratla pensions and accordingly, no charga (nil)
to the profic and toss account has been made in respect of them.

Deteil: of ipans, quasi loans and credit transactions entered o or agreed by the
Company of Its subsidlaries with perscns who ars ar were directors and connacted
persons and officars of the Campany during the year were as follows:!

Aggregale

amount

Number of outstanding

person €009

Directony [ ————
\oans 10 1,369
Quasl loans _ . 4
Credic transat\'.ions e e T =
Officers o —— ——
Loans - E 4 . 3,288
Quas loans o AL s
Credil Lransactions : 17 306

No directer had » material interest in any coatract of sxgmhcance, other than a service
contraet, with the Company or any of its subsidiartes at any time during the year, The
directors did not hova any Imterasts in shares or debentures of subsidlaries. Further
disclosures relating to these transactions, s required under FRS 8, ‘Related party
disclosuras’ are given in note 34.

Lear

B

“ o > 5

LA

Eaet -

o=

@y v N

-

T




=mber 2001, and
w®riod is a8 Fp"qws:

rcisd e |

of return  Fair Vaiue
% Em

7.0 1,805
5.0 375
4.0 106

2,286

ojecléd unlt method

ents, the Croup
7am o £4,350m,
versal of the

& Provindal

.in the Dirocrors’
yeclied for audlc
ther payments and
sre opdons on pages
mpany’s shares
part of these

1 2001, which have
= 1992, the Board
‘ngly, no charge (nll)

agread by the
angd connected
vs:

Aggregaie
smount

. fumber of ousmnding
mon £000
-~

10 1,269

;l 14
-

24 3,205

- M 15

- 17 ‘ 306

sther than a senvice
uring the year, The
diaries. Furher
Relawad party

s
e

o

54. Related party disclosures
#) Transactions with directors, cycutive officers and their
close famlly ]
Directons, executve officers and members af thalr dose tamifies have undaraken the
follewlng transactions with the Abbey Natonsl Group in the ecursa of narmal banking
and life assyrance business,
X Amounts n respeet
| af  of di
directors and oMm [‘n and their
axecutive  chose tamily memben
articers (1) 2001
200% £000
Secured loang, yntecnred loans
ﬂl‘d overdr
Net movam%nu In the year 13 (170}
Balances putStanding as at 31 December 8 1,413
Deposlt, investment, bank and Instant -
acees accaunis
Ne: movemehts in thg year 16 T e37
_Balances outstanding as at 31 December 13 4,407
Life assuranca policies and investmeats
Nzt movemehts in thg yepr 3 360
Total sum inshred/value of investment 2 811
1 Amaunt in respecx
! Number of of diremvors, saecutive
' directors and . afficers (1) and thels
} riecutive cinge family memben
] officars (1) 2000
| 2000 £002
§5ecured loans, unsecurad foans and overdrafts )
__Net movements in the year . 12 307
Balances outstanding as at 31 December 1 1,583
Deposit, investment. bank and instant
faccess uccounts |
Net movemer|:s in the ycar 16 (180}
_ Balances outstanding as ac 31 Decernber 15 3,464
Life assurance pollcies and mve:tmenu .
| Nct movenents in the year 3 280
| Total sum insured/vaiue of investment 3 4851
(1) beecudve Oﬂh:.uﬂJL defined a3 thate affian wha mport directly o thw Group Chiel Evseutve,
[Two directers have also undertaken shargdealing ansactions through an cxecuton enly
$rockbroker subsidiary cempany of an aggragate Aet value of £18,903. The trnsactons
twere on NofM3! business terms and standerd commission rales wero payabie.
3 and unsecured Inans are made to directors, execulive officers and their close
mily members on the same Lerms and conditions as appiicable Lo other amployees
vithin the Group.,
i
mounts deposited by directors, exscutive officers and their dese family members

B intercst at the same rates as those offered to the market or an the same terms
nd conditions apprlcable Lo other employewss within the Group.

le assursnze pollaes and investments are entercd Into by directars, gxecutive officers
nd their close f:mlly memberd on normal market terms and conditions, or on the
2 terms and condltlons as applicablc ta ather employecs withia the Group,

) Transactlons with associated undertakings
bay National rndeponden‘ Consulting Group Ltd (ANICC) held 3 49% share In Wilils
tiona! Holdings Lid (Willis National), a company offering independent linencial advice.
iflis N.mnnai earn‘s a commission on insurange premiums, for which it pays intraducrory
. The neb i Re from sueh fees amounted ta nil (i} for the period nnded 31 |uly
1, 0n 37 july 1 ANICG sold its intgrests (n Willia National for £17m.

first Natlonal Bank pic holds a 509 share in PSA Finance plc (PSA), & subsidlary of
Peugeot SA, PSA iy a finange organisation providing financial scrvices to the Peugeot-
milroen car dealershnp network The income receivable from the Group's interest in PSA
imounted to £14m (£16m) in the year,

fbbey National jersey International Limlted hoids 24.5% of the ordinary shares in DAH
aldings Limited (DAH) for a nominal cash consideratian. DAH s thé holding company
Pf o privace bankinb organization, and ¥ registared in Bermude. The income recgivable
romn the Croup’s ﬁ:& in DAM amounted ta nil (€1m) In the year.

D 2 May 2001 Al Natianal plc acquired a 25% (nterest in EDS Credit Services Lud,
&subsidimy of gle ic Datd Systems Ltd (EDS), EDS is 8 profexsional services firm
oecialising in information te¢hnology. The income reecivable from the Group's Interest

EDS Credit Services Ltd amounted to il in the period.

|

Salances oulstang! ‘g betwe=n the Group and assaciated companies &3 t 3( December
00T e dewiled in notes 15 and 31. Further dezails of tho Croup's interests in
ssocizted undertakings are shown in Aate 21.

B

54. Related party disclosures contnued

<) Transactions with long tarm assurance funds
The long term aszurance tunds are rglated parties for the purposes of this disclosure

because Lhe assets and Gabllitles of the lang wrm assurance funds are Included in tne
balance sheet.

Az 3t 31 Decernbar 2001, Group ontittes owed £494m (£202m) o, and ware vwed
£410m (£327m) by, the long term atwurance funds. OF these respective amounts
£485m (£798m) relates to s3mounts deposited by tha long term assurance funds wich
non life assursnce Group entitss, and £269m {£271m) relatas to amounts owed by the
long term assurance funds ta non life 3ssurnce Group ondties, The remaining amounts
represent badancey betwean the long term assyrance funds and the shareholders’ funds
of the life assurnce businesses within the Group. In addilion, the lang term assurance
funds have lene £2,057m (£1,121m) of investraent asets (o 3 subsidiary of ANTS under
stock lending agreements as at 31 December 2001,

In¢iuded in Loang and bdvances to customers 3rg two contingent loans to the long
torm assurance funds of Scottish Mumal Assurance and Scodish Pn:mdenl o £500m
and £627m respectively. See note 20 for further detsils.

included in Fees and commissions receivobie In tie year is an amount of £53m (£48m)
raceivable from the long term assurance fund of Abbey National Lile in respect of il
assurance products sold threugh the retad branch network, and an amount of £123m
(£20m} receivabie from the Iong term assurance funds of Abbey Nationil Life and
Seofish Mutual Atsurance In respect af aption premiums pald to ANTS.

During the yesr Abbay National Fingncial Investment Services pic (ANFIS) incurred
costs ameunting te £157m (E98rm) an behalf of the lang term assurance funds. Al
such costs were recharged to the long term agsurance lunds and Included within the
charge 1 income from long werm assurance busingss. inthuded within Fees and
commisstons reestvable are management fees received by ANFIS totalling £148m
(£92m) from the long term assuranee funds,

Details of transters of fungs between sharsholders” funds and long erm assurance
4unds are pravided In nete 20, induded within Assels of long term assuranee funds and
(inbilities of long tarm assurance funds are amounts owlng between the long term
assuronce funds of L21m (£1m).

The value of the furds’ holdings in intemally managed unit trusts amounted to
£3,635m (£4,267m) at 31 December 2001. The unit tusts are Mansged by Abbey
Nagonat Unit Trust Managemenz Ltd, Scottish Mutual intemational Fund Manager: 11d,
Scotush Mutual Internationel Managers Lid and Abbey Natlonal Asset Managers Led.

Ths Abbey Natienal Craup Directon’ Repoet 3nd Accounty 500\
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GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Profit and loss accounts
|

Totad

Towl

Tate! Toty!

j 2001 2000 1599 isog 1897
. £m £m &m fm m
Rpp— 2713 2680 e 20m g
Fees, cammissions and ather inceme 1,343 1,614 1041 850~ e
Operating expenses excluding opersting lease assets depreciation (1,850)  (L.815) (615  (1.346) (1iem
Eﬂrsgiauon of operating lesse assats (256) (178) (52) @0 “""a
Arovisions for bad and doubtful debls (263) - (2735 (303) Qo _—(TZT)
Hravisians far contingent liabliiges and commitments 9 (21) @ o 6 ‘(Tg)
Amounts written oft fixed asset lnvextments (256) @2 (25 @ n
Operating prolit and profit on ordinary actlivities befare tax 1,938 1,975 1,783 1,520 1,279
Thx on proflt on ordinary petvities ' (603) (559) 522 @63 (2
Frofit on ordinary activitles ofter tax 1,335 1,416 1.261 1,058 953

Inofty interests - aquity - - - - -

Inoeity interests — noneequlty (59) (513 z - —
Profit for the finandlal yeor attributadle to the sharehalders of Abbey National pie 1.276 1,365 1,261 1,058 954
Tansfer to non-distributable reserve ] 167) (156) a3) 125 0By
Oividands Including amounts actributable to non-equity intarests (762) (687) {610y (535) (26_9)
Oither nomequity Interest sppropriations (19) - - T
Ritained profit for the year 328 522 538 392 07
Earnings per ordinary share
T —basc 84.9p 91.ep 8620 724p  65.2p

| ~ dilured _ B4.3p $2.8p 85.5p - N.7p €475
Dividends per ordinary share ‘ '
Net 50.00p 45.50p 40.25p 35300 30.70p
Gross equivalent 55.56p 50.56p 44720 4C.85p 38.38p
Dividend cover (times) 170 2.00 2,10 2.00 2.3

TH\: Croup financial summary is basad on the audited consolidated financial statements of the Abbey National Group for the five years ended 37 December 2001, and has been
derived from the comsolidated linancial statements for each al tho relevant yesrs,

Exkeptional ivems in 1999, 1998 and 1897 lnclude Yo3r 2000 and EMU eocts of £29m, £7dm 3nd £28m respactively. In addlon tax changes inuoduced In 1997 resulted in a
£1|h3m reduction in net interest Income and a £12m provision against the embeddcd value profits for the Lile Assurance subsidiaries Gnduded within fees, commissions ang other

incomne), with credits of equivalont amount to the @x charge,

Tris catculatan of the gross equivalent dividend per orcinary share: applis a tax rata of 20% tor grossing-up purposss for dividends up t and induding the interim dividend for

1698, Theraafter the mte of 10% has been applied,

leam:e sheets 2001 2000 1999 1908 1997
m £m {m £m m
Assets .
Cash. treasury bills snd other sligicie bill; ’ 2.983 1,596 1.815 2,386 3,057
Loans and advances to banks 9,874 12,168 11,472 7,420 8,27)
Ledns and advances to customers 73,650 81,752 75,221 72,257 66,878
Lodns and edvances subject to seeuritisatien 18,883 7.927 1.930 Ly -
Noneretumable finance (12,952) (4,629) 1,379) (213) -
Lods snd advances to custamers sher non-retumable finance ’ 84,581 85050 75772 72.261 56,878
Nef invostment in finance (eases i 4.738 5,192 5,441 5,326 4,655
Securities and imvestments ~ eB673  €9,573 89,740 54,326 46,537
Larlg term asurance business 2015 153 1,042 760 )
intangile fixed assews j 1,243 245 203 m -
Tangible fixed assets excluding opcrating lease assoly 356 389 759 73 599
Operating leate assots ] 2,522 1.963 358 223 67 ]
Tanglble fixed assets 287 2,352 1117 - 954 765
Othpr assers 7,363 7,594 5,703 5,728 4317
ASsdts of long term sssuranes funds 30,558 19,083 17.439 13,363 10107
Yotal assets 214,906 204,391 180,744 162,783 144,130
Uabilities .
Depbtitz by banks 24,545 34996 25,804 35610 23814
Customar accounts - 74,259 86795 59911 52924 $5719
Debt securities in issue 54,013 57078 51407 42989 40200
Other liabifities 15,409 13,074 11,444 9,107 §,95¢
Subardinated fiabliities including convertible debt 6,590 58N 4,641 3,333 2,463
Unbilities of tong (erm sssurance Fangs 30,558 19,083 17,439 13383 _ 10101
T 206,174 196,857 174666 157,346 139.282
Minority Interests - non-equity - €81 664 - - —_—
Naniequlty shareholders’ funds 1,045 450 450 450 450
Equity sharcholders’ funds 7.006 5,380 5528 4,957 4,428
Total labilities 214,906 204,391 180,744 162,753 144,120
l
The stq Narioaat Gruap Direcon’ jeport and Accounts 2001 2 A
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- SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION far the year ended 31 Decamber 2001

Tomi tow ] The Anual Report an Form 20-f (Form 20-F)far the year ended 31 December 2001 will be Figd with the Securides and Exchange Commission In accardanee with US leglsiation.
199 1997 The Farm 20-F will be available for public inspection, an_d a copy may be obtained frem Abbey Natlonl pic, registered affice: Abbey National House, 2 Tritan Square, Regent's
m &m Plsce, London.NW1 3aN. The Form 20-f contains cemain additonal information which is propared in aceordance with genaraly accapted accounting principles applicabla In the
2241 r 205 United States [US GAAP) which differ in certaln fespects from those wxed i the UK (UK GAAP), The following pages disclose an average balance sheet propared under UK Ga4P,
270§ which is 2 US requirement, and is provided here as supplementary Informadon. References to UK and non-UK refar to tha location of the office where the trarisaction Is recorded,
(_1'.‘.:_2)___&% Average b‘ﬁiﬂ“ sheet 2003 2000 1999
(20) (8) | :m Interast "";'7': m Interest Mmr:?: m Intorent Am:.‘gz:
{201 a21) £m £m % £m £m % £m m %
__ne 06) | Asets .
(28) (2} § Loans and advances to banks -
1.520 1,279 § UK ! 4,050 212 8.23 271 174 6.40 3,263 159 4.86
(262) (326) § Non-UK T 382 19 4.97 377 26 6.82 281 17 5.42
1,058 953§ Loans and advinces to customaers
_ - 1 UK 76,859 §,344 6.95 76,828 §,946 7.74 72,603 5.308 7.3:I_
- - { NenuK 2,065 124 6.02 1,663 97 5.82 1,453 81 556
1.058 354 § Lussa receivables -
0285 {78) Jux | 3,894 275 7.07 4,847 345 732 5341 3396 6.29
(539) (469) § Non-Uk | p24 1 322 20 1 2.70 2 1 4.94
: - ~ 1 Debt securiges |
- 398 407 {ux ! 15,544 1,833 5.02 36,882 2,280 6139 15,220 1706 284
Non-UK ] 12,747 579 454 10,604 574 8,36 7,462 403 539
_724p 65.2p | Towl averdge intercst earing assels and
P .7.p 54,7p [ intarest income - banking 136,568 8,387 6.4 133,898 9,543 7113 125,658 8,011 6.38
' Total sverage interest eaming assats and
1530p  30.70p f mterestincome » trading 38,365 1,854 4.83 2815 1667 $.59 25,523 1,218 477
20.85p 8.38p Tout average in*erest earning assels and ' .
- 266"‘"l£7? {nterest incorme ‘ 174,933 10,241 S.RS 163,N3 11.210 6.85 151,178 9,229 6.10
- Allowance fos loan losses s7 - - (635) - - (£34) - -
41, and has been Nen-interest earfing assets:
' Long term agsurance fund asac 21,727 - - 18,207 - - 14,687 - -
97 resultedina  {Other \ 12,560 - - 16,855 - =z 11,062 - ~
nissions and Oer 4 T e ge swEls and mierest incame 208,625 10,241 491 192140 11,210 S83 176,233 9,229 5.24
Non-UK assets as) 3 percentage of togl 7.29% - - £.59% - - 5.67% - -
 exin dividend for Tota! averaga intérest carning axots '
B and net interest ipeame 174,933 .77 1.55 163,713 2,680 1.64 151.178 2,661 1.76
1998 1997 \
£m £m
1
2386 1957 \
7,428 8,27
72287 | | 66578 \ 3
27| | - !
Ak i |
72,261 66,678 § i )
5,326 4,655 i
54,226 46,537 $
760 549 !
20t - |
737 | | 698] i
3 67 \
- 954 765 :
5.728 4317 |
13,383 10,101 !
62,753 144,130 \
I
35610 BNy
52,924 55,719,
" 42,989 40,201 ‘
5,107 6,554
.33 2.461] i
3383 1030 .
57.346 138,252 !
- —— i
- 530 __J_“S.o-'i ‘l
- 4957 4,428Y |
2753 144,308 ']
\ « 00065
- l Yhe Abtmy Nationsl Group Directors’ Repert and Accoudnts 2001
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SUPPLEMENTARY F'NANC'AL lNFORMAT'ON for the year ended 31 December 2001

Average bglance sheet continued 2001 190y
| Avarsge Average Avaroye Aversge Averaga Average
K Balance Intsrest rate batance thtarest race balance InCurest [,
i £m £m » Lm £m % Im Em %
Liabilities and shareholden’ funds '
Deposits by banks ‘ ) __“ ' e
oK o ) NGy sz 453 9,625 572 593 5,654 132 s
Non.UK . " 1066 50 a7t g1s a7 5.76 750 BT 256
Cstomar accounts — retall demand deposils B R ' B -
o 36562 1269 343 31381 1164 371 28922 862 708
NOnUK . 339 53 395 1,384 & & 1,398 58 441
Customer account » retsil tima deposits ' - ' -
m j ’ T 12,664 614 .85 14,861 847 5.70 16,554 as?2 530
Nan-iK 4 3,150 154 4.87 2345 145 6.21 2,027 129 =
Cufstomer accounts — wholessle deposits T T ‘ B
T 8,571 8 aas 5977 520 5.22 9664 494 sa1
Naa-UK . 400 17 418 464 28 55 330 19 5.6
Bond and medium term notes . T T -
UK 21,339 1,136 4.86 27,353 1,563 5.7 27,702 1,21 44T
Nqn-UK w36 35 172 e 35 485 156 TS 345
Other debr securities infswe ) . B ] . -
K i ) 18,560 95¢ 532 18,144 1,103 6.06 13,572 76 528
Ngn-UK 13,323 513 3.86 10,791 545 6.01 7.918 382 1.82
Dated and undated loan capital and othar " ’ :
subordinated liabillties . ‘ .
e . ) 5,600 302 5.39 4532 278 611 3,450 " 208 5.94
NdnlK i 639 34 s 612 43 re ez 37 589
Other Interest bearing Mabifities - ’ T -
UK L z7 2 718 e 3 552 706 1 sa
NonUK o 3 1 7.34 - - - - - -
Totsl average interest baaring llabliicles and .
INtirest expense ~banking 138,216 6,042 437 132,656 7,141 538 118,825 5282 4.53
Tolal average interzst bearing llsbllitles and
Interest expense — trading 30,069 1,488 4.98 25,152 1,389 5.52 25,611 1,186 q.63
Tota! average interest beadng Habiiities and
Intbrest expanse o 168,285 7,530 447 157810 8,530 541 144436 6,568 4,55
Ndn.interest bearing liabilitias: . . i .
Long term assurance fund liabifities 21,7127 ol - 18,207 - - a8 T . i
Other - i 10,789 - - 95 T -z - T
Shareholders’ funds i 7.428 - - 6,612 - - 5,891 - -
.Total averoge Hobllitles, sharehielders’ lunds and
interest expense 208,629 7,530 3.61 182,140 B,530 ,d.44 176,233 6,568 3,73
Non-UK ilabilities as a percentage of total . 9.99% - - 8.71% - - 8.29'% - -
lnia?e—st i;ﬁ-ome a8 a percerilage of everage - B
lewcx: carning assets 5.85 6.85 61_0_
Interest cxpensc as @ percentage of average B R
inlerest bearing liabilitics LA . 5.41 4SS
Interest spread 1.38:—_ 1.44 1.85
I\Tqﬁnterea margin A 1.55 e KL

Fort the purposes of the average balange sheet, interest Income 3nd interest expense have been stated after allocaton of Interest on instruments entered into for Redging purposes.

Interast eaening assats, intercst bearing liabillties and the associated interest reflect s ‘linksd presentation’ treatment for certain securitised assets (sex note 16), f linked proscntation
was not adopted, the interext spread and net interast margin would be a2 foligws:
{

Interest spread B R 1.42 155
Net interest margin 1.47 1.61 1.75
i
i
H
1
i
i
1
i
1’
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 20¢

1 March 2002

If you are a preferance shareholder, this booklet is for information only.

Dear Shareholder

| am pleased to send you details about
our Annual General Meeting (AGM),
which we ate holding on Thursday 25
April 2002 at the Barbican Hall in the
Barbican Centre, London. The meeting
o will start at i1am. The formal Notlce of
our Annual General Meeting starts on page 2 of this
doecument. Each item in the notice is explained in Nalics.

The business we wiil consider at the AGM

At the AGM, 1 will present a review of the year's results and
current business, and you will have the opportunity to ask
any relevant questions relating to the Company's
performance.

The AGM will cover standard matters which are dealt with

" at every AGM (items 1and 3't0 7).

. Item 2 is a new resolution this year.

Items & and 9.are similar to resolutions which shareholders
have passed in previous years. The directors believe that
these items will mean that we can take advantage of
business oppoctunities as they arise.

The directors believe that all the proposals we will consider
at the AGM are in the best interests of Abbey National and
its shareholders. They recommend that you vote in favour

" of the proposed resolutions. The directors will e voting in

favour of the proposed resolutions for their own
‘shareholdings in Abbey National.

What to do next

If you hold ordinary shares in Abbey National, you are
entitled to come to the ACM and vate on the resolutions. It
is important to us that all shareholders have the opportunity
to vote gven if they can't come to the meeting. f you can’t

come 10 the AGM, )"ou €an use a proxy voting form to
nominate sorneone else to come to the meetng and vote
for you (this person is called a proxy). Or you can nominate
me to vote for you. If you want to appoint a proxy, you
need to send back the proxy voting form enclosed with this
pack by 1Tam on 23 April 2002 There is more
information on what you need 1o do if you want to
appoint a proxy on the anclosed proxy voting form.

This yéar, for the first time, holders of ordinary shares can
appoint a proxy and-indicate voting intentions online.
There are full detaiis of how to do this on our web site at
www,abbeynational.com

If you fill in and send back the proxy voting form, or
appoint a proxy online, you ean still come to the AGM and
vote instead of your proxy. | will give details of proxy votes-
received after each vote is taken on a show of hands at the
ACM, ;

Help for disabled shareholders

if you are hard of hearing, there will be a sign language
interpreter at the AGM and there will also be an induction
loop system in the Barbican Hall. The venue is suitable for
shareholders who have disabilities. Please ask any member
of aur staff if you need help during the AGM.

There is more information about the AGM on page 7 of
this document.

L3
/

Lord Burns

Chairman
Abbey National plc

meAbbey-National
& 000%y
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Wé are holding our Annual General Meeting on
25 April 2002 at the Barbican Hall in o
The Barbican Centre, Barbican, London EC2Y 8DS.
The meeting will start at 11am.

The folkowing items will be proposed as ordinary
resolutjans. For these resolutions to be passed, mare
than 50% of shareholders’ votes must be in favour.

[ .

1. Diréctors’ Report and Accounts

To recei\lfe the Directors” Report and Accounts for the year
ended an 31 December 2001.

The direqTor: usyolly present the Directors’ Report and Accounts for
the previous yeor to shoreholders ot the AGM. We enclose these in
this pac’I1 either in the full Directors’ Repert and Accounts, or in the

summary in the Annual Review, depending on which document you

have chqsen to receive,

2. Directors’ Remuneration Policy

To approve the Remuneration Report.

The Combined Code (the principles of good governonce and code
of best practice monitored by the Financial Services Authority)

- states thél::c the Board should consider whether the sharghalders
should b'f invited to approve the policy set out in the Directors’
Remuneration Report. The Board considers it to be opprapriate and
in line with best practice that the shoreholders are asked ta vote on
the policy set out in the report this yeor. You can find the

‘ Rgmuner&‘:tion Report on pages 4 to 6 of this document.

3. Dividend

To declage a final dividend of 33.2 pence far each ordinary
share. '

Shareholders must approve the final dividend payabie for each
ordinary share held. However, the final dividend cannot be mare than
the amount the directors recommend (which is 33.2 pence for each
orginary shere). Under our Artides of Association, the directors con
pay inre/ﬂfn dividends (these ore dividend payments mede during the
year). The fingl dividend propased in this resolution is 33.2 perice,
ond is as well as the interim dividend of 16.8 pence for each ordinary
share which was paid on 8 October 2001.

4, Ele:ﬁlng directors who the Board has
appointed since the last AGM.
a) To ellsct Lord Burns as a director of Abbey National.

b) To elect Virtario Radice as a director of Abbey
Natignal,

Our An:iclgs of Association say that any director the Board hes
appoinzm; must stand for efection gt the next ACM. Vittorio Radice
was appojnted on 23 October 2001 and Lord Burns was appointed

1

on 1 December 2001. They now stand for election by sharehoiders.
There is infarmation about the directars in the Directors” Report
and Accounts, and in the Annual Review.

5. Re-electing directors who are retiring under
our Articles of Association ,
a) To re-elect Leon Allen as a director of Abbey National.

b) To re-eiect lan Harley as a director of Abbey National,

¢) To re-elect Malcolm Millington as a director of Abbey
National.

The Articles of Asscciation say thot a third of our directors must
retire in tuen at eoch AGM. (This does not include directors the
Board has appointed since the last AGM.) The membership of the
Board is decided as at the date of this natice. The directors who ore
retiring ‘have been directors for the longest period of time since they
were last appointed by shareholders. The directors listed have
¢onfirmed thar they will stand for re-election. There is information |
about the directars in the Directors’ Repart and Accounts, and in
the Annual Review.

6. The auditors

To re-appoint Deloitte & Touche as our auditors until next
year's AGM. '

We have ta appoint quditors at every general meeting ar which we
present accounts to shareholders.

7. Paying the auditors
To authorise the directors to set the fees we pay to the auditors,

It is narmal practice for.o company’s directors to be guthorised to
agree the ouditors’ fees. '

We will propose the following items as special
resolutions. To pass these resolutions, at least 75% of

" shareholders’ votes must be in favour.

8. Authority for Abbey National to buy back its own
ordinary shares .

To authorise Abbey Nationa! pic, without conditions, to buy

back its own crdinary shares. The following terms wilt apply:

s Abbey National may not buy more than 144,623,599
ordinary shares (representing 10% of the Company’s
ordinary share capital in issue as at 11 February 2002).

e The lowest price Abbey National can pay i‘_or each erdinary
share is 10 pence. o ~ e
g 00070
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The highest price (ot including expenses) Abbey National
can pay for each ordinary share is S% over the average of
the nfiddle market price of ardinary shares. This is based on
the Daily Official List published by the Londen Stock
Exchange for the five business days immediately before the
day an which Abbey National buys the shares.

This guthorlsation will apply from the date of this AGM
until the next AGM (or until 24 October 2003, if the next
ACM has not been held by then).

Abbey Naticnal may agree, before this authorisation ends,

to buy back ordinary shares even though the purchase may
-be cofmpleted after this authaorisation ends, '

This resoldtion renews the resolution that was passed at the last
AGM auth‘prising Abbey National to buy its own ordinary shares in
the market. The resolution sets out the highest number of shares

we can buy, the highest end lowest price which we can poy for
them, and|when this authorisaticn runs aut. If we buy bock any
shares, they will be concelled. This resolution follows the rules set
down by tjve Compunies Act 1985 and the Financle! Services
Authority. yVe are committed to managing our copital effectively.
8ecause oq this, we are olways reviewing the possibility of buying
back our shares. We will onily do this if the dlrectors believe that it
is in shareholders’ best interests and it will increase ‘earnings per
share: ’

Eaming§ pér share is the amunt of profit we make during the year
- (ofter we l}‘uve paid tox, ond dividends to preference shareholders)

divided by Fhe number of ordinary shares held by shareholders.

9.

a)

Authority for Abbey National to buy back its
own Ipreference shares

To authorise Abbey National plc, witheut conditions, to
buy its own 8%3% preference shares. The foilowing terms
apply:i

Abbey| National may buy up to 125 million 8%%
preference shares.

The loest price which Abbey National can pay for each
8%(a% Freference share is 100 pence,

The highest price (not including expenses) which Abbey
Nadaqé! can pay for each 8%/s% preference share is 150
penc )

This aLEJthorisatlon will apply from the date of this AGM
until tr'iae next AGM (or until 24 October 2003, if the next
ACM r?as nat been held by then).

Abbey|National may agree, before this authorisation ends,
to buy|back its own 8%/8% preference shares even theugh
the purchase may be completed after this authorisation

ends,

b)

Te authorise Abbey National plc, without conditions, ta buy
its own 10%a% preference shares. The following terms
apply:

Abbey National may buy up to 200 million 103/5%
preference shares.

The lowest price which Abbey National can pay for each
10%s% preference share is 119 pence. '

The highest price (not including expenses) which Abbey

- National can pay for each 10%8% preference share is 179

pence.

This authorisation will apply from the date of this AGM

until the next AGM (or until 24 Cctober 2003, if the next
AGM has not been held by then).

" Abbey Naticnal may agree, before this autherisation ends,

to buy back its own 10%e% preference shares even though-
the purchase may be completed after this authorisation
ends. : '

These resolutions renew the resolutions that were passed at the last
AGM, outharising Abbey National to buy its own preference shares
in the market or otherwise. The explanation and reasons for these
resclutions are the some as for resoiution 8.

For the Board:

Mo, L=

Norman Wilkes

Acting Company Secretary
Abbey National plc

1 March 2002

Registered Office:
Abbey National House
2 Triton Square
Regent's Place
London

NW1 2AN -
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. . 7 .
Directors’ Remuneration Report
i .
The purpose of this repart is to inform shareholders of our policy
on remunleration (benefits), as recommended by the Personnel

and Remuneration Committee and adopted by the Board.

Overall Remuneration Strategy

The aim gf the remuneration strategy is to allow the Company
to secure the talent that it needs to meet its business aims,
encourage superior perfermance and appropeiate behaviours,
and align [the interests of employees and shareholders.

We will aghieve this through policies which aim to make sure:

overall rewards are corhpetitive in the relevant marker;

salaryl increases and bonus payments are based on
contribution; and

all staff have an opbortunity to buy shares in the Company.

These poifieS govern the design of remuneration arrangements

for staff at all lavels and in all companies across the Group.
‘ : .

Personriel. and Remuneration Committee (the
Committee) '

The Committee makes sure that the Company has human
resource ﬁolicis that are consistent with the Company’s
business aims and philosophy. The Committee must
recommerlud'policies on executive directors’ remunaeration to the
Board and, in line with the Combined Code, decide the
remuneration of each executive director, including pension
rights and(any compensation payments.

Membersk"lip of the Committee is restricted to independent,
nan-executive directors. It is chaired by Lord Shuttleworth. The
other members are Peter Ogden and Lerd Currie. The 4
Committek consults the Chairman and the Chief Executive.as
appropﬁa§e. The Committee 1s supported by the Corporate
.Develapmint and Resources Director and regularly gets advice
from inde?en’dent advisers. '

Executive Directors’ Remuneration Policy

Basic Salary .

Basic salajes are reviewed every year and are set to reflect
personal erformance in the context of the pay of people in
similar roles in other organisations. When making comparisons
the Commiittee loaks particularly at pay levels in other financial
services companies, major retailers and in other UK companies
~with a similar ‘market capitalisation’. Market capitaiisation is the

of the shares on the stock market, multiplied by the number of
ordinary sFl'lares we have issued to shareholders.

In reaching its decisions on pay levels, the Committee gets
advice and information from several independent experts.

Yearly Performance Bonus

The discretionary yearly performance-related bonus is designed
to pravide|a direct link between each indlvidual’s remuneration
and the pe;rformance of the Company in the short term.

non /o a7

value of tr\'e Company. This is calculated from the trading price -

for approval under resolution 2

Total payments under the scheme are based on the
Committee’s assessment of the Company’s performance against
a range of measures agreed at the beginning of the financial

"year. The total amount that can be distributed under the

scheme s limited to 70% of the total basic salaries of the
executive directors. Payments to individual directors reflect
their performance and contributlon during the year. In
exceptional circumstances, the payment to an individual
director may be more than 70% cf his ar her salary.

Total payments under the schame for 2001 represented 45% of
the salaries earned during the year (2000: 4095).

Share Matching S5cheme

Executive directors rﬁéy take part in a share-matching scheme.
Under the scheme, executivas may choose to invest some or all
of their yearly bonus in the Company’s shares ("the purchased
shares”). After three years, as long as the executive remains in
employment and has nat sold the purchased shares, ke or she
will receive a matching, award (‘the matching shares”) with 2
value at the start of the three years equal to the valua of the pre-
tax banus invested in the purchased shares. These matching
shares will be available in full only if the Company’s 'earnings per
share” growth is rnere than inflation by an average of at least 7%

"each year; 10% of the shares will be matched if growth in
“earnings per share is more-than inflation by an average of 3%

each year, and in propartion between these two points. This
performance target will apply over a fixed three.year period.

This scheme was approved by shareholders at the Annual
General Meeting in April 2001. Executive directors and other
sanior executives will be eligible to take part in the s¢heme for
the fiest time in March 2002, based on the bonus payments
awarded in relation to performance during 2001.

Long Term lncentive Plan (LTIP)

The awards made in March 2001 are the last which will be made
under this scheme. It has now been replaced by the Executive
Share Opticn Scheme that was appreved at the 2001 Annual
Ceneral Meeting. This is described in the following section.

Under the LTIP, each year individuals were cbnditionally granted
shares up to a value of 70% of their basic salary. The number that
will eventually be awarded to the individual depends on
performance conditions that are met over a fixed three-year
period. Half of tHe award depends on the total shareholder return
of the Company compared to the FTSE 100 Share Index. The
other half of the award depends on the total sharehalder return
of the Company compared tw specified financial institutions. ‘

The two parts of the award are worked out separately, For each
part, the award is made in full if the Company is ranked in the
top quarter of the relevant group; 25% of the award is made if
the Company is ranked at the half way point, and in propartion
between these two points. No award is made for either part if

& 00072Jf
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the Company is ranked below the half way point of the group.
So, if the Company is ranked below the half way point of both
groups, Po award will be made. For the award to be made in
tull, the Company must be canked in the top quarter of both
groups.

i the peffermance conditions are met, one half of the shares
awarded)is transferred to the individual on the third anniversary
of the date the conditional rights were originally granted. The -
other half is held in trust for another two years. The LTIP for the
perfarmance period 1999-2001 generates an award of 79.3%,
of the shllares conditionally granted in 1999. Half will be

transferred in 2002, half will be deferced until 2004,

Executive Share Option Scheme

An executive share option scheme was Introducad in 1991.
Executive directors siopped taking part in that scheme when
the LTIP was introduced in 1997, Other senior executives, who
did not take part in the LTIP, continued to take part in the 1991
scheme until the final grants were made in March 2001.

* A new excutive share option scheme was approved by

shareholders at the 2001 Annual Ceneral Meeting. From 1
January 2002, this replaces the LTIP described earlier, The new
scheme will grant options to executive directors, senior
executives and other managers, Grants will be made every year
and will include a range of demanding petformance targets,
Because executives will only benefit under the scheme to the

| . . . '
extent that the Company’s share price rises, executives’ interests

will be clearly in line with those of shareholders. The value of

- the shares under option which an executive may initially receive

in any financial year will not normally be mere than twice his or
her basic Ealary. These options can only be exercised in full if:

» the Company’s total shareholder return performance is
ranke‘d in the top quarter in relation to other financial
services companies and the FTSE 100 companies; and

e our eamnings per share growth It more than inflation by an
average of at least 7% each year.

f

Some of t'Pe options can be exercised if the Company’s total
shareholder return performance is ranked at the half way point
in relatlonrto other financial services comparies, or to FTSE
companieg, or if our earnings per share growth is more than
inflation & y an average of at least 3% each year.

Other B%nefits
Taxable bénefits for executive directors include medical
expenses and mortgage allowance. '

The executive directors are also eligible to take part in the
Company’s Sharesave Scheme and the Partnership Shares
Scheme of the same conditions as other employees.

Penslons

Executive Eirectors are eligible to join one of the Company’s
pension sqhemes. No elements of remuneration are treated as
pensionable, other than the basic salary,

Service Contracts

All of the executive directors have one-year service contracts. At the
Company'’s discretion, if an individual wio is leaving the Company
does not have to work his or her contractual notice peried, in such
tases he or she will be able to receive pay instead of notice. if an
executive director is made redundant within the meaning of the
relevant employment legislation, he or she will be eligible to
receive 3 redundancy payment in line with the Campany’s
conditiens that apply to most staff. We work this out based on
3.25 weeks' pay for each year of service. There are minimum
payments based on service and a maximum payment of two years’
salary. Directors who are aver 50 years old when they are made
redundant may also be entitled to an addition to their pension.

The Chairman’s contract is renewable every year at the first

" Board meeting following each Annual General Meeting. This

provides for paying fees for 12 manths,

Compensaﬁon of £1,853,982 was made to D G lones in
ralation to the termination of his contract. This comprised
£1,059,082 in respect of severance payment and payments
instead of his salary and bonus, in line with the terms of his
service agreement, and a transfer value of £794,900, ralating te
an Increase in his pension benefits. This Included an increase of
two years’ service benefits, as provided for in his service
agreement, and a further year instead of notice.

Non-Executive Directors’ Fees
The Board decides the remuneration arrangemens fer the
Chairman and non-executive Directors.

The Chairman receives fees, benefits and expenses for services. He
or she is not entitled to take part in any bonus or profit sharing

* arangements o in the LTIP or the Executive Share Gption

Scheme. (The previous Chairman was entited to take part in the
Caompany’s Sharesave Scheme, which is available to all eligible
employees.) The Chaimman’s appointment is non-pensionable.

Fees are paid to non-executive directors, The basic fee for non-
executive direciors is reviewed every two years and the last full
review took place during 2000, The basic fee is currently
£30,000 a year. An extra fee of £7,500 is paid for service an
the audit committee and the personnel and remuneration
committee. There is an extra fee of £2,500 a year for chairing
the personnel and remuneration committee, An extra fee of
£5,000 is pald far service on the Retail Strategy Board. (This is
not a committeg of the Board but an advisery group to help
the management team of the Retail Banking Division.) Lord
Shuttleworth receives an eatra fes as director of Abbey
Naticnal Group Pension Trustees Limited and The National and
Provincial Building Society Pension Fund Trustees Limited. Keith
Woodley's benefits include payments for services as Deputy
Chalrman of Abbey National ple, 2 non-executive director of
Abbey Natianal Treasury Services plc and Chairman of both of
their audit committees.

Taxable benefits for non.-executive directors include travel and
other expenses for going to board meetings. ~
» =z 00073




Sunjamary of Executive Directors’ Benefits

I
‘ Salary/ Performance Taxable Other 2001 Total Accrued
|

Share

Fee related beneflts  payments . Total Pension  Options
ﬁi‘.‘.ﬁ‘,’ ;1/13’/31 5112701
£ £ £
Execautiye Directars

" | Harley 605,000 272,000 6,305 883,305 291,087 66,466
T C W Ingram (resigned 28 February 2002) . 352,000 99,000 2,213 : 453,213 148,622 2,012
Y Jatha (dppainted 23 Janusry 2001) 243,000 117,000 1,085 361,085 104,611 77,385
‘DG lonels {resigned 31 October 2001) - 385,000 - 1,508 1,059,082 1,445,587 173,250 69,299
| King (re;signed 28 February 2002) 258,500 117,000 2.241 377,741 158,106 - 29,374
M] Mlllir;gton : . 291,500 131,000 1,61 424111 145,031 25,685
MA Pain\ 360,250 180,000 1.139 541,389 84,447 25,266
AH PoplL 374,000 202,000 " 1,289 © 577,289 104,720 2,492
1K Tmaq'y (esigned 28 February 2002) - 269,500 121,000 2,183 392,683 164,844 26,906

C N Villiars (redird 31 Januacy 20073 26,063 . m " 26,174 171,059
Total 3,164,813 1,239,000 19,682 1,059,082 5,482,577  1.545,775 328,855

Other payments represent severance payment and payments instead of salary and bonus, in fline thh the terms of his service agreement. This

excludes the increase in pension benefits

The accnled penslon Is the amount of%early pension which each director would receive fram normal retirement age if he or she had |eft the Company

at 31.12,01 or at the actual date, if e3

Summary of Non-Executive Directors’ Fees
|

( ' Fee Taxable 2001
. Benefits : Total
£ £ £
‘ :
ot Togemanat (e ‘ |
-Lord Tugendhat (retired 31 January 2002) 355,467 19,442 374,909
LR Allen | 41,667 - n7 4 41,984 )
M Bames|(retired 30 june 2001} : 24167 2161 26,328
Lord Burris (appainted 1 December 2001) 27,500 342 . ‘ 27,842
Lord Curr]in (appointsd 23 [anuary 2001) 31,942 Co37 32,259
R M Hayden . 16,667 17 16,984
'Slr Terence Meiser (retired 30 Sepren;bcr 2001) 27,292 796 28,088
P | Ogden 36,875 ’ . 36,875
V Radice ({appuin(ed 23 Octoher 2001) 6,680 317 6,997
Lord Shut‘,’.leworth 47,817 1.755 49.672
KS Woodlley 98,167 ' 3,916 . 102,083
Total | 734,341 29,630 764,021

| . . " ) . . . .
A full swatement of Directors’ benefits and share interests is in the Directers’ Report and Accounts.

| | & 00074
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This Is [the formal Notice to shareholders of the Annual
General Meeting. It gives details of the date, time and
place, and the business we will consider at the meeting
(items |1 to 9). it is an Important dacument. If there is
anything you don’t understand, please talk to an
appropiriate professional adviser.

What you need to bring

If you ¢ome to the AGM, piease bring with you the admission
form which is attached to the proxy voting form.

| .
How to ask a question
If you ant to ask a question at the AGM, it will help us if you

- send yolr question before the AGM to: Company Secretary,
Abbey National plc, Abbey House, Bakar Street, London NW1

6XL. This will help us to make sure that we can answer your
guestion as fully as possible at the AGM. You will still need to’
register your question on the day of the AGM at one of the
speaking; points inside the’ Barbican Hall:

If you ca:nnot come to the meeting but would like a written
answer to your question, please write to the same address
(above) "explain'ing that you can‘t come te the meeting,

The AG*\'I is a forum for discussing the Company's
performance for the year, the business of the meeting
and corporate Issues. If you have a complaint, please
contactijane Eliston, Complaints Manager, Head
Office, ?01 Grafton Gate, Milton Keynes, MKS 1AN, or
the Customer Service Desk in the foyer at the ACM.
What to do if you have recently sold or
transferrad all of your Abbey National

ordinary shares

who sold the shares for you. They can then send them to the
new owner of the shares. To have the right to come to and vote
at the AdM, you must hold ordinary shares in’ Abbey National
(this mejns your shareholding must be entered on the share
register ‘y 11am on 25 April 2002).

" Please sjwd this Notice and the proxy voting form to the broker

How to1 appaint a proxy

If you can’t come to the AGM, you can appoint a proxy or
proxies tg come e the meeting and vote for you. A proxy does
not have lto be a shareholder. There is more information on
how to appoint a proxy on the proxy voting form. If more that
one shar:holder votes on a shareholding, we will only accept
the vote of the semior shareholder (the shareholder whose name
appears fj;st on our register), '

|
z
|

important information

about the AGM

Please return your proxy voting form in the envelope provided
or to one of the following addresses:

Abbey National plc: or
Scrutineer's Office

Electoral Reform

Services Ltd

Indepeﬁdence House

33 Clarendon Road

Lendon N8 ONW

" Abbey National pic
Registered Office
Abbey National House
2 Triton Square
Regent’s Place
London NW1 3AN

Appointing a proxy electronically

This year, for the first time, hoiders of ordinary shares can
appoint 8 proxy onling and indicate their voting intentions.
There are detaiis of how to do this on our. web site at
www.abbeynatlanal.com ' ‘

We must receive your proxy voting instructions by .
11am on 23 April 2002.

If you Fll in and send back your proxy voting form, or appoint a
proxy online, you can still come to the ACM and vote instead
of your proxy. If you do this and there Is a poll vote, we will
ignore your proxy votes. If symeone signs the proxy vating
form far you, when you or that perﬁon sends the form to us,
you or they must enclose the authority under which they have
signed the form.

Documents you can lock at ,

You can look at :ﬁopies of the directors’ service contracts and a list
of their share interests in Abbey National during normal business
hours (from Sam to Spm on weekdays) at Abbey House, Baker
Street, London, NW1 6XL of at the Registered Office, (Abbey
National House, 2 Triton Square, Regent's Place, Londan, NW1
3AN). From the date this notce is sent out untl the AGM, you
can also look at a statement of any loans which the directors
have taken out with Abbey Natlonal. You can also see the above

.documents at the Legal Enquiries Desk at the AGM.

If you have any questions or do nat understand any of the
terms used in this booklet, please phone Shareholder Enquiries
on 0870 532 9430.

Cr, write to: . .

Abbey Naticnal Shareholder Services
Abbey National ple.

Carbrook House

5 Carbrook Hall Read

Sheffield 59 ZEG
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: approved by
Plain Englith Campaign

meAbbey National

Group

The.Abbey National Group comprises Abbey National plc and it subsidiary group of companies.
Abbey National pic. Registered Offlce: Abbey National House, 2 Triton Square, Regent's Place, London N\A{J‘ 3AN.
Registered in England. Registared number: 2294747, & 000 76
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2002 Annual General Meeting ~ form of proxy ™Abbey National

Ordinary shareholders | e
99999999999 '
1 Sample Street
Sample Town
Sample County
AB12 3CD
Shareholder Account Number
99959 99999999
If there is a mistake in the details above, do not change what is princed.
Please coneact Shareholder Services (sex note 7 over the page). 999999999999999
Voting instructions,
g (sce notes over the page) Security Code
Please read the notes aver the puge hefore you fill in this form or appoint a proxy online. Partl  Part2

Please say how you would like 1o vote oa each tesolution.

X¥5993 ZZAB
Pleasc tick only one box for each re.soludon

Please see note 3 aver the page

2002 Annual General Meeting - admission form
Ordinary shareholders

1f you will be coming to the Annual Genefal Meeting, please bring this secton of the form with you.

TheAbbey Natlonal

Croup

Mr A B Sample "
1 Sample Street
Sample Town
Sample County
AB12 3CD
Sharcholder Account Number
99999999
01/39880995/8085/1 3685
999999999995999

The Abbey Nationa! Group comprises Abbey Natone! plc and jts subsidiary group of companles.

Abbey Nutional plc. Regtstered Office: Abbey Natonal House, 2 Triton Square, Regent’s Place, Londan Nwi 3AN. LJ O D D s
R:gxstm:d In England. Hegistered numbes: 2294747, / o8 02
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Notes on tilling in your torm of proxy

As a shareholder of Abbey National plc you have the right to
gofto, speak at and vote at general meetinys. If you cannot or
do'niot want 1o go to the Annual General Meeting, but still
want to vote, you can appoint someone to go to the meeting
and vote instead of you. That person is known as a ‘proxy’.
You can use this form to appoint the Chairman or someone
else as your proxy. Or, you can indicate your voting
intentions online at www.abbeynational.com. Your
prgxy does not need to be a shareholder of the company.
Hnﬂ:«ever, if your proxy ls not a shareholder, he or she cannot
speak at the meeting except to ask for a poll

Notes
1 If you want to nominate someone other than the
Chairman as your proxy, give that person's name in the space
opposite. Your proxy must go to the meeting 1o vote on your
beHalf, If he or she does not go to the meeting, the Chairman
will vate for you in the way you have shown on the form. If
you do nol want the Chairmaa to act as your proxy, you
shduld cross out the words ‘or the Chairman of the meeting’
opposite. However, if you do this and you, or your proxy, do
not go to the meeting, your vote cannot be counted,

2 Aproxy can only vote on 2 poll, Your proxy will vote as
you direct on the form and may vote or abstain on any other
buspness at the meeting, If you do not say how you want
your proxy to vote, your proxy can vote however lie or she
sees fit on any or all business at the meeting,

|
3 Yc:m can appoint a proxy and indicite your voting
intentions online at www.abbeynational.com. Simply
follow the appropriate Jinks and instructions. You will need
hia) the security code printed over the page to prove that
you are who you say you are.

4 If!someone signs this form for you, when you or that
person send the form to us, you or they must enclose the
authority under which the form is signed. If you are
appoindng the proxy for a corporation, the form must show
the corporation’s seal or be signed by an officer authorised to
sign for the corporation.

5 The form should be retumed in the prepzid envelope
proyided. Please do not enclose anything eise with your form
(except for the authority mentioned n note ¢ above where
appropriate). If you {ill in and return the proxy form, you will
still e able to go to the raceting and vote instead of your
proTy.

|

Thls year's Aunual Genetal Meeting
will be held ar the Barblcan Hall,
Stalls Floor, Bacbican Cenme,
Londpn an Thursctay 25 Aprll 2002.
The meedng will st at Liam.
The neatest undergeound stations
are Barblean and Movrgate, The bus
routel ares 4, 8, 11, 21, 23, 26, 43,
56, 76, 100, 133, 144, 172, 214, mectng and there will also be an
271, 301 and 521, inducton loop systei in the hall Eor
f you travel by car, the Batblcan Eecple with hearlng difflculties.
Cenrc s signposted and the cur you will need the sign language
Eﬂﬂw oare in Beech Saeec (for west- interpeeter to help you, ot need
ounal tatfic only) and off Suk 0 bring your guidé dog, plepse lex us
Streeli near the main carrance. know by phoding Shareholder
Engances 2re shown on the map, Enguiries on the number gtven
and the Barblean Hall will be clearly below.
signppsted inside the Barbicun
Cann‘?
The mesting will start at 11am, but
the doors will be open [rom 10am
when| cotfee und biscules will be
avallable free of charge.

Disabled sharcholders

Throughour the m:emég help will
be avadable far disabled people.
There is disabled access to the
Barbican Hall fram ha Skalls Foyee
roadway, If you are disaliled you cen
bring someone with you. There will
Dbe 2 slgn Janguage interpreter at the

If you need uny more informacion,
pleaze phone Szaaxehomcr Toguiries
on 0870 532 9430.

How to get to the Annual General Meeting

6 If you make any alteratons on this form, you must put
your Inltdals next 1o them.

7 If you have any questions about how to fill in this fonn,
please phone Shareholder Enquides on 0870 532 9430
between 9am and Spm on any weekday.

Legal terms of appointing a proxy
By filling in and returming this form, you appoint
(see note 1)

(insert proxy’s name)

or the Chairman of the meeting

as your proxy to vote for you at the Annual General Meeting
on Thursday 25 Aprll 2002 or any adjourned meeting. The
Chairman of the meeting Is not authorised to vote for you if -
the proxy named above goes to the meeting,

For the proxy named in this form to act for you, vour form
must arrive at one of the following addresses by 11am on 23
April 2002 (or, if the meeting is adjourned, at least 48 hours
before that meebing):

Abbey National pic
Scrutneer’s Office

Electoral Reform Services Ltd
Independence House

33 Clarendon Road

London N8 ONW.

_Abbey National plc

Abbey National House
2 Trton Square
Regent’s Place
London NW1 3AN.

If your form arives late, it will not be valid and will not
replace any earlier form of proxy we hiuve received.

If we receive two or more forms of proxy relating to the same
shareholding and for use at the same mecting, we will act
upon the one which ls delivered last (regardless of its date). If
we cannot work out which was delivered last, we will not act
on any of the forms,

approved by
_Plaln Englizh Campalgn
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant hag duly
caused this report to be signed on its bohalf by the undersigncd, thereunto duly authorized.

| ABBEY NATIONAL plc
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